Original Leaf No. 1 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY L.P.

of

OVERLAND PARK, KANSAS

Rates, Rules and Regulations for furnishing of Services within New York

This Guide contains the regulations and rates applicable for the furnishing of interLATA, intraLATA, intercity and intracity telecommunications services provided by Sprint within the State of New York.

Original Leaf No. 2 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | <u>Leaf</u> |
|--|-------------|
| Table of Contents | 2 |
| Explanation of Symbols | 4 |
| Trademark and Service Marks | 5 |
| Application of Guide | 6 |
| Territory | 6 |
| Terms & Conditions | 7 |
| Service and Rate Descriptions | |
| Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) | 63 |
| WATS | 100 |
| PRIVATE LINE Services | 102 |
| Miscellaneous Services | 105 |
| Toll Free (800) Service | 125 |
| Sprint Clarity | 127 |
| Sprint Premiere | 132 |
| Real Solutions | 135 |
| Business Sense | 138 |
| Sprint Business Flex | 142 |
| Sprint Real Solutions VPN | 145 |
| Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans | 147 |
| Sprint FlexTime for Business | 151 |
| Sprint Voice Solutions | 152 |
| Sprint Block of Time for Small Business | 154 |
| Sprint Voice VPN Solutions | 156 |
| Sprint Business Adjustable Rate Plan | 158 |
| Sprint Business Essentials | 159 |
| Sprint Small Business AnyTime | 160 |
| Sprint Business Simple Rate | 160 |

Original Leaf No. 3 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

| Flexible Rate Schedule | |
|---|-----|
| Message Telecommunications Service | 161 |
| WATS | 230 |
| Private Line Services | 234 |
| Miscellaneous Services | 250 |
| Toll Free (800) Services | 278 |
| Sprint Clarity | 281 |
| Sprint Premiere | 291 |
| Real Solutions | 297 |
| Business Sense | 316 |
| Sprint Business Flex | 323 |
| Sprint Real Solutions VPN | 337 |
| Sprint Voice Solutions | 349 |
| Sprint Block of Time for Small Business | 350 |
| Sprint Voice VPN Solutions | 352 |
| Sprint Business Adjustable Rate Plan | 356 |
| Sprint Business Essentials | 357 |
| Sprint Small Business AnyTime | 358 |
| Sprint Business Simple Rate | 359 |

Original Leaf No. 4 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

When changes are made on any page, such changes will be identified through the use of the following symbols:

- (C) To signify **"changed"** regulation or rate.
- (D) To signify "discontinued" rate or regulation or text.
- (I) To signify "increase".
- (M)- To signify a matter "moved/relocated" with no change.
- (N) To signify "new" rate, regulation, and/or text.
- (R) To signify "reduction".
- (T) To signify a change in "text" but no change in rate or regulation.
- (Z) To signify a "correction".

The above symbols will apply except where additional symbols are identified at the bottom of an individual page.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Trademarks and Service Marks Used in this Guide

Below is a list of trademarks used in this guide. These designations will not be listed hereafter, however, the laws regarding trademarks and service marks will still apply. Trademarks that are owned by Sprint cannot be used by another party without authorization.

Clearline®

LineGuard®

Sprint 1000 AnyTimeSM

Sprint 120SM

Sprint 50 at HomeSM

Sprint 500 AnyTimeSM

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTimeSM

Sprint Block of Time for Small BusinessSM

Sprint Business EssentialsSM

Sprint Business Flex 500SM

Sprint Business Flex 50SM

Sprint Business Flex BasicsSM

Sprint Business FlexSM

Sprint Business Simple RateSM

Sprint FONCARDSM

Sprint Nickel AnyTimeSM

Sprint Nickel NightsSM

Sprint Personal SolutionsSM

Sprint PremiereSM

Sprint Privacy ID®

 $Sprint\ Real\ Solutions^{SM}$

Sprint Sense AnyTime $^{\rm SM}$

Sprint Small Business AnyTimeSM

Sprint Solutions SM

Sprint to HomeSM

Sprint UnlimitedSM

Sprint Voice SolutionsSM

Sprint Voice VPN SolutionsSM

Business Sense®

Sprint Business Adjustable Rates PlanSM

Sprint Standard WeekndsSM

Sprint 40¢ Anytime AnywhereSM

Sprint to HomeSM

Original Leaf No. 6 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

1. APPLICATION OF GUIDE

This guide applies to interLATA, intraLATA, intercity and intracity telecommunications services furnished by Sprint Communications Company L.P. ("Carrier") between and among points within the State of New York in accordance with the conditions which are set forth herein. Effective August 1, 2001, all references herein to Sprint's F.C.C. Tariffs, insofar as the service offering set forth in the Sprint F.C.C. tariffs have been or become detariffed, shall be construed to be references to the Sprint Business Schedules and Consumer Rates and Conditions located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Customers shall be entitled to the intrastate discounts to the extent set forth in their interstate Custom Network Service Arrangements as summarized in Sprint's Schedule No. 12, located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. These intrastate discounts shall apply against a Customer's intrastate charges and shall not be applied against a Customer's interstate charges.

2. TERRITORY

Intercity telecommunications services are available for origination and termination where technologically feasible in the State of New York. Origination of switched access products is available in those exchanges which have been converted to equal access.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Unless otherwise specified, the following Terms and Conditions apply for all business and residential services provided by the Company.

.1 Definitions

Certain terms used generally throughout this guide for services furnished by the Company are defined below.

Affinity Member

The term "Affinity Member" denotes individual users who are members or employees of participating trade associations, professional organizations, business entities, affiliated franchises, or buying groups not organized expressly for the purpose of qualifying to receive usage discounts. Affinity Member groups that commit to specific usage levels will receive discounts off standard MTS, FONCARD Service, Dial 1 WATS, or FONLINE Toll Free rates as set forth in Section 5.4.5.

Authorization Code

The term "Authorization Code" denotes code(s) given to non-Feature Group D subscribers which, when dialed in proper sequence, identifies subscriber for billing and applicable discount purposes.

Authorized User

The term "Authorized User" denotes a person, firm or corporation who is authorized by the subscriber to be connected to the service of the subscriber.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Automatic Number Identification (ANI)

The term "Automatic Number Identification-ANI" refers to the calling telephone number (NPA-NXX-XXXX) identification which will be forwarded to the Company's network by the local exchange company (LEC) as a call is placed. ANI is provided by the LEC only when Feature Group B direct or Feature Group D interconnection are used to gain access to the Company's switched telecommunications service.

Band

The term "Band" represents the spectrum of frequencies within two definite limits.

Business Sense

The term "Business Sense" denotes an integrated business platform of switched voice and data services designed to meet the communications needs of small business customers.

Carrier (a.k.a. Company)

The term "Carrier" refers to Sprint Communications Company L.P.

Original Leaf No. 9 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Casual Caller (Applicable to SPRINT service only)

The term "Casual Caller" denotes any person who uses Sprint service from an equal access end office who does not have a current account with Carrier, to include:

- .1 Any person who has not established an account with Carrier who places calls over the Carrier's network from an equal access area.
- .2 Any person located in an equal access area who voluntarily terminated their Sprint account but continues to make calls over the Carrier's network.
- .3 Any person located in an equal access area who has had their account terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth in Sections 3.11 and 3.12 but who continues to make calls over the Carrier's network.
- .4 New or allocated customers whose accounts are not yet established in Carrier's billing system.

These Terms and Conditions along with the Casual Caller Rates found in Section 1.13 apply to all calls made by Casual Callers. By placing a call on the Sprint network, a Casual Caller accepts and agrees to the Casual Caller Terms and Conditions and Rates.

If Sprint charges a customer Casual Caller rates in error, or through an error by the local telephone company, the account will be credited for the erroneous charges.

Centrex

The term "Centrex" denotes PABX service that makes customer's PABX part of the local central office's numbering plan. Equipment may be located on customer's premises (CU) or, most commonly, at the central office (CO).

Channel

The term "Channel" denotes a path for electrical transmission between two or more points having a bandwidth and termination of a subscriber's own choosing.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Channel Service Unit (CSU)

The term "Channel Service Unit" denotes the pieces of equipment required to allow the Company to monitor and test T-1 circuits on an on-going basis. For every T-1 access line, two (2) CSUs are required, one at the subscriber's premises and one at the Company's switch.

Co-located T-1 Access

The term "Co-located T-1 Access" refers to the access arrangement which does not make use of local exchange company (LEC) facilities and is available to the Company customers whose premises are located in the same location as the Company's point-of-presence (POP).

Common Control Switching Arrangement (CCSA)

The term "Common Control Switching Arrangement (CCSA)" denotes private switched service network that directs station-to-station network inward and outward dialing and other features similar to those normally provided by the public telephone network.

Company

The term "Company" refers to Sprint Communications Company L.P.

Customer (a.k.a. Subscriber)

The term "Customer" or "Subscriber" denotes the person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity, including Casual Callers, having a communications requirement of its own which uses services and is responsible for the payment of charges as well as compliance with the Company's regulations pursuant to this guide.

Dedicated Access Line (DAL)

The term "Dedicated Access Line" denotes a dedicated communications channel from the customer's premises that terminates at the Company's local Point-of-Presence (POP).

Enhanced Private Switched Communication Service (EPSCS)

The term "Enhanced Private Switched Communications Service (EPSCS)" denotes a switched private-line offering which provides additional services to CCSA services.

Original Leaf No. 11 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Exchange Area

The term "Exchange Area" denotes a geographically defined area wherein the telephone industry through the use of maps or legal descriptions sets down specified areas where individual telephone exchange companies hold themselves out to provide communications services.

Foreign Exchange Service

The term "Foreign Exchange Service" denotes a private line service designed to provide subscribers with the capability of local dialing in a remote exchange.

Hierarchy Billing

The term "Hierarchy Billing" denotes the Carrier's flexible, customer-defined invoicing. Customers can choose where their invoices are sent, who is to receive each invoice, whether to have all services invoiced together, invoiced separately, or in any combination thereof. The Customer can select the data format for their invoice and call detail.

Holidays

The term "Holidays" denotes all Company-specified holidays. Company-specified holidays are: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving and Christmas Day. Normal time of day charges apply for calls placed on holidays.

Original Leaf No. 12 Effective: 01-15-15

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Intercity Channels

The term "Intercity Channels" denotes those channels derived from the Company's network to provide communications capability between cities.

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Intercity Circuit

The term "Intercity Circuit" denotes a circuit, created by the Company by means of multiplex equipment, between the Company's switches which are shared by subscribers. Shared intercity circuits will consist of identifiable and discrete circuits between a given city-pair.

Intercity Mileage

The term "Intercity Mileage" denotes the mileage, measured as the shortest distance between any two of the Company's Point-of-Presence (POP) using the Telephone Industry Standard Rate Centers ("V" & "H") coordinates associated with said Company's offices.

IntraLATA PIC (ILP)

The Company the customer chooses to carry their IntraLATA calls.

Local Access Transport Area (LATA)

The term "Local Access Transport Area" denotes a geographical area established by the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 17-49, within which a local exchange company provides communication services.

Local Distribution Area (LDA)

The term "Local Distribution Area" denotes s geographically contiguous area surrounding the Company's Point-of-Presence (POP).

Original Leaf No. 13 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Local Distribution Facility (LDF)

The term "Local Distribution Facility" denotes the channel used to connect the Company's Point-of-Presence (POP) to the subscriber's premises. Normally, this channel will have a network terminal on one end (Company's office) and a subscriber terminal on the other end (subscriber's premises).

Location

The term "Location" denotes a physical premises to or from which the Company provides service. In instances where a customer obtains services from the Company at multiple locations, each of these locations will be designated as either "associated" or "non-associated." An "associated" location is a location in which a customer owns or leases, or which is occupied by a business enterprise in which the customer has an equity interest of twenty (20) percent or more or which is occupied by a franchisee of the customer. All locations other than "associated" locations will be considered "non-associated" locations. At those locations defined as "non-associated," the customer (or plan sponsor) will be responsible for providing billing and customer service functions for all such locations and must accept financial responsibility for charges incurred by all "non-associated" locations in the event of non-payment to the Company. The customer (or plan sponsor) in selling or servicing its "non-associated" locations shall not use the Company's name or logo in any promotional materials, contracts, service bills, etc., without expressed written permission from the Company. In addition, the customer shall not reference the Company in an underlying manner, such as, "We use the Big Three," in such communications.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Normal Work Hours

The term "Normal Work Hours" denotes the time after 8:00 AM and before 5:00 PM Monday through Friday excluding Holidays.

Off-Net

The term "Off-Net" denotes calls originating and terminating over normal shared-use facilities.

Off-Network Access Line (ONAL)

The term "Off-Network Access Line" denotes a facility leased by the Company and used in common by subscribers to gain entrance to and/or exit from the Company's network.

On-Net

The term "On-Net" denotes calls originating or terminating over dedicated facilities.

Other Common Carrier (OCC)

The term "Other Common Carrier" denotes a specialized or other type of common carrier authorized by the Federal Communications Commission to provide domestic or international communications service.

Point of Presence (POP)

The term "Point of Presence" denotes a point on the Company's system where the intercity communications channels and local distribution facilities are terminated within that LATA. Other functions such as switching, coordination, testing, and connections with subscriber-provided communications channels may also be performed at those points.

Original Leaf No. 15 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 Definitions (Continued)

Premises

The term "Premises" denotes a building or buildings on contiguous property (except railroad rights-of-way, etc.).

PRIVATE LINE Service

The term "PRIVATE LINE Service" denotes non-switched Point-to-Point interLATA service(s) over fully dedicated lines at a fixed monthly rate.

Purchase Recharge a/k/a Refresh

Some Sprint Prepaid PhoneCards have a "recharge" feature whereby the consumer may add increments of minutes or dollars, in the format of the original card, to their phone card by calling the 800 number on the back of the card. Consumers may add up to \$100 one time in a 24-hour period. Additional time must be paid for by the consumer with a major credit card and will be added to the prepaid card once the credit card has been verified.

Qualified Residential

Business customers' employees, listed in the product section herein as qualified residential, may subscribe to the business customers' service for satellite locations (e.g., from home). The satellite locations will receive the customers' applicable underlying business rates as defined herein. The usage of the business customers' employees' services will be invoiced to the business customer and the business customer will be financially responsibility for payment of such employees' usage.

Rate Center

The term "Rate Center" denotes a geographically specified point used to determine mileage dependent rates.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 Definitions (Continued)

Rate Periods

Rate periods are applicable as indication in Section 3.14.

Real Solutions

The term "Real Solutions" denotes a packaged telecommunications service of voice and data services with switched and dedicated access facilities.

Real Time Rated Operator Station/Person

The term "Real Time Rated" denotes rates that apply to calls for which the Company operator furnishes time and/or charges.

Regular Billing

The term "Regular Billing" denotes a standard billing invoice sent in the normal billing cycle. This billing consists of one bill for each account assigned to the subscriber, or, in the case of PRIVATE LINE Service, one bill for each subscriber together with explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges.

Company employees and customers of some services who have monthly service charges and/or usage that nets to \$0 will not be mailed a paper invoice. Invoice information for these services can be accessed via the Internet or by calling Customer Service.

Regular Voice Grade Facility

The term "Regular Voice Grade Facility" denotes a communications channel with a bandwidth of approximately 2,700 (300 to 3,000) Hertz. This is an analog business circuit, generally a non-switched dedicated access line (DAL).

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Service Group

.1 WATS

The term "Service Group" denotes one or more access lines leased by a subscriber that are served by a single end office.

.2 Toll Free Service

The term "Service Group" denotes a group of lines in a hunting arrangement used to terminate one or more inbound-Toll Free numbers.

Sprint Business Flex

The term "Business Flex" represents a flexible new calling platform which integrates switched and dedicated voice and date services using a volume discount structure and is designed to meet the communications needs of small business customers.

Sprint Clarity

The term "Sprint Clarity" denotes a product platform of integrated business services for inbound and outbound calling.

Sprint Premiere

The term, "Sprint Premiere," denotes a product platform of integrated business services for large volumes of inbound and outbound calling.

Subscriber

The term "Subscriber" denotes the person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity, including Casual Callers, having a communications requirement of its own which contracts for service under this guide and is responsible for the payment of charges as well as compliance with the Carrier's regulations.

Original Leaf No. 18 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Switch

The term "Switch" denotes an electronic device which is used to provide circuit routing and control.

T-1 Access Line

The term "T-1 Access Line" denotes a 1.544 mbps dedicated digital transmission connection furnished by the Local Exchange Company (LEC) from a customer's premise that terminates at the Carrier's local POP. This facility will provide the equivalent of 24 voice channels.

VPN

VPN denotes communications services provided by Sprint featuring the functionality and capabilities of a private network through the use of shared transmission facilities and operated by a single, software-controlled management system.

WATS

The term "WATS" denotes outbound-toll services offered by the Carrier for large volume users.

WATS Access Line (WAL)

The term "WATS Access Line" denotes a type of dedicated access line which connects a customer from his designated premises to his Equal Access (Feature Group D) end office from which WATS (wide area telephone service) service is provided.

Toll Free Service

The term "Toll Free Service" denotes inbound-toll services offered by the Carrier for large volume users.

Original Leaf No. 19 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.2 <u>Undertaking of the Company</u>

- .1 The facilities of the Company will be available as soon as practicable upon receipt of an order for service. Interconnection of the Company's facilities with the facilities of other duly authorized and regulated communications common carriers, and with International Record Carriers ("IRCs"), will be permitted.
- .2 The obligation of the Company to provide service is dependent upon its ability to procure, construct, and maintain facilities which are required to meet the subscriber's order for service. The Company will make all reasonable efforts to secure the necessary facilities providing such new service will not adversely affect the Company's present services.

Original Leaf No. 20 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.3 <u>Liability of the Company</u>

- .1 The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service, channels, or other facilities and not caused by the negligence of the subscriber, commences upon agreement to provide service and in no event exceeds an amount equivalent to the charges the Company would make to the subscriber for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission occur. Such liability does not include avoidable damage to the subscriber's premises. For the purpose of computing such amount, a month is considered to have 30 days.
- .2 When the facilities of other carriers are used in establishing connections to points not reached by the Company's facilities, the Company is not liable for any act or omission of the other carrier or carriers. The subscriber will indemnify and save harmless the Company from any third-party claims for such damages referred to in Section 3.3.1.
- .3 The Company will make no refund of overpayments by a subscriber unless the claim for such overpayment, together with proper evidence, is submitted within two (2) years from the date of alleged overpayment. In calculating refunds, any applicable discount will be adjusted based on the total monthly usage after all credits or adjustments have been applied.
- .4 <u>Limitation of Liability</u>: The Company will not be liable for any consequential, incidental or indirect damages for any cause of action, whether in contract or tort. Consequential, incidental, and indirect damages include, but are not limited to, lost projects, lost revenues, and loss of business opportunity, whether or not the other party was aware or should have been aware of the possibility of these damages.
- .5 Y2K: Company Services will operate as specified in its agreement with a Customer during the 20th and 21st centuries. The Company will make reasonable efforts to cure any material failure to provide Services caused solely by year 2000 defects in the Company's hardware, software or systems. Due to the interdependence among telecommunications companies and the interrelationship with non-Company processes, equipment and systems, the Company is not responsible for failures caused by circumstances beyond its control including, but not limited to, failures caused by: (1) a local exchange carrier; (2) customer premises equipment; or (3) Customer. In addition, the Company does not ensure compatibility between Company Services and non-Company Services used by a customer.

Original Leaf No. 21 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.3 <u>Liability of the Company</u> (Continued)

.6 VPN Premiere

In addition to the above, the following terms apply:

- .1 Except for credit allowances for interruption as specified herein, the Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance due to causes beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to acts of God, fires, meteorological phenomena, floods or other catastrophes; national emergencies, insurrections, riots or wars; strikes, lockouts, work stoppages or other labor difficulties; and any law, order, regulation or other action of any governing authority or agency thereof. WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT PROVIDED HEREUNDER, THE COMPANY HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOT STATED HEREIN AND IN PARTICULAR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
- .2 The Company shall not be liable for:
 - (a) Unlawful use or use by an unauthorized person of the Company's facilities and services.
 - (b) Any claim resulting from furnishing, installation, operation, maintenance, or removal of facilities at subscriber's premises;
 - (c) Any claim arising out of a breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the Company's facilities;
 - (d) Changes in any of the facilities, operations, services or procedures of the Company that render any facilities or services provided by subscriber obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such facilities or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance. The Company will endeavor to advise subscriber on a timely basis of such change.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .3 <u>Liability of the Company</u> (Continued)
 - .6 <u>VPN Premiere</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Subscriber shall indemnify and save the Company harmless from any and all liability not expressly assumed by the Company in this Section 3.3 and arising in connection with the provision of service by the Company to subscriber, and shall protect and defend the Company from any suits or claims alleging such liability, and shall pay all expenses (including attorneys' fees) and satisfy all judgments which may be incurred by or rendered against the Company in connection therewith. The Company shall notify subscriber of any such suit or claim against the Company. The Company reserves the right to participate in the defense of any such suit or claim.
 - .4 The liability of the Company for any interruption or failure of service shall in no event exceed the credit allowance provided for herein. The Company shall not be liable to subscriber or any Authorized User for any loss or damage incurred by reason of or incidental to any delay or interruption of service, or for any failure in or breakdown of facilities associated with the service, or for any mistakes, omissions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service, except to the extent of such credit allowance, which shall constitute subscriber's sole and exclusive remedy hereunder.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.4 Use of Service

Neither subscribers nor their authorized users may use the services furnished by the Company for any unlawful purpose. Use and restoration of the service furnished by the Company will be in accordance with Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission Rules.

.1 Limitations of Service

The Company may deny, for any lawful reason, the Customer's request for service, or limit or allocate the facilities available to or utilized by any service, if necessary, to manage its network in an efficient manner; meet reasonable service expectations; furnish service to existing and future customers based on forecasted customer requirements; or for any other lawful reason.

The Company may, without notice, (consistent with governing laws or regulations) block traffic to local telephone exchanges ("NXX exchanges"), individual telephone stations, groups or ranges of individual telephone stations, or calls using certain customer authorized codes, whenever the Company deems it necessary to take such action to prevent (1) the unlawful use of service; (2) nonpayment for service; (3) the use of service in violation of this Guide; or (4) network blockage or the degradation of service furnished to the Customer or other Customers.

.5 Minimum Service Period

A minimum period for service will be one month (30 days) for all services except where special construction is required, or as otherwise specified following, for a particular service..

.1 PRIVATE LINE Service

.1 MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service

A minimum period for service for MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service will be thirty (30) days.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .5 <u>Minimum Service Period</u> (Continued)
 - .1 PRIVATE LINE Service (Continued)

.2 CLEARLINE 1.5

For CLEARLINE 1.5 Service, the minimum service period is dependent upon the length of service commitment for which the subscriber agrees.

The minimum service term is ninety (90) days for the month-to-month CLEARLINE 1.5 Base Intercity Pricing Plan.

.2 VPN Premiere

.1 <u>Minimum Service Periods - Access Arrangements</u>

The minimum service period for components ordered by subscriber is 30 days.

.2 Minimum Service Periods - Other Charges

For leased facilities provided by an OCC, the minimum service period shall be the same as that minimum service period imposed upon the Company by the OCC. For services provided through Company-owned facilities, the minimum service period shall be ninety (90) days.

.3 Sprint Real Solutions, Business Sense, Sprint Business Flex

The minimum service period in the commitment term, as chosen by the subscriber.

Original Leaf No. 25 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.4 Ownership of Facilities

Title to all facilities provided by the Company in accordance with these regulations remains with the Company.

.5 Application of Service

The Company may require a subscriber to sign an application form furnished by the Company and to establish his credit as provided in these Regulations, as a condition precedent to the initial establishment of such service. The Company's acceptance of an order for service to be provided an applicant whose credit has not been duly established may be subject to the provisions described in Section 3.10. The Company may also require a signed authorization from a subscriber for additions to or changes in the existing service for such subscriber. An application for service canceled by the subscriber or the Company prior to the establishment of the service applied for is subject to the provisions of Section 3.11, 3.12, and 3.16.

.1 Stand-Alone Travel Card

The Company reserves the right to require the applicant to undergo a credit review. If the Company determines that the applicant does not pass its credit review process, the Company reserves the right to refuse service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.6 Payment of Charges

.1 Returned Check Fee

A charge of fifteen dollars (\$15.00) or applicable state return check charge, whichever is less, may be applied whenever a check or draft presented for payment of service is not accepted by the institution on which it is written.

.2 <u>Billed Charges</u>

For billing of fixed charges, service is considered to be established upon the day in which the Company notifies the subscriber of installation and testing of the subscriber's service. For miscellaneous services subscribers will not be billed for the monthly recurring charges during the month the subscriber's service commences. Charges will be billed monthly in arrears and are due upon receipt. Subscribers will be billed for all usage accrued beginning immediately upon access to the service. Subscribers will be billed for usage occurring during their specific 30-day billing cycle, which for purposes of computing charges shall be considered a month. The rates charged to a subscriber will be the rates in effect on the first day of the subscribers billing cycle.

Subscribers billed by local exchange company on behalf of the Company are responsible for any late-payment charges that the LEC may employ in its billing process.

Residential Subscribers who are 62 years of age or older and whose annual billing is not more than \$150 will have the option of being billed for service on a quarterly basis rather than monthly.

The Company will cease billing the Special Access Surcharge upon receipt of an exemption certificate. The Company will provide Resellers with a call detail media containing the service usage of the Resellers Resale End Users. The Company may, at its option, and without liability to Reseller, modify the format of the call detail following 30 days written notice to the Reseller.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .6 Payment of Charges (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Billed Charges</u> (Continued)
 - .1 PRIVATE LINE Service

For billing of fixed charges, service is considered to be established on the day following the day in which the Company notified the subscriber of completion of installation and testing of the Company's channels and equipment.

All recurring charges which are determinable in advance, including minimum charges, may be billed a month in advance of service (e.g., bills generated in January will cover the month of February) or in the current month and reflect the rates in effect as of the date of the invoice. Installation and other non-recurring charges are payable upon demand by the Company.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .6 Payment of Charges (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Billed Charges</u> (Continued)

.2 VPN Premiere

- .1 The first service provided to subscriber at a specific POP will commence three (3) days after Notice of Service Availability is transmitted to subscriber. All additional service provided to subscriber at a specific POP will commence one (1) day after Notice of Service Availability is transmitted to subscriber. Usage charges, however, begin to accrue for billing purposes upon Notice of Service Availability.
- .2 Payment is due upon receipt by subscriber of a Company invoice. Installation charges will be billed on or after service installation; monthly recurring charges, which will begin to accrue on the date service commences, will be billed monthly in advance; usage charges, which will begin to accrue on the date service commences, will be billed after the use occurs; termination charges will be billed at the time of termination.
- .3 In the event that the Company's ability to commence or to continue to provide service in a timely manner is delayed or interrupted because of the non-performance by subscriber of any obligation set forth in Section 3.15, subscriber shall pay to the Company amounts equal to the monthly recurring charges which would have been paid had the Company been able to commence or to continue to provide service and minimum usage charges provided for in Section 3.5, unless such non-performance is due to causes beyond subscriber's reasonable control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, fires, meteorological phenomena, floods, or other catastrophes; national emergencies, insurrections, riots, or wars; strikes, lockouts, work stoppages or other labor difficulties; and any law, order, regulation or other action of any governing authority or agency thereof.

.4 Partial Months

The charges from the commencement of service to the start of the first month billing period shall be the monthly recurring charges multiplied by the ratio of the number of days in such partial billing period to thirty (30) days. There will be no pro-ration of the monthly recurring charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .6 Payment of Charges (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Billed Charges</u> (Continued)
 - 2. VPN Premiere (Continued)
 - .5 Surcharge For Gross Revenue Surcharge and MTA Tax Rates

The applicable Gross Revenue Surcharge rates and MTA rates are shown elsewhere in this Service Guide. Whenever the state levies a new tax on the company's gross revenues, repeals such a tax, or changes the rate of such tax, the Commission may approve new surcharge factors.

.6 <u>Interest on Customer Overpayments</u>

Payments by the subscriber to the Company in excess of the correct charge for telephone service which was caused by erroneous billing by the Company shall be paid interest on such amount. The rate of interest on such amount shall be the greater of the unadjusted customer deposit rate or the applicable late payment rate. The interest shall be paid from the date when the subscriber overpayment was made, adjusted for any changes in the deposit rate or late payment rate, and compounded monthly, until the date when the overpayment is refunded. No interest shall be paid on customer overpayments that are refunded within thirty (30) days after such overpayment is received by the Company.

.3 Monthly Recurring Charge

After the minimum service period, the full monthly recurring charge applicable for any service provided will apply for each month, or partial month, per account. Except as may be otherwise specified, there will be no pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.6 Payment of Charges (Continued)

.4 Late Fee

Beginning with invoices issued after September 1, 1999, residential subscribers billed directly by the Company may be assessed a late fee of 1.5% on payments not received within 30 days from the invoice date, where capabilities exist. The late fee will be applied to the entire unpaid balance of the customer's monthly invoice, including taxes. The late fee will not be applied to any disputed portion of the unpaid balance if the dispute is resolved in the customer's favor. A late fee of 1.5% is not applicable to subsequent rebilling of any amount to which a late fee has already been applied. Late charges are to be applied without discrimination.

Beginning with invoices issued after June 1, 2000, business subscribers billed directly by the Company may be assessed a late fee of 1.5% on payments not received within 30 days from the invoice date, where capabilities exist. The late fee will be applied to the entire unpaid balance of the customer's monthly invoice, including taxes. The late fee will not be applied to any disputed portion of the unpaid balance if the dispute is resolved in the customer's favor. A late fee of 1.5% is not applicable to subsequent rebilling of any amount to which a late fee has already been applied. Late charges are to be applied without discrimination.

Original Leaf No. 31 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.7 Deposits

Each applicant for service will be required to establish credit. Any applicant whose credit has not been duly established may be required to make a deposit to be held as a guarantee of payment of charges at the time of application. In addition, an existing subscriber may be required to make a deposit or increase a deposit presently held.

- .1 A deposit is not to exceed the estimated charges for two (2) months' service plus installation.
- .2 A deposit will be returned:
 - .1 When an application for service has been cancelled prior to the establishment of service. The deposit will be applied to any charges applicable and the excess portion of the deposit will be returned.
 - .2 At the end of six (6) months of a satisfactory credit history.
 - .3 Upon the discontinuance of service. The Company will refund the subscriber's deposit or the balance in excess of unpaid bills for the service.
- .3 The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the subscriber from complying with the regulations with respect to the prompt payment of bills on presentation.
- .4 The Company will pay interest on deposits at the current rate prescribed by the New York Public Service Commission.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.8 <u>Interruption of Service</u>

It shall be the obligation of the subscriber to notify the Company of any interruption in service. Before giving such notice, the subscriber shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of the subscriber or is not in subscriber -provided wiring or equipment connected to the terminal of the Company.

.1 WATS, , PRIVATE LINE, Sprint Clarity, Toll Free Premiere, SDS Premiere, Sprint Real Solutions, Business Sense and Sprint Business Flex

When services are interrupted for thirty (30) continuous minutes or more, credit is allowed on demand to the Company, computed as set forth below, provided such interruption is not shown by the Company to have been caused by the negligence or willful action of the subscribers, or any other person at a subscriber's terminal location, or is not caused by the failure of the subscriber's equipment or power supply.

Credit is computed for an interruption of thirty (30) continuous minutes or more at the rate of 1/1440 of the monthly charge for each thirty (30) continuous minutes or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues. For PRIVATE LINE Service an interruption period begins when the subscriber releases the circuit to Sprint for fault isolation and testing and ends when the circuit is returned to the subscriber. For other services, an interruption is measured from the time the Company detects trouble, or when the subscriber notifies the Company of the interruption by an expeditious means, until the trouble is cleared. No credit will be given for an interruption of service less than thirty (30) continuous minutes. The credit for a monthly billing period shall not exceed the monthly rate.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITION (Continued)

.8 <u>Interruption of Service</u> (Continued)

.2 VPN Premiere

An interruption is measured from the time Sprint verifies the interruption to the time service has been restored and an attempt has been made to notify the subscriber. When service is interrupted because of events other than those specified in Section 3.3.4, credit allowances will be made as set forth below.

- .1 For interruption of service through an access arrangement, subscriber will be credited for an interruption of twenty four (24) consecutive hours or more at the rate of 1/720 of the minimum monthly charge for that access arrangement for each period of one hour, accumulated to the nearest half hour, that the interruption continues. No credit will be given for an interruption of service of less than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours. The credit for a monthly billing period shall not exceed the monthly rate.
- .2 For interruption of all service through a specific POP, subscriber will be credited for an interruption of thirty (30) minutes or more at the rate of 1/720 of the monthly charge for all Access Arrangements servicing subscriber at that POP for each period of one hour, accumulated to the nearest half hour, that the interruption continues. No credit will be given for an interruption of less than thirty (30) minutes. The credit for a monthly billing period shall not exceed the monthly rate.
- .3 For an interruption of leased facilities provided by an Other Common Carrier, or provided through facilities owned by Sprint, subscriber will be credited for an interruption of four (4) hours or more at 1/720 of the monthly charge for each period of one hour, accumulated to the nearest half hour, that the interruption continues. No credit will be given for an interruption of less than four (4) hours. The credit for a monthly billing period shall not exceed the monthly rate.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.9 Cancellation for Cause

The Company, by written notice to the subscriber or applicant, may immediately cancel the application for and/or discontinue service without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons:

- .1 Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for service for more than 30 days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service.
- .2 Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for service for more than 30 days beyond rendition of the bill on any Company account regardless of whether the application or service being canceled is related or unrelated to the account or service for which the sum is past due; or
- .3 A violation of or failure to comply with any regulation governing the furnishing of service.
- .4 An order of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing service.
- .5 Failure to post the deposit required by the deposit notice (See Section 3.9 Deposits); or
- .6 Customer places repeated harassing phone calls to the Company including calls in which the caller uses abusive language.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.10 <u>Disconnection of Service</u>

By giving advance verbal or written notice, subscriber may disconnect MTS at any time following the one month (30 days) minimum service requirement.

The Company will have up to 30 days to complete disconnect. Subscriber will be responsible for all charges for 30 days or until disconnect is effected, whichever is sooner. This 30 day period will begin on the day of receipt of notice from the subscriber.

.1 WATS, Toll Free Service, Sprint Clarity, Toll Free Premiere, SDS Premiere, Sprint Real Solutions, Business Sense and Sprint Business Flex

By giving written notice, subscriber may disconnect service at any time following the one month (30 days) minimum service requirement (or commitment term for Sprint Real Solutions and Business Sense) described in Section 3.5.

Written notification to the Company will be required 30 days prior to the disconnection of service. Subscriber will be responsible for all charges for 30 days or until disconnect is effected, whichever is sooner.

.2 PRIVATE LINE Service

.1 MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service

Subscriber may disconnect MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service at any time following the one month (30 days) minimum service requirement described in Section 3.5. Written notification to the Company will be required 30 days prior to the disconnect of MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .10 <u>Disconnection of Service</u> (Continued)
 - .2 PRIVATE LINE Service (Continued)

.2 CLEARLINE 1.5 Service

The method and terms of service disconnection are outlined in the service commitment signed by the subscriber. In the event of early termination of the committed length of service, the subscriber shall pay the Company a lump sum consisting of the following monthly charges and access charges.

- .1 The current monthly Base Intercity Charges for the unexpired portion of a service commitment's first year plus 50 percent of the same monthly rate for the remainder of the term.
- .2 Should the subscriber cancel within the first three months, the subscriber will be liable for the remainder of the three month T-1 Access Charge or the local exchange company (LEC) minimum charge, whichever is greater.
- .3 A customer will not be penalized for discontinuing a CLEARLINE 1.5 Service service commitment if:
 - .1 A revision in the CLEARLINE 1.5 Service provisions results in higher rates for the plan to which the subscriber has committed. The customer may request affected circuits be disconnected up to 30 days after the effective date of the higher rates without penalty. Otherwise, the customer's existing agreement remains in effect and the new rates will be billed.
 - .2 The subscriber selects and commits to a new plan having a longer term.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.10 <u>Disconnection of Service</u> (Continued)

.3 VPN Premiere

Subscriber may terminate any components upon advance notice subject to the minimum service period, and any termination charges specified. Such notice shall be provided to the Company in writing.

For leased facilities provided by Other Common Carriers, the minimum notice period for termination of service shall be equal to the minimum notice period imposed upon the Company by the Other Common Carrier providing the facilities. For services provided through facilities owned by the Company, the minimum notice period shall be 45 days.

The subscriber will be liable for the usage charges incurred in the event that a subscriber continues to utilize the Company services beyond the date upon which the services are to be terminated.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.11 Mileage Between Rate Centers

The mileage between rate centers is calculated based on V and H coordinates as obtained by reference to National Exchange Carriers Association (NECA) Tariff No. 4.

Calculation for mileage between the Company's Point of Presence (POPs) for PRIVATE LINE Service is based on V & H coordinates as obtained by reference to NECA Tariff No. 4.

Method of Calculation

The airline mileage between two of the Company's service locations is calculated as follows:

Mileage =
$$\frac{\sqrt{(V_1 - V_2)2 + (H_1 - H_2)2}}{10}$$

Where V_1 and H_1 - are the V and H coordinates of point 1 and V_2 and H_2 are the coordinates of point 2.

The mileage is rounded up to an integer value to determine the airline mileage.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.12 Service Hours/Rate Periods

.1 Service Hours

Service is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

.2 Rate Periods

Calls that begin in one rate period and terminate in another will be prorated accordingly.

.1 The following rate periods are applicable to Business MTS, and Operator Services calls placed by a business customer. The rate periods also apply to WATS, Direct Toll Free Service, Ultra Toll Free Service, FONLINE Toll Free Service, Toll Free Access Collect, and PublicFŌN calls.

The beginning rate period for outbound calls is determined by the time at the point of origination, and at the point of termination for inbound calls (Toll Free Service).

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun |
|----------------------------|-----|------|------------------------|-------------|-----|-----|-----|
| 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM* | | | Day Rate Pe | riod | | | |
| 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM* | | | Eve. Rate Period | | | | |
| 11:00 PM to 8:00 AM* | | Nig | ht/Weekend l | Rate Period | | | |

To but not including

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .12 Service Hours/Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .2 Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .2 The following rate periods are applicable to SPRINT Service, Operator Service, and Residential Toll Free Option D calls placed by a residential customer The rate periods also apply to FONCARD calls placed by residential customers with the following services: The Most, Option B Calling Plan, Sprint Worldwide, Sprint Worldwide II**, TimeBank, The Most II, and Moonlight Madness.

The beginning rate period is determined by the time at the point of origination for out bound calls and at the point of termination for inbound calls.

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri | Sat Sun |
|------------|-----|-------------|---------|-------|-----|---------|
| 7:00 a.m. | | | | | | |
| to | | D | | | | |
| 7:00 p.m.* | | Rate I | Weekend | | | |
| 7:00 p.m. | | Rate Period | | | | |
| to | | Eve | | | | |
| 7:00 a.m.* | | Rate I | Period | | | |

^{*} To but not including.

^{**} Effective March 25, 1999, Sprint Worldwide II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .12 Service Hours/Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .2 Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .3 The following rate periods are applicable to Sprint Clarity, Sprint Premiere, and Real Solutions VPN Operator Service calls. The beginning rate period for outbound calls is determined by the time at the point of origination, and at

the point of termination for Sprint Clarity Toll Free or Toll Free Premiere calls.

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun |
|------------|-----|------|--------|-----|-----|-------------|-----|
| 8:00 a.m. | | | | | | | |
| to | |] | Peak | | | | |
| 5:00 p.m.* | | | | | | | |
| 5:00 p.m. | | | | | | | |
| to | | Of | f-Peak | | | | |
| 8:00 a.m.* | | | | | | | |

* To but not including.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)
 - .12 Service Hours/Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .2 Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .4 The following rate periods are applicable for Sprint Sense Dial 1, Sprint Sense College Plan FONCARD Option A and Residential Toll Free Option E. The beginning rate period for outbound calls is determined by the time at the point of origination.

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun |
|------------|-----|------|-------|-----|-----|-----|-----|
| 7:00 a.m. | | | | | | | |
| to | | Pe | eak | | | | |
| 7:00 p.m.* | | | | | | | |
| 7:00 p.m. | | | | | | _ | |
| to | | Off- | -Peak | | | | |
| 7:00 a.m.* | | | | | | | |

.5 The following rate periods are applicable to SPRINT Service IntraLATA residential calls placed within LATA 132. The beginning rate period for outbound calls is determined by the time at the point of origination.

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun | |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|------|---------|---------|----------|-----|-----|-----------------------------|
| 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.* | | D | ay Rate | Period | | | | |
| 9:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.* | Evening Rate Period | | | | | | | 5 p.m 11 p.m. Evening |
| 11:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.* | | N | ight/We | ekend R | ate Peri | od | | |

Rate periods for other LATAs are shown in Section 3.14.2.2.

* To but not including.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)
 - .12 Service Hours/Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .2 Rate Periods (Continued)
 - .6 The following rate periods are applicable for Residential Toll Free Option A. The beginning rate period is determined at the point of termination.

| | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri | Sat | Sun |
|-----------|-----|------|-----|-------|-----|-------|------|
| All Hours | | Pe | eak | | | Off-I | Peak |

* To but not including.

Original Leaf No. 44 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.13 Obligations of the Subscriber

.1 PRIVATE LINE Service and VPN Premiere

- 1 The Company shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the subscriber against claims of libel, slander, or the infringement of copyright, or for the unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name, or service mark, arising from the material transmitted over the channels, against claims for infringement of patents arising from, combining with, or using in connection with, channels furnished by the Company or apparatus and systems of the subscriber, and against all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the subscriber in connection with the channels provided by the Company.
- .2 The facilities provided hereunder by the Company may be terminated in subscriber-provided terminal equipment or subscriber-provided communications systems. When such terminations are made, the subscriber shall comply with the minimum protective criteria which shall be no less stringent than the criteria generally accepted in the telephone industry or other appropriate criteria as may be prescribed by the Company.
- .3 The subscriber will be responsible for insuring that subscriber-provided signals will not result in interference with any of the services provided by the Company or interfere with others using services provided by the Company. Physical arrangements for protection of the Company's facilities serving the subscriber shall be employed if needed. The subscriber will be required to use only those devices found to be necessary to insure proper operation of the local distribution facility and the intercity facility. The intent of this provision is to insure proper signal insertion so as to protect the entire network. All signals must be of the proper technical parameters so as not to damage the Company's equipment or degrade service to other subscribers. It shall also be the responsibility of the subscriber to provide adequate electrical power, wiring, and electrical outlets necessary for the proper operation of the Company's equipment on his premises.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .13 Obligations of the Subscriber (Continued)
 - .1 PRIVATE LINE Service and VPN Premiere (Continued)
 - .4 The equipment and facilities which are connected with those of the Company shall be constructed, operated, and maintained by those providing same so as to work satisfactorily with the service furnished by the Company. Such equipment and facilities shall be suitable to avoid hazard or damage to Company's plant or injury to Company's employees or to the public because of the character or location of such equipment or facilities and sources of power to which it is connected. In cases in which additional protection equipment is required, this shall be provided by the subscriber or by the Company at the subscriber's expense.
 - .5 Upon notice from the Company that the equipment or facilities of the subscriber, or of others so authorized to be connected, is causing or is likely to cause hazard or interference, the subscriber, or others so authorized to be connected, shall make such changes as may be necessary to remove or prevent such hazard or interference.
 - .6 The subscriber shall be liable for:
 - .1 Reimbursing the Company for all loss through theft, fire, flood or other catastrophes to Company-provided facilities on subscriber's premises.
 - .2 Reimbursing the Company for damages to facilities or equipment caused by the negligence or willful act of the subscriber's officers, employees, agents, or contractors.
 - 7.7 The Company reserves the right of entrance for its employees, agents, or contractors to the premises of the subscriber at any reasonable hour for the purpose of installing, inspecting, repairing, or, upon termination of service, removing the Company's channels or equipment. It shall be the responsibility of the subscriber to make any necessary arrangements with the owners of the premises for the entrance of the Company's employees, agents, or contractors.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.13 Obligations of the Subscriber (Continued)

.2 VPN Premiere

In addition to the above, the following terms apply:

- .1 Subscriber or its Authorized Users may not rearrange, disconnect, remove, modify or attempt to repair any Company facility without the prior written consent of the Company.
- .2 Orders, including those for installation, connection, repair or termination, will be accepted only from subscriber or its authorized representative.
- .3 Subscriber shall be responsible for obtaining all permits, licenses, variances and other authorizations required by state and local jurisdictions for the installation and operation of the Company's facilities on subscriber premises.
- .4 Subscriber shall be responsible for performing all construction and site engineering required at subscriber premises for the provision of services to subscriber hereunder.
- .5 Subscriber shall be responsible for the physical security of all Company-provided facilities located on subscriber premises and to be used in providing this service to subscriber from time of receipt by subscriber or an Authorized User to time of removal by the Company.
- .6 Subscriber shall be responsible for the provision of personnel; power lines and power line conditioning; conduit; heating and cooling; building space; internal and external building wiring, and entrance facilities required for the facilities and services provided by the Company at subscriber premises. Such subscriber responsibilities shall be performed in accordance with procedures established by the Company for the installation and operation of Company facilities located on subscriber premises.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .13 Obligations of the Subscriber (Continued)
 - .2 VPN Premiere (Continued)
 - .7 The subscriber shall be responsible for maintaining safe premises at which Company employees, suppliers or agents shall be installing or maintaining facilities provided by the Company or its agents. Subscriber's responsibility shall include compliance with all laws and regulations regarding the conditions thereat including, but not limited to, the provision, installation and maintenance of sealed conduit with explosive proof fittings between facilities furnished by the Company in explosive atmospheres and points outside the hazardous area where connection may be made with the facilities of the Company, and installations and maintenance within the hazardous area if, in the opinion of the Company, injury or damage to Company employees, agents or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company.
 - .8 Subscriber shall be responsible for cooperation with the Company in installation, trouble determination and fault isolation.
 - .9 Subscriber shall be responsible for furnishing information on a continuing basis as required by the Company to prepare, install, provide and maintain service. Such information includes, but is not limited to, interface protocols for private network interfaces.
 - .10 No subscriber or Authorized User may assign or delegate its responsibilities, duties, rights or obligations to any person, corporation or other entity without the written consent of the Company; provided, however, that subscriber may, without the Company's approval, assign or delegate such responsibilities, duties, rights or obligations to any subsidiary or affiliated organization or to any successor organization.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.14 <u>Cancellation of Application for Service</u>

.1 PRIVATE LINE Service

When the subscriber or applicant has requested the Company to cancel the application for service, cancellation charges will apply as specified in the Company's Business Schedule located atwww.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.2 VPN Premiere

- .1 An order may be canceled by subscriber upon written notice to the Company, prior to Notice of Service Availability, subject to the cancellation and/or termination charges specified below. If the Company should assume a termination liability or other obligation for facilities leased from OCCs, that liability or obligation shall be the responsibility of subscriber.
- .2 If the Company is unable to make any service component available to subscriber within ninety (90) days of the projected date of the availability of service specified in the Company's notification of the acceptance and confirmation for any reason other than(i) a failure on the part of subscriber to perform subscriber obligations specified in Section 3.15, (ii) causes beyond the Company's control specified in Section 3.3.4.1, or (iii) any change to subscriber's Application for Service concerning the service or service component that is made after notification to subscriber of the acceptance and confirmation thereof subscriber may cancel the application for such service component without charge.
- .3 The charge for cancellation of an Application for Service shall be the lesser of (i) the monthly recurring rate and the minimum usage charges, as specified in the Company's Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions, for each canceled service component multiplied by the appropriate minimum service period as specified in Section 3.5 plus applicable installation charges, or (ii) the costs incurred by the Company in preparing to furnish service, less net salvage. The costs incurred by the Company will include the direct and indirect costs of facilities specifically provided or used; the cost of installation, including design preparation, engineering, supply expense, labor and supervision, general and administrative; and any other costs resulting from the preparation, installation and removal effort.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.15 <u>Suspension of Service</u>

.1 PRIVATE LINE Service

.1 MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service

Upon request of the subscriber, service will be suspended without cancellation at any time after the initial month of service subject to paragraphs 1-6, inclusive, below.

- .1 Service will be suspended for a period of not less than two weeks and not more than three months.
- .2 A charge applies during the period of suspension of 30% of mileage rate (Section 3.1).
- .3 A charge applies during the period of suspension of 100% of LDF rates (Section 3.2).
- .4 A non-recurring reconnect charge of \$50 per channel end will apply.
- .5 A minimum of five working days' advance notice will be necessary prior to restoration of service.
- .6 Carrier retains the right to notify a subscriber (upon 30 days' notice) that, due to capacity restraints, Carrier can no longer allow channels along a given route to remain idle. The subscriber has the option of turning up the channel or having it disconnected.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.15 <u>Suspension of Service</u> (Continued)

.2 VPN Premiere

- .1 Upon written notice from subscriber, the Company will temporarily suspend service for any Access Arrangement(s). All monthly charges being billed by an Other Common Carrier will continue to apply to any suspended Access Arrangements. All other charges for any billing period in which service suspension occurs will be pro-rated over the billing period. Subscriber's request for temporary suspension must also contain the date upon which an Access Arrangement(s) is to be restored to service. This date will be met by the Company unless subscriber furnishes an alternate date upon at least ten (10) days notice.
- .2 Temporary suspension of any Access Arrangement(s) shall be for at least fourteen (14) days and may not extend for more than three (3) consecutive billing periods.

.18 Change of Application for Service by Subscriber

.1 VPN Premiere

An Application for Service may be changed by subscriber upon written notice to the Company, subject to acceptance and confirmation by the Company, provided that a charge shall apply to any change when the request is received by the Company after notification by the Company of the acceptance and confirmation. Such charge shall be the sum of the charges and costs for services as specified in the Company's Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions and the lesser of (i) the monthly recurring rate for each service component that has been canceled as a result of the change times the appropriate minimum service period as specified in Section 3.5, plus the applicable installation charges, and (ii) the costs incurred by the Company in accommodating each change, less net salvage. The costs incurred by the Company will include the direct and indirect cost of facilities specifically provided or used; the costs of installation, including design preparation, engineering, supply expense, labor and supervision, general and administrative, and any other costs resulting from the preparation, installation and removal effort.

Original Leaf No. 51 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.16 Automatic Number Identification

A telephone corporation may provide Automatic Number Identification (ANI) associated with an intrastate service, to any entity (ANI recipient), only under the following terms and conditions:

- .1 The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent may use or transmit ANI information to third parties for billing and collection, routing, screening, ensuring network performance, and completion of a telephone subscriber's call or transaction, or for performing a service directly related to the telephone subscriber's original call or transaction.
- .2 The ANI recipient may offer to any telephone subscriber with whom the ANI recipient has an established customer relationship, a product or service that is directly related to products or services previously purchased by the telephone subscriber from the ANI recipient.
- .3 The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent is prohibited from utilizing ANI information to establish marketing lists or to conduct outgoing marketing calls, except as permitted by the preceding paragraph, unless the ANI recipient obtains the prior written consent of the telephone subscriber permitting the use of ANI information for such purposes. The foregoing provisions notwithstanding, no ANI recipient or its designated billing agent may utilize ANI information if prohibited elsewhere by law.
- .4 The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent is prohibited from reselling, or otherwise disclosing ANI information to any other third party for any use other than those listed in Provision 1, unless the ANI recipient obtains the prior written consent of the subscriber permitting such resale or disclosure.
- .5 Telephone Corporations must make reasonable efforts to adopt and apply procedures designed to provide reasonable safeguards against the aforementioned abuses of ANI.

"Issued in compliance with New York Public Service Commission's Order in Cases 89-C-191 and 90-C-0165, adopted March 30, 1994."

Original Leaf No. 52 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.16 Automatic Number Identification (Continued) *

.6 Violation of any of the foregoing terms and conditions by any ANI recipient other than a Telephone Corporation shall result, after a determination through the Commission's complaint process, in suspension of the transmission of ANI by the Telephone Corporation until such time as the Commission receives written confirmation from the ANI recipient that the violations have ceased or have been corrected. If the Commission determines that there have been three or more separate violations in a 24 month period, delivery of ANI to the offending party shall be terminated under terms and conditions determined by the Commission.

Violation of any of the foregoing terms and conditions by a Telephone Corporation may result in Commission prosecution of penalty and enforcement proceedings pursuant to Sections 24, 25 and 26 of the Public Service Law.

.17 Adjustments for Taxes and Fees

When any municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of government, or public utility commission imposes upon and collects from Sprint Communications Company L.P. a gross receipts tax, occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise fee or assessment fee, such taxes and fees shall, insofar as practicable, be billed pro rata to the Sprint Communications Company L.P. customers receiving service within the territorial limits of such municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of government, or public utility commission.

Sprint may adjust its rates and charges or impose additional rates and charges on its customers in order to recover amounts it is required by governmental or quasi-government authorities to collect from or pay to others in support of statutory or regulatory programs. Examples of such programs include, but are not limited to, the Universal Service Fund, the Primary Interexchange Carrier Charge, Frequent Flyer Excise Tax and compensation to payphone service providers for use of their payphones to access Sprint's services.

.18 Minimum Rates

Rates for all services may be reduced selectively and in varying amounts as long as the rates cover their relevant incremental costs.

* "Issued in compliance with New York Public Service Commission's Order in Cases 89-C-191 and 90-C-0165, adopted March 30, 1994."

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. <u>TERMS AND CONDITIONS</u> (Continued)

.19 Restricted Service

Under certain circumstances, as described below, a Customer's long distance service may be suspended, and the customer routed to a receivables operator or a voice response unit if the customer has incurred significant pre-bill charges and one or more of the following apply:

- the Customer does not have credit information available from one of the major credit reporting agencies;
- the Customer has poor credit based on industry standards;
- the Customer has not paid a bill in a timely manner; or
- the Customer's usage resembles fraudulent usage.

If the customer is routed to a voice response unit, the customer will be advised that their service has been restricted. The customer will be provided the option of either: 1) making a prepayment using a credit card or 2) dialing a toll free number to speak with a collection representative.

The receivables operator or collection representative will explain the reasons for the restricted service and the requirements for the customer to resume unrestricted service. For example, if the customer has not paid a bill in a timely manner (in compliance with the requirements of Payment of Charges, Section 3.8), payment of the outstanding bill will be requested. The Company also may request a deposit or a demonstration that the customer incurred similar charges with another carrier and paid such carrier in a timely manner.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.20 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Continued)

.1 General

The Schools and Libraries Discount Program permits eligible schools (public and private, grades Kindergarten through 12) and libraries to purchase the Company services offered in this guide at a discounted rate, in accordance with the Rules adopted by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in its Universal Service Order 97-157, issued May 8, 1997 and the New York State Public Service Commission in its Opinion and Order 97-11, Adopting Discounts for Services for Schools and Libraries, issued June 25, 1997. The Rules are codified at 47 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) 54.500 et. seq.

As indicated in the Rules, the discounts will be between 20 and 90 percent of the pre-discount price, which is the price of services to schools and libraries prior to application of a discount. The level of discount will be based on an eligible school or library's level of economic disadvantage and by its location in either an urban or rural area. A school's level of economic disadvantage will be determined by the percentage of its students eligible for participation in the national school lunch program, and a library's level of economic disadvantage will be calculated on the basis of school lunch eligibility in the public school district in which the library is located. A nonpublic school may use either eligibility for the national school lunch program or other federally approved alternative measures to determine its level of economic disadvantage. To be eligible for the discount, schools and libraries will be required to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the Rules. Discounts are available only to the extent that they are funded by the federal universal service fund. Schools and libraries may aggregate demand with other eligible entities to create a consortium.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.20 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Continued)

.2 Regulations

.1 Obligation of Eligible Schools and Libraries

.1 Requests for Service

- .1 Schools and libraries and consortia shall participate in a competitive bidding process for all services eligible for discounts, in accordance with any state and local procurement rules.
- .2 Schools and libraries and consortia shall submit requests for services to the Schools and Libraries Corporation, as designated by the FCC, and follow established procedures.
- .3 Services requested will be used for educational purposes.
- .4 Services will not be sold, resold, or transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value.

.2 Obligations of the Company

- .1 The Company will offer discounts to eligible schools and libraries on commercially available telecommunications services contained herein.
- .2 The Company will offer services to eligible schools, libraries, and consortia at prices no higher than the lowest price it charges to similarly situated non-residential customers for similar services (lowest corresponding price).
- .3 In competitive bidding situations, the Company may offer flexible pricing or rates. Where specific flexible pricing arrangements are allowed.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.20 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Continued)

.3 Discounted Rates for Schools and Libraries

- .1 Discounts for eligible schools and libraries and consortia shall be set as a percentage from the pre-discounted price, which is the price of service to schools and libraries prior to application of a discount.
- .2 The discount rate will be applied to eligible intrastate services purchased by eligible schools, libraries or consortia.
- .3 The discount rate is based on each school or library's level of economic disadvantage as determined in accordance with the FCC Order or other federally approved alternative measures (as permitted by the Rules) and by its location in either an urban or rural area.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.21 <u>Health Care Providers Support Program</u>

.1 General

The purpose of the Health Care Providers Support Program is to enable public and non-profit rural health care providers to have access to telecommunications services necessary for the provision of health care services at rates comparable to those paid for similar services in urban areas. The Health Care Providers Support Program offers eligible public and non-profit health care providers located in rural areas reduced rates for Company intrastate services. Such services must be purchased in accordance with the Rules adopted by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in its Universal Service Order 97-157, issued May 8, 1997 and the New York State Public Service Commission in its Order in Case 94-C0095 and Case 28425, issued November 4, 1997. The FCC Rules are codified at 47 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) 54.601 et.seq., and any amendments made thereto.

.2 Regulations

In order to be eligible for the reduced rates, rural health care providers are required to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the FCC Rules.

Reduced rates are available only to the extent that they are funded by the federal Universal Service Fund.

Eligible rural health care providers may aggregate demand with other entities to create a consortium. Universal Service support shall apply only to the portion of eligible services used by an eligible health care provider.

.1 Responsibilities of Eligible Health Care Providers

- .1 Rural health care providers and consortia shall participate in a competitive bidding process for all services eligible for reduced rates in accordance with any state and local procurement rules.
- .2 Rural health care providers and consortia shall submit requests for services to the program administrator, as designated by the FCC, and follow established procedures.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

- .21 <u>Health Care Providers Support Program</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Regulations (Continued)
 - .1 Responsibilities of Eligible Health Care Providers (Continued)
 - .3 Services requested must be used for purposes related to the provision of health care services or instruction that the health care provider is legally authorized to provide under the law.
 - .4 A health care provider that cannot obtain toll free access to an Internet service provider and who is eligible for support for limited toll-free access under the Rules must certify that it lacks toll-free Internet access and that it is an eligible health care provider.
 - .5 Services cannot be sold, resold or transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value.

.2 Responsibilities of the Company

- .1 The Company shall offer the rates and charges as specified in Section 3, to eligible health care providers to the extent that facilities and services are available.
- .2 The Company shall offer services to eligible rural health care providers and consortia at prices no higher than the highest urban rate as defined in the FCC Order and Rules.
- .3 In competitive bidding situations, where specific flexible pricing arrangements are allowed, the Company may offer flexible pricing.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.21 Health Care Providers Support Program (Continued)

.3 Rates

The following price adjustments will be available to eligible rural health care providers, except subparagraph .3, which shall be available to all eligible health care providers, regardless of location:

- .1 A reduced rate for telecommunications services, using a bandwidth capacity of up to 1.544 Mbps, not to exceed the highest or publicly available rate charged to a commercial customer for a similar service provided over the same distance in the nearest city in New York State with a population of a least 50,000.
- .2 An exemption from some mileage charges for any telecommunications services, using a bandwidth capacity of up to 1.544 Mbps, that is necessary for the provision of health care services. The exempted mileage includes the distance between the rural health care provider and the most distant perimeter of the nearest city in New York State with a population of 50,000 or more, less the standard urban distance, which is the maximum average diameter of all cities with population of 50,000 or more in the state.
- .3 Each eligible health care provider that cannot obtain toll-free access to an Internet service provider is entitled to receive toll charge credits for toll charges imposed for connecting to an Internet service provider as per the FCC Rules.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.22 <u>International Calling Rates</u>

The international calling rates associated with all intrastate long distance calling plans are located in Sprint's interstate Residential and Business Schedules at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.23 School and Library Discounts

Pursuant to FCC Docket No. 96-45, FCC 97-157 (Universal Service Order), schools and libraries may be eligible for reduced rates funded by the federal universal service fund.

.1 General

The Universal Service Support Mechanism was established to ensure affordable telecommunications service to all Americans including low-income consumers and eligible schools and libraries. Public and private schools (grades Kindergarten - Twelve) and public libraries, may be eligible for discounts (Support) through the Schools and Libraries Universal Service Support Mechanism (E-Rate Program) in connection with the purchase of Sprint services and equipment (Service). In addition, these Customers may be eligible for state or local corollaries to the E-Rate Program.

.2 Application for Support

.1 <u>E-Rate Program</u>

The Customer will abide by all E-Rate Program rules for receipt of Support. The Customer is responsible for applying to the Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) of the Universal Service Administrative Company (or other authorized E-Rate Program administrator) for Support from the E-Rate program each year the Customer is eligible for the Support. The Customer will notify Sprint in writing within 30 days of its receipt of a Funding Commitment Decision Letter from the SLD along with a copy of the notice and other relevant documentation as requested by Sprint.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.23 <u>School and Library Discounts</u> (Continued)

.2 Application for Support (Continued)

.2 Other Funding Sources

The Customer is responsible for applying for Support from state and/or local administrators (Funding Sources). The Customer will notify Sprint in writing within 30 days of its receipt of a Support commitment from such Funding Sources and will include a copy of its application, Funding Source Support documentation, and other relevant documentation as requested by Sprint.

.3 Receipt of Support

.1 <u>E-Rate Program</u>

The Customer will pay, in full, all invoices issued by Sprint prior to Sprint's receipt of notification from the Funding Source acknowledging the Customer's receipt of Service. Upon notification, Sprint will apply discounts to the Customer's invoices or reimburse the Customer according to the Funding Commitment Decision Letter. The Customer is responsible to apply for SLD reimbursement (instead of receiving discounted Sprint bills) for all eligible customer premise equipment rentals or other financed arrangements. Sprint reserves the right to require the Customer to seek SLD reimbursement (instead of receiving discounted Sprint bills) if the Customer has not received its Funding Commitment Decision Letter from the SLD by December 31 of the funding year. All discounts or reimbursements will be retroactive to the date authorized by the SLD funding year. Sprint will either apply a credit to the Customer's account or provide the Customer with a check corresponding to the appropriate amount of Support based on Service received.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)

.23 <u>School and Library Discounts</u> (Continued)

.3 Receipt of Support (Continued)

.2 Other Funding Sources

The Customer will pay, in full, all invoices issued by Sprint prior to Sprint's receipt of notification from the Funding Source acknowledging the Customer's receipt of Service. Upon notification, Sprint will apply discounts or reimburse the Customer for Service delivered corresponding to the Funding Source acknowledgement. These discounts or reimbursements will be retroactive to the date authorized by the Funding Source funding year. Sprint may reimburse the Customer with a credit to the Customer's account or with a check corresponding to the appropriate amount of Support based on Service received.

.4 Failure to Obtain Support

- .1 The Customer will reimburse Sprint if the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources fail to do so or if the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources reclaim any portion of Support sent to Sprint on Customer's behalf. Customer will not be responsible for Support withdrawn due to Sprint's material failure to provide Service.
- .2 Sprint is not responsible for the Customer's compliance with FCC, SLD or Funding Source rules and regulations, the Customer's applications for Support, or any decisions or actions by the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources with respect to the Customer.
- .3 For Service agreements of more than one year, the Customer may not terminate the Agreement based solely on its failure to receive Support.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS)

Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) is available for use by subscribers 24 hours a day. The subscriber will use one of the three following dialing patterns to gain access to the Sprint network.

- .1 In Feature Group D exchanges, subscribers' telephone line(s) presubscribed to Sprint are programmed by the local telephone company to automatically route "1+" calls to the Sprint network.
- .2 Customers who have selected Sprint as their secondary interexchange carrier and some casual callers dial 1010XXX and then the called telephone number.
- .3 In non-FGD exchanges, subscribers dial an access number, receive a second-dial-tone from the Sprint switch, then dial their authorization code and the called telephone number.

Subscribers may originate and terminate MTS as described in Section 2.

In the event Sprint determines that provision of Dial-Up Service via a seven-digit access number imposes a significant risk of fraudulent use of its service, Sprint, at it discretion, may choose not to process new orders for Dial-Up Service and/or may, after written notice, cancel existing customers' authorization codes. In such cases, Sprint will continue to offer customers its 800 access FŌNCARD Service. SPRINT Dial 1 Service or the 1010XXX access number will also be offered where Equal Access is available. Customers who use Dial-Up Service in connection with automatic dialing equipment may be exempted from this requirement when Sprint determines that the likelihood of fraudulent use of the service using such equipment is not significant.

Operator Services, Directory Assistance, and FŌNCARD Service are available to MTS subscribers. Rates for these services are set forth in Section 5.1.

Effective September 10, 1999, unless otherwise note herein, Message Telecommunications Services (except SPRINT Service) are available only to a maximum of two residential phone lines, per location.

Original Leaf No. 64 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Classes of Service</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Operator Station-to-Station Operator Station-to-Station rates apply when calls are completed with the assistance of a Sprint operator, except as specified for LEC Calling Card, Operator Person, and Real Time Rated classes of service. Operator Station-to-Station rates apply to:
 - 1 Calls which are billed to a telephone number other than the originating telephone number (i.e., collect calls, calls billed to a third number).
 - .2 Calls in which the customer dials "0" only and waits for the operator to come on the line to dial and complete the call (except as specified for LEC Calling Card, Operator Person-to-Person, and Real Time Rated calls).
 - .2 Operator Person-to-Person Operator Person-to-Person rates apply when the person originating the call specifies the particular party to be reached by the Sprint operator, except person-to-person calls rated on a real time basis. The specified party may be a person, department, extension or office reached through a PBX attendant.
 - .3 <u>Real Time Rated-Operator Station/Person</u> Real Time Rated rates apply to calls for which the Sprint operator furnishes time and/or charges.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.2 SPRINT Service*

SPRINT Service is provided as the intrastate add-on service to business and residential interstate SPRINT Service and, accordingly, the SPRINT Service monthly recurring charge interstate Residential Schedule located in Sprint's www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Charges for SPRINT Service are based on the distance and duration of the call, and the rate period when the call is placed. If FGD access is used the distance will be measured from the rate center of the calling number as represented by the ANI to the rate center of the called number. If Feature Group B (FGB) access is used, the distance will be measured from the rate center of the "tandem location" or network site to which the FGB line is connected. Business MTS, formerly SPRINT Service, per-minute rates are set forth in Section 1.12 of the Rate Schedule. SPRINT Service per-minute rates for residential customers are set forth in Section 1.1 of the Rate Schedule. Rate periods for business customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.1 and rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

.3 Optional Calling Plans

.1 The Most**

Any new or existing SPRINT Service subscriber who requests The Most and is billed directly by Sprint, by a LEC via Sprint's Package Ready Billing System, or by a credit card company will receive the following discounts. The discounts will be applied after all other discounts have been applied (net on net).

The Most is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, The Most monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- .1 Calls to the telephone number on the subscriber's invoice with the most minutes of use for the given billing cycle will receive a discount. In the event that two or more numbers have the same minutes of use, the number to which the most calls were placed will receive the discount; in the event a tie still exists, the number which was first called will receive the discount. This discount will only apply to intrastate calls when an intrastate number has more usage than any interstate or international number.
- * Effective 9/12/95, SPRINT Service will no longer be available to new business subscribers. Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.
- ** Effective November 13, 2000, The Most will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 66 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .1 The Most** (Continued)
 - .2 The Most subscribers will receive a discount off their SPRINT Service and Operator Service rates (both usage and surcharges), for calls placed to Sprint residential and business customers having switched access (except VPN Premiere and Switched Data Services [SDS]). If the telephone number with the most usage in Section 4.1.3.1 is subscribed to a Sprint switched access service (except VPN Premiere and Switched Data Services [SDS]), this discount will be applied net of the discount applied in 4.1.3.1. FŌNCARD and Directory Assistance calls, including surcharges are neither contributory to or eligible to receive The Most discounts.
 - .2 <u>Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD</u>*@

Sprint will offer a distinct domestic rate from 11:00 P.M. to 5:59 A.M. (7 days a week, including holidays) for subscribers of Sprint's Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD. The Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD is available to presubscribed SPRINT (MTS) customers (including associated FŌNCARDs) and Stand-Alone FŌNCARD customers. Operator Services are available to Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD customers. The Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD is available to existing customers at existing locations effective June 5, 1995.

^{*} Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness FÖNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.

^{**} Effective November 13, 2000, The Most will no longer be available to new customers.

[@] If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Discounted Service for Customers with Speech & Hearing Impairments</u>

Persons who have been certified to Sprint as having hearing and/or speech impairments which require that they communicate over telephone facilities by means other than voice for telephone communication will receive, upon application to the Carrier, a reduction on intrastate message charges originating at the customer's designated service location.

Upon written application and upon certification of their impaired status which is evidenced by either a certificate from a physician, health care official, or state agency, or a diploma from an accredited educational institution for the impaired, the customer may receive a discount off their message telecommunications service rates.

.4 Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II*

Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II provide volume discount off the customer's total international, interstate and intrastate monthly usage. Customers must be billed either directly by Sprint, by a local exchange company via Sprint's package ready billing system, or by a credit card company.

Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II are add-ons to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II monthly recurring charges and volume discounts are located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

* Effective March 29, 1999, Sprint Worldwide II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.5 TimeBank*

TimeBank is an optional calling service available to SPRINT Service subscribers which provides free minute to a customer based upon the minutes billed as set forth in Section 5.1.2.4. The customer must reach a spending threshold as described in Section 5.1.2.4.1 prior to earning free minutes. TimeBank customers must be billed either directly by Sprint, by a local exchange company via Sprint's package ready billing system, or by a credit card company. Customers who choose to switch from TimeBank to any other Sprint product or service or switch to another carrier for service will forfeit any unused free minute credits accrued. TimeBank is not available to stand-alone FŌNCARD customers. Time Bank is offered as an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering.

.6 The Most II**

The Most II provides volume discounts off the customers combined interstate and intrastate SPRINT Service, FŌNCARD Service and Operator Service usage and surcharges as set forth in Section 5.1.2.7.

The Most II is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, The Most II monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.7 <u>Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD</u>***@

Sprint will offer a distinct domestic rate from 9:00 p.m. to 8:59 a.m. (7 days a week, including holidays) for direct dialed and FŌNCARD calls placed by Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD customers.

Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD is available to presubscribed SPRINT Service (MTS) customers (including associated FŌNCARDs) and Stand-Alone FŌNCARD customers. Operator Services are available to Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD customers. Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD is an add-on to the Company's interstate Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD service offering.

- * Effective November 13, 2000, TimeBank will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective November 13, 2000, The Most II will no longer be available to new customers.
- *** Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness II FONCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Unlimited**

Sprint Unlimited is a flat rated Dial 1, Operator Service and FŌNCARD service available to residential customers. Customers are able to make unlimited interstate and intrastate Dial 1 calls during the weekend rate period.

Sprint Unlimited is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than *one line per account, one Sprint Unlimited account per household associated with this account. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from the Local Exchange Company or mobile service provider; 2) subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions, and 3) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use, or for connection to the Internet, for other data services (including facsimile transmissions) or for any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message. The unlimited Dial 1 weekend usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, Sprint may withdraw the subscriber's eligibility for this product. A Monthly Recurring Charge is applicable. Sprint Unlimited is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and is available only to associated locations. Rate periods for Sprint Unlimited are:

Rate periods for Sprint Unlimited are:

Weekdays 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday Weekend 12 a.m. Saturday through 11:59 p.m. Sunday

^{*} Applicable to customers who sign up for service on or after January 9, 1999.

^{**} As of August 11, 1999, Sprint Unlimited will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Unlimited# (Continued)
 - .1 Calling Options

The following option is available as an add-on to a customer's underlying Sprint Unlimited account.

.1 Sprint Unlimited Canada - Option A*

For an additional Monthly Recurring Charge, a customer may add Sprint Unlimited Canada - Option A to their underlying Sprint Unlimited account. This option allows a customer to make unlimited Dial 1 calls to Canada in addition to unlimited interstate and intrastate Dial 1 calls during the weekend rate period. All other terms and conditions of Sprint Unlimited as set forth in Section 4.1.3.7 apply.

.9 Sprint International Option A-Flat Rated##

Sprint International Option A-Flat Rated offers flat rates for direct Dial 1, FŌNCARD, and operator assisted calls for interstate and international calls. The flat rates apply 24 hours a day, seven days a week. As an add-on to Sprint's interstate and international offering customers will receive flat rates for their intrastate direct Dial 1, FŌNCARD, and operator assisted calls.

Sprint International Option A is available only to residential customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier.

- * As of May 11, 1999, this service will no longer be available to new customers.
- # As of August 11, 1999, Sprint Unlimited Services will no longer be available to new customers.
- ## As of October, 1, 2006, Sprint International Option A-Flat Rated will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 71
Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint 1000 Services#

Sprint 1000 Services are not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semipublic" line. The subscriber's account may not have more than one residential phone line associated with subscriber's account and each household is limited to one Sprint 1000 Services account. Customers must subscribe to Sprint 1000 Services for outbound Dial 1 service. In addition, (1) the subscriber must have individual residential phone line service from the local exchange company or mobile service provider presubscribed to Sprint for interstate and intrastate long distance service; (2) the subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions; and (3) the subscriber may not use this service for commercial use, for connection to the Internet, for other data services, (including facsimile transmissions) or for any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message. The 1000 minutes per month of Dial 1 and toll free* usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines that the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, Sprint may suspend or terminate the subscriber's service. A Monthly Recurring Charge is applicable. Sprint 1000 Services are available only to associated locations.

- * Effective March 28, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekend Toll Free Usage will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Services will no longer be available to customers.

Original Leaf No. 72 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint 1000 Services#

Sprint 1000 Services will offer the following calling plan options:

.1 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A**

Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A is a residential flat-rated Dial 1, toll free* and operator service product which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate and intrastate Dial 1 and toll free* calling during the weekend time-of-day calling period for a monthly recurring charge.

Rate periods for Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A are:

Weekdays 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday Weekend 12 a.m. Saturday through 11:59 p.m. Sunday

.2 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option B**

Sprint 1000 Weekends Option B is an add-on to the interstate offering and is a residential flat-rated Dial 1, operator service, and FŌNCARD service which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate Dial 1 calling during the weekend time-of-day calling period for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial 1, FŌNCARD and operator service calls. Intrastate minutes will not be contributory to the 1000 weekend minutes.

- * Effective March 28, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekend Toll Free Usage will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective November 13, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A and Option B will no longer be available to new customers, except for previous Sprint Unlimited customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Services will no longer be available to customers.

Original Leaf No. 73 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint 1000 Services# (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint 1000 Nights Option A

Sprint 1000 Nights Option A is a residential flat-rated Dial 1, operator service, and FŌNCARD service which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate and intrastate Dial 1 calling from 7 p.m. to 6:59 a.m., Monday through Sunday for a monthly recurring charge.

Daytime 7 a.m. to 6:59 p.m. Evening 7 p.m. to 6:59 a.m.

.4 Sprint 1000 Nights Option B

Sprint 1000 Nights Option B is an add-on to the interstate offering and is a residential flat-rated Dial 1, operator service, and FŌNCARD service which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate Dial 1 calling from 7 p.m. to 6:59 a.m., Monday through Sunday, for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial 1 and operator service calls. Intrastate minutes will not be contributory to the 1000 weekend minutes.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Services will no longer be available to customers.

Original Leaf No. 74
Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint 1000 Services# (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint 1000 AnyTime

Sprint 1000 AnyTime is an add-on to the interstate offering. Sprint 1000 AnyTime is a residential flat-rated Dial-1, operator service, and FŌNCARD service which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate Dial-1 calling during any time-of-day calling period in return for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls. Intrastate minutes will not be contributory to the 1000 AnyTime minutes.

.6 Sprint 1000 AnyTime AnyWhere

Sprint 1000 AnyTime AnyWhere is a residential flat-rated Dial-1, operator service, and FŌNCARD service which offers 1000 minutes per month of interstate and intrastate Dial-1 calling during any time-of-day calling period in return for a monthly recurring charge.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Services will no longer be available to customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 MTS (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .11 Sprint 500 Services

Sprint 500 Services are not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. The subscriber's account may not have more than one residential phone line associated with the subscriber's account and each household is limited to one Sprint 500 Service account. Customers must subscribe to Sprint 500 Services for outbound Dial-1 service. In addition: (1) the subscriber must have individual residential phone line service from the local exchange company or mobile service provider presubscribed to Sprint for interstate and intrastate long distance service; (2) the subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions; and (3) the subscriber may not use this service for commercial use, for connection to the Internet, for other data services (including facsimile transmissions), or for any other use that does not involve a person-toperson conversation or voice message. The 500 anytime minutes per month of Dial-1 usage do not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines that the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, Sprint may suspend or terminate the subscriber's service. A monthly recurring charge is applicable. Sprint 500 Services are an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and are available only to associated locations.

Sprint 500 Services will offer the following calling plan option:

.1 Sprint 500 Anytime #

Sprint 500 Anytime is an add-on to the interstate offering. Sprint 500 Anytime is a residential flat-rated Dial-1, operator service, and FONCARD service which offers 500 minutes per month of interstate Dial-1 calling during any time-of-day calling period in return for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FONCARD and Operator Service calls. Intrastate minutes will not be contributory to the 500 anytime minutes.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .3 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .12 Sprint to Home plus LD #

Sprint to Home plus LD is an add-on to the interstate offering and is only available to Sprint wireless customers who are also subscribed to the Sprint wireless Sprint to Home wireless plan. Customers must select the Company as their interLATA and intraLATA toll provider. A flat non-distance, non-time of day per minute rate will apply for all Dial-1 calls. No monthly recurring charge applies.

Minutes used by Sprint wireless customers when calling from their home (wireline) number to their wireless phone or from their wireless phone to their home (wireline) number will not be deducted from the minutes included in their wireless plan. Customers will receive one monthly invoice for their long distance usage and one invoice for their wireless usage.

Sprint to Home plus LD is not available to those residential customers whose phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. This service is only available for use by individuals residing in a single-family residence, including but not limited to a house, condominium, or apartment, where service is being provided. This service is not available in group or multi-family housing, including but not limited to housing associated with educational institutions or military barracks.

Dial-1 usage does not include usage associated with Sprint FŌNCARD calls; calls which are pay for use, including calls to 900, 976, 555 and 700 numbers; calls to Directory Assistance and operator assistance, including emergency interrupt; and toll free service.

Only one wireline telephone number can be designated as the home telephone number for a wireless phone. However, the same wireline telephone number can be associated with multiple wireless phones, as long as each wireless phone is subscribed to the Sprint to Home wireless plan.

Customers who subsequently cancel their Sprint wireless Sprint to Home wireless service plan will no longer be eligible for this plan and will be switched, upon notice, to Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime. A monthly recurring charge will then apply.

Original Leaf No. 77 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

4. SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*

Rates for these plans are set forth in Section 5.1.3. The rate periods applicable to SPRINT SELECT are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

SPRINT SELECT is an optional calling plan which allows subscribers to purchase an hour of calling for a fixed monthly charge. The fixed monthly charge applies regardless of whether or not the subscriber utilizes the entire hour. The minimum service period is thirty days. In the first month of service, the fixed monthly charge will be prorated by the minute. After the minimum service period is met, the entire fixed monthly charge will apply when the plan is canceled less than 30 days prior to the subscriber's billing date. Each fractional call will be rounded up to the next higher minute.

.1 Evening/Weekend Plan

This basic plan offers the subscriber one hour of calling during the Evening and Weekend rate periods. If more than one hour of calling is used, the additional usage will be billed at the Additional Hour rate, prorated by the minute. Calls placed during the Day rate period will be rated at SPRINT Service rates. FONCARD calls will be rated at FONCARD Service rates.

.2 Evening/Weekend Plan with Day Option

This plan is only available to subscribers of the Evening/Weekend Plan. For an additional monthly charge, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Day rate period.

* Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - 4. <u>SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Evening/Weekend Combination Plan

The Evening/Weekend Combination Plan offers the subscriber a total of one hour of interstate and intrastate calling during the Evening and Weekend rate periods. If more than one hour of calling is used, the additional usage will be billed at the Additional Hour rate, prorated by the minute. Calls placed during the Day period will be rated at SPRINT Service rates. FONCARD calls will be rated at FONCARD Service rates.

.4 Evening/Weekend Combination Plan with Day Option

This plan is only available to subscribers of the Evening/Weekend Combination Plan. For an additional monthly charge, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Day rate period.

.5 Day Combination Plan

The Day Combination Plan offers the subscriber a total of one hour of interstate and intrastate calling during the Day rate period. If more than one hour of calling is used, the additional usage will be billed at the Additional Hour rate, prorated by the minute. Calls placed during the Evening/Weekend rate periods will be rated at SPRINT Service rates. rates. FONCARD calls will be rated at FONCARD Service rates.

.6. Day Combination Plan with Evening/Weekend Option

This plan is only available to subscriber of the Day Combination Plan. For an additional monthly charge, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Evening/Weekend rate periods.

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Sense Service #

Sprint Sense Services offer residential customers flat rated, non-distance sensitive calling plans for all Dial 1, FŌNCARD, and Operator Service direct dialed long-distance calling. In addition, Residential Toll Free service is available as set forth in Section 4.4.11.

The following options are available:

- .1 Sprint Sense Provides the following flat rated, non-distance sensitive products:
 - .1 Dial 1
 - .2 Sprint Sense FŌNCARD
 - .3 Operator Service

Sprint Sense is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.2 Sprint Sense FŌNCARD @

- .1 Sprint Sense FŌNCARD
- .2 Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FŌNCARD
- .3 Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD**
- .4 Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FÖNCARD Option A*
- .5 Sprint Sense Optional FONCARD
- * Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FÖNCARD Option A will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective July 31, 2002, Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Services will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Sprint Sense Services</u> # (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Sprint Sense Day</u>* Provides the following flat rated, non-distance sensitive, non-time-of-day sensitive products:
 - .1 Dial 1
 - .2 Sprint Sense FÖNCARD
 - .3 Operator Service

Sprint Sense Day is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense Day monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- * Effective August 21, 2004, Sprint Sense Day will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Sense Service # (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense AnyTime</u> Provides the following flat rated, non-distance sensitive, non-time-of-day sensitive products:

Sprint Sense AnyTime is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense AnyTime monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- .1 Base Product
 - .1 Dial 1
 - .2 FŌNCARD*
 - .3 Operator Service
 - .4 Monthly Recurring Charge

The Company will offer plan options as add-ons to the base product. These options may include monthly recurring charge waivers, short calls waivers, etc.

Sprint Sense AnyTime is available only to customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier for long distance service. Sprint Sense AnyTime is available only to those residential customers with a maximum of two residential phone lines per account. Sprint Sense AnyTime is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "commercial line." Cellular use is available with Sprint Sense AnyTime.

Customers must subscribe to Sprint Sense AnyTime for outbound Dial-1 service

5 <u>Sprint Sense Home Office</u> - Allows customers to place a predetermined number of combined intrastate and interstate Dial 1, FŌNCARD, toll free and mobile phone minutes for either: 1) a monthly recurring charge (MRC) and/or 2) a monthly minimum usage (MUC) charge.

Any usage above the predetermined minutes will be charged a flat, non-distance, non-time of day sensitive rate. Unused minutes cannot be carried over to the next month.

Sprint Sense Home Office is available to those customers who: 1) designate the Company as their primary interexchange carrier and 2) have a home phone line which is not classified as a "commercial line." Sprint Sense Home Office is only available to customers using multiple Sprint services. It is not available for Dial-1 usage only.

- * Effective October 16, 1998, Sprint Sense FÖNCARD will not be available to new Sprint Sense AnyTime Customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u> # (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Sense Block of Time Allows customers to place a predetermined number of Dial-1 intrastate and interstate minutes during a month for a monthly recurring charge. Any usage above the predetermined minutes will be charged a flat, non-distance, non-time of day sensitive rate. Unused minutes cannot be carried over to the next month.

Two levels of service are offered. In addition, Sprint Sense FŌNCARD, Sprint Sense Operator Service and Residential Toll Free service are available.

Sprint Sense Optional FŌNCARD is available to Sprint Sense, Sprint Sense Day** and Sprint Sense AnyTime* customers who historically incur \$15.00 in total monthly international, interstate, and intrastate FŌNCARD usage. The intrastate rates associated with the Sprint Sense Optional FŌNCARD will be applicable in lieu of the customer's underlying Sprint Sense, Sprint Sense Day or Sprint Sense AnyTime* FŌNCARD rates. All other rates, terms and conditions of the customer's underlying Sprint Sense, Sprint Sense Day or Sprint Sense AnyTime* service will apply.

- * Effective October 16, 1998, Sprint Sense Optional FÖNCARD will not be available to new customers.
- ** Sprint Sense Day and Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD are grandfathered services.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u> # (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Sense Block of Time (Continued)

Charges for Sprint Sense FŌNCARD, Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FŌNCARD, Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD*, Sprint Sense Optional FŌNCARD, Sprint Sense Operator Service, Sprint Sense Day, Sprint Sense AnyTime, Sprint Sense Home Office, and Sprint Sense Block of Time are applied are applied 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Charges for Sprint Sense Dial-1 and Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD are based upon the time period at point of origination. Rate periods are defined in Section 3.14.2.4.

Sprint Sense is provided as an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering. Directory Assistance is available to Sprint Sense subscribers. Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FŌNCARD and Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD Option A are available to non-Sprint Sense subscribers. All other Sprint Sense Services are available only to those subscribers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier.

- * Effective July 31, 2002, Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.6 Sprint Standard Weekends*

Sprint Standard Weekends is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Standard Weekends monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Sprint Standard Weekends service is available to any residential customer who contacts the Company or is contacted by the Company and requests this service plan, or who subscribes through the local telephone company. Customer may subscribe to another residential service by contacting the Company.

The following rate periods apply:

Monday - Friday All Hours Saturday All Hours Sunday All Hours

.7 Sprint Nickel Nights#

Sprint Nickel Nights is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Nickel Nights monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Sprint Nickel Nights is available only to those subscribers who have selected the Company as the subscriber's primary interexchange carrier or who use Sprint Nickel Nights with the customer's standalone FŌNCARD.

Sprint Nickel Nights is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line.

Customers who subscribe to Sprint Nickel Nights prior to October 1, 1999, will receive a discounted rate for their interstate calling during the hours of 7 p.m. to 11:59 a.m., Monday through Sunday. Customers who signed up for service after October 1, 1999, will receive a discounted rate for their interstate calling during the hours of 7 p.m. to 6:59 a.m., Monday through Sunday.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls. A monthly recurring charge is applicable.

The Company will offer Calling Plan Options as add-ons to the base product.

- * Effective June 10, 2002, Sprint Standard Weekends will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Nickel Nights will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .7 Sprint Nickel Nights[#] (Continued)

Customers who subscribe to Sprint Nickel Nights AnyWhere will receive a discounted rate for their off-peak intrastate calling during the hours of 7 p.m. to 6:59 a.m., Monday though Sunday.

Sprint Nickel Nights AnyWhere is not available to those residential customers whose home local access line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than two lines per account, or more than one Sprint Nickel Nights AnyWhere account per household. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from Sprint, the Local Exchange Company or a mobile service provider; 2) subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions, and 3) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use, or for connection to the Internet, for other data services (including facsimile transmissions) or for any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, subscriber will be ineligible for this product and Sprint may terminate subscriber's account.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Nickel Nights will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.8 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime @

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and is available only to those residential customers who have selected the Company as their primary interexchange carrier. Accordingly, the monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. A Customer's account may not have more than two residential phone lines associated with the account. Each household is limited to one Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime account.

Customers who subscribe to Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime will receive a flat rate for their interstate Dial-1 calling 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls. A monthly recurring charge is applicable.

1. Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS is an add on to the Company's interstate offering and is only available to new Sprint PCS customers who select the Company as their IntraLATA carrier.

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS will not receive a monthly recurring charge. The Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS Dial-1 rate will apply in lieu of the Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime rate. All other Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime rates and conditions apply.

If a Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS customer cancels PCS, Nextel wireless or IntraLATA service, they will be switched to Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime. A monthly recurring charge will then apply.

- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for International #

Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime for International is an add on to the Company's interstate offering and is only available to customers who subscribe to an international calling plan offered by the Company. The customer's account may not have more than one residential phone line associated with its account and each household is limited to two accounts.

The monthly recurring charge for the international calling plan to which the customer is subscribed will apply in lieu of the Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime monthly recurring charge. The Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime for International Dial-1 rate applies in lieu of the Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime Dial-1 rate. All other Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime rates and conditions apply.

Customers who subscribe to Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime for International and subsequently cancel the qualifying service(s) needed to maintain eligibility will be switched to Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime. The Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime monthly recurring charge and Dial-1 rate will then apply.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime Extra

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime Extra is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering. This service is available to United Services Automobile Association (USAA) members who have Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier.

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime Extra is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public", or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than two residential phone lines associated with its account and each household is limited to one Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime Extra account. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from Sprint, the Local Exchange Company or a mobile service provider; 2) subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions, and 3) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If the Company determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, subscriber will be ineligible for this product and the Company may terminate subscriber's account.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls.

.10 Sprint Home Office Solutions#

Sprint Home Office Solutions is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering. Sprint Home Office Solutions is a discounted residential intrastate flat-rated Dial-1 service calling plan which is non-distance sensitive. The interstate dial-1 rate applies 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Sprint Home Office Solutions is available only to those subscribers who (1) have selected the Company as the subscriber's primary interexchange carrier and (2) have a home phone line which is not classified as "commercial", "Business", "public", or "semi-public".

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls. A monthly recurring charge is applicable. Toll free is available as an add-on for an additional monthly recurring charge (MRC). Toll free is not available on a standalone basis.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Home Office Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)

.9 Sprint 50 at Home

Sprint 50 at Home is a residential intrastate and interstate service. Customers who sign up for both Sprint 50 at Home service and subscribe to Sprint PCS wireless service will receive 50 minutes of Dial-1 usage at no charge. Beginning October 18, 2002, customers enrolling in this service must choose the Company as their interLATA and intraLATA carrier, except in areas where the Company does not offer intraLATA service. Any minutes of Dial-1 usage above the 50 minutes will be charged a flat per minute rate. Customers enrolling prior to October 18, 2002, will continue to receive the 50 minutes per month as long as the customer continues to subscribe to both Sprint 50 at Home and Sprint PCS wireless service. Customers enrolling after October 18, 2002, will continue to receive the 50 minutes per month as long as the customer subscribes to Sprint 50 at Home, Sprint PCS wireless service and has the Company as their interLATA and intraLATA carrier. Customers canceling any of the required services will be switched to Sprint 7 ϕ Anytime. Sprint 50 at Home customers who have monthly service charges and/or usage that nets to \$0 will not be mailed a paper invoice. Invoice information for this service can be accessed via the Internet or by calling Sprint Customer Service.

Sprint 50 at Home is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. Customers must subscribe to Sprint 50 at Home for outbound Dial-1 service. The customer's account may not have more than two residential phone lines associated with the customer's account, and the customer is limited to two Sprint 50 at Home accounts for each Sprint PCS or Nextel wireless account. If a customer's account has two lines, the 50 minutes of Dial-1 usage provided under this service is shared. The 50 minutes per month of Dial-1 usage do not include usage from Sprint FŌNCARD calls, multi-party conference calls, calls to 900, 976, 555, and 700 NPAs, calls to Directory Assistance, calls using operator service including emergency interrupt, or inbound toll-free calls. If the Company determines that the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, the Company may suspend or terminate the subscriber's service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 <u>Message Telecommunications Service MTS</u> (Continued)

.10 AOL 5 ¢ Anytime Provided by Sprint*

AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. This service is available to AOL customers who subscribe to the service online at the Company's web site or from a call transfer process through AOL, and have the Company as their primary interexchange carrier.

AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public", or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than one residential phone line associated with its account and each household is limited to one AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint account. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from the Company, the Local Exchange Company or a mobile service provider; 2) subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions, and 3) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If the Company determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, subscriber will be ineligible for this product and the Company may terminate subscriber's account.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls.

Customers will receive one month's credit for the AOL service charge after their first invoice. In addition, the customer will receive a credit for the AOL service charge every six months until October 31, 2004. In order to receive the credit, the customer must be in good standing with both the Company and AOL. Also, the customer must average \$15 a month in long distance usage each six month period.

^{*} Effective April 9, 2004, AOL 5 ¢ Anytime Provided by Sprint will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)

.11 Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL*

Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. This service is available to AOL customers who subscribe to the service online at the Company's web site or from a call transfer process through AOL, and have the Company as their primary interexchange carrier.

Sprint 7 ϕ Anytime from AOL is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public", or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than one residential phone line associated with its account and each household is limited to one Sprint 7 ϕ Anytime from AOL account. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from the Company, the Local Exchange Company or a mobile service provider; 2) subscriber's phone line may not be in housing associated with educational institutions, and 3) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If the Company determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, subscriber will be ineligible for this product and the Company may terminate subscriber's account.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls.

Customers will receive one month's credit for the AOL service charge after their first invoice. In addition, the customer will receive a credit for the AOL service charge every six months until October 31, 2004. In order to receive the credit, the customer must be in good standing with both the Company and AOL. Also, the customer must average \$15 a month in long distance usage each six month period.

^{*} Effective April 9, 2004, Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 <u>Message Telecommunications Service MTS</u> (Continued)
 - .12 Sprint Standard Weekends Option B

Sprint Standard Weekends Option B is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Standard Weekends Option B monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Sprint Standard Weekends Option B service is available to any residential customer who contacts the Company or is contacted by the Company and requests this service plan, or who subscribes through the local telephone company. Customers may subscribe to another residential service by contacting the Company.

The following rate periods apply:

Monday - Friday All Hours Saturday All Hours Sunday All Hours

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)

.13 Sprint 50 at Home without ILP

Sprint 50 at Home without ILP is a residential InterLATA (intrastate and interstate) Service. Customers who sign up for both Sprint 50 at Home without ILP service and subscribe to Sprint PCS wireless service will receive 50 minutes of Dial-1 usage at no charge. Any minutes of Dial-1 usage above the 50 minutes will be charged a flat per minute rate. Customers will not be required to choose the Company as their ILP. Customers will continue to receive the 50 minutes per month as long as the customer subscribes to Sprint 50 at Home without ILP and Sprint PCS wireless service. Customers canceling any of the required services will be switched to Sprint 7 ϕ Anytime. Sprint 50 at Home without ILP customers who have monthly service charges and/or usage that nets to \$0 will not be mailed a paper invoice. Invoice information for this service can be accessed via the Internet or by calling Sprint Customer Service.

Sprint 50 at Home without ILP is not available to those residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. Customers must subscribe to Sprint 50 at Home without ILP for outbound Dial-1 service. The customer's account may not have more than four residential phone lines associated with the customer's account and the customer is limited to two Sprint 50 at Home without ILP accounts for each Sprint PCS or Nextel wireless account. If a customer's account has two lines, the 50 minutes of Dial-1 usage provided under this service is shared. The 50 minutes per month of Dial-1 usage do not include usage from Sprint FŌNCARD calls, multi-party conference calls, calls to 900, 976, 555 and 700 NPAs, calls to Directory Assistance, calls using operator service including emergency interrupt, or inbound toll-free calls. If the Company determines that the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, the Company may suspend or terminate the subscriber's service.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)

.14 Sprint Nickel Anytime

Sprint Nickel Anytime is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and accordingly, monthly recurring charges are located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Sprint Nickel Anytime is available only to residential customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier.

A flat, non-distance, non-time of day rate will apply to the customer's intrastate Dial-1, FŌNCARD and Operator Service calls.

Sprint Nickel Anytime is not available to residential customers whose home phone line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. The subscriber may not have more than two lines per account, or more than one Sprint Nickel Anytime account per household. The subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from Sprint, a Local Exchange Company or a mobile service provider. The subscriber's phone line may not be in a housing associated with educational institutions. This service may not be used for commercial purposes connection to the Internet, other data services (including facsimile transmissions) or any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or if use of the service in any other way violates the conditions of this service, the subscriber will be ineligible for this product and Sprint may terminate the subscriber's account immediately, upon notice to the subscriber.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .15 Sprint 40 ¢ Anytime Anywhere #

Sprint 40¢ Anytime Anywhere service is available to any residential customer who contacts Sprint or is contracted by Sprint and requests this service plan.

There is no Monthly Recurring Charge associated with Sprint 40 ¢ Anytime Anywhere. All calls are billed in whole minute increments. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next whole minute. All call placement charges, connection fees and surcharges apply per call.

The service is available to residential customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.16 Sprint 120@

Sprint 120 is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and is available only to those residential customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier. Accordingly, the monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's Interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

A customer who subscribes to Sprint 120 pays a monthly recurring charge each month for a predetermined number of interstate and/or intrastate Dial-1 minutes.

Any usage above the predetermined minutes will be charged a flat, non-distance sensitive per-minute rate. Unused minutes cannot be carried over to the next month. FŌNCARD service and Operator Services are available.

See Rate Schedule Section 1.17 for applicable rates.

.17 Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes#

Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and is available only to those residential customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier. Accordingly, the monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's Interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

A customer who subscribes to Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes pays a monthly recurring charge each month for a predetermined number of interstate and/or intrastate Dial-1 minutes.

Any usage above the predetermined minutes will be charged a flat, non-distance sensitive per-minute rate. Unused minutes cannot be carried over to the next month. FŌNCARD service and Operator Services are available.

See Rate Schedule Section 1.18 for applicable rates.

- @ Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 120 will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .18 Sprint Unlimited at Home #

Sprint Unlimited at Home is a residential intrastate and interstate Dial-1 and FŌNCARD service. Customers who sign up for Sprint Unlimited at Home service and are new or existing Sprint PCS wireless customers will receive unlimited minutes of Dial-1 usage for a single Monthly Recurring Charge and no per-minute rate. The customer is able to use unlimited minutes per month for IntraLATA toll, in-state and state-to-state Dial-1 calls at no charge. Customers enrolling in this service must choose the Company as their InterLATA and IntraLATA carrier, except in areas where the Company does not offer IntraLATA service. Customers will continue to receive the unlimited minutes per month as long as they continue to subscribe to Sprint Unlimited at Home and Sprint PCS wireless service, and choose the Company as their InterLATA and IntraLATA carrier.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .18 Sprint Unlimited at Home #(Continued)

The following rules and regulations also apply:

- .1 All call placement charges, connection fees and surcharges apply per call.
- .2 A customer's phone line may not be classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. The customer's account may not have more than one residential phone line associated with its account and each household is limited to two Sprint Unlimited at Home accounts. Each Sprint Unlimited at Home account will receive the Monthly Recurring Charge. Unlimited minutes cannot be shared with other residential accounts or lines.
- .3 This service is available for use by individuals residing at a single-family residence, including but not limited to a house, condominium, or apartment, where service is being provided. This service is not available in group or multi-family housing, including but not limited to housing associated with educational institutions or military barracks. The customer may not use this service for commercial use, for connection to the Internet, for other data services (including a significant amount of facsimile transmissions or data usage per month) or for any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message.
- .4 If it is determined that the customer's usage is not consistent with residential voice service, the customer will be assessed a \$50.00 data monthly charge or be disconnected.
- .5 A customer must subscribe to Sprint Unlimited at Home for outbound Dial-1 service.
- .6 Use of any feature, including but not limited to call forwarding, on a planned and continuing basis to allow an originating caller to avoid long distance charges is prohibited.
- # Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service MTS (Continued)
 - .18 Sprint Unlimited at Home #(Continued)

The following rules and regulations also apply: (Continued)

- .7 Dial-1 long distance voice usage provided under this service offering applies on a per line basis only and does not include usage associated with: Sprint FŌNCARD calls; calls which are pay for use, including calls to 900, 976, 555 and 700 numbers; calls to Directory Assistance; calls which involve an operator service, including emergency interrupt; toll free service; and usage from multi-party conference calls.
- .8 Other surcharges and fees may apply, including but not limited to Carrier Cost Recovery Charge, Carrier Universal Service Charge, Frequent Flyer Excise Charge, Gross Receipts Tax Surcharge and International Mobile Termination Surcharge. In addition, state Universal Service Fund charges may also apply to interstate and/or international services.
- .9 See Rate Schedule Section 1.19 for applicable rates.

Original Leaf No. 100 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.2 <u>WATS</u> @

WATS is available for use by subscribers 24 hours a day which is priced in such a manner as to make it attractive to large volume users. No special dial up procedure is necessary to gain access to Sprint's network. Subscribers may originate and terminate calls in locations within the State of New York. The following options are available under WATS: Sprint Advanced WATS, Dial 1 WATS, Sprint Advanced WATS Plus, Ultra WATS and Dial 1 WATS Advantage.

Sprint Advanced WATS calls are originated via dedicated facilities between the subscriber's premises and Sprint's point of presence (POP) in the originating city and terminated via normal shared use facilities. Charges for Sprint Advanced WATS are based on duration of the call, rate period (Day, Evening, Night/Weekend) when the call is originated, and total monthly usage within each service group for each rate period.

Dial 1 WATS calls are originated in equal access areas via Feature Group D or WATS access connections and are terminated via normal shared use facilities. Charges for Dial 1 WATS are based on duration of the call, rate period (Day, Evening, Night/Weekend) when the call is originated, and total monthly usage within each service group for each rate period.

Sprint Advanced WATS Plus calls are originated via WATS Access Lines (WALs) and are terminated via normal shared use facilities. Charges for Sprint Advanced WATS Plus are based on duration of the call, rate period (Day, Evening, Night/ Weekend) when the call is originated, and total monthly usage within each service group for each rate period.

- @ Effective March 1, 1995, Sprint Advanced WATS and Sprint Advanced WATS Plus will no longer be offered to new customers.
- @ Effective April 22, 1995, Dial 1 WATS, Dial 1 WATS Advantage and Ultra WATS will no longer be offered to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 101 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

.4 SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.2 <u>WATS</u> (Continued)

Ultra WATS calls are originated via dedicated facilities between the subscriber's premises and Sprint's POP in the originating city and are terminated via normal shared use facilities. Charges for Ultra WATS are based on duration of the call and rate period when the call is placed.

Dial 1 WATS ADVANTAGE calls are originated in Equal Access Areas via Feature Group D (FGD) connections and are terminated via normal shared use facilities. Service is available on a single or multi-location basis. Subscribers receive a FŌNCARDADVANTAGE calling card to place calls when away from their primary service location. Charges for Dial 1 WATS ADVANTAGE are based on duration of the call and rate period when the call originated. Dial 1 WATS ADVANTAGE and FŌNCARDADVANTAGE usage is aggregated from all locations for purposes of applying volume discounts.

Per-minute rates for WATS are set forth in Section 5.2. Directory Assistance, Operator Services, and FONCARD are available to WATS subscribers. WATS for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to interstate WATS. Accordingly non-recurring and monthly recurring charges are found in Sprint's interstate tariff, F.C.C. No. 2. Discounts may apply off of intrastate usage as set forth in Sprint's interstate tariff, F.C.C. No. 2.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.3 Private Line Service#

Private Line Service is available between the LATAs referenced in Section 2. Two services are currently available under Private Line Service: Monthly Leased Line Service, Clearline Services, which include Clearline 1.5, Clearline Digital Data Services, Clearline Voiceband, Clearline Fractional 1.5 and Clearline 45 Service.

.1 Monthly Leased Line Service

Monthly Leased Line Service provides dedicated circuits which connect distant locations on the Carrier's network. This is a non-switched point-to-point service over fully dedicated lines at a fixed monthly rate. These facilities are offered in numerous configurations depending on the individual subscriber's needs. These circuits are dedicated to a subscriber for his exclusive use 24 hours per day. Facilities are offered to meet the particular transmission needs of the subscriber.

.2 Clearline Services

.1 Clearline 1.5 Service

Clearline 1.5 Service is a non-switched point-to-point service offered by Sprint between POPs on its fiber optic network. The Clearline 1.5 Service is offered in the form of discrete intercity communication facilities which are dedicated to the use of a specific subscriber and provides simultaneous transmission of digital signals at a speed of 1.544 mbps. Access from the subscriber premises to Carrier's fiber optic network is via a T-1 access line which provides a direct digital transmission connection at 1.544 mbps, or the equivalent of twenty-four (24) voice channels. Charges for Clearline 1.5 Service are based on the distance between the Carrier's POPs and local access arrangements.

Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .3 Private Line Service# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Clearline Digital Data Services (DDS)

Clearline Digital Data Services (DDS) provide for simultaneous, two-way digital transmission at synchronous speeds of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6 and 56/64 Kbps. The performance objectives for Clearline Digital Data Services from subscriber's premises to subscriber's premises are as follows:

| Airline Mileage | % Availability | % Error Free Seconds |
|-----------------|----------------|----------------------|
| 0-250 Miles | 99.90% | 99.89% |
| 251-1,000 Miles | 99.90% | 99.88% |
| 1,001+ Miles | 99.90% | 99.88% |

Local Access Facilities may limit the performance specifications that the end user can anticipate. Point-to-point and point-to-multipoint service is available.

.3 Clearline Voiceband

Clearline Voiceband provides a dedicated point-to-point or point-to-multi-point circuit which will transmit digitized voice grade signals through Sprint's fiber optic network.

Data communications may be transmitted with the use of modems. Service performance objectives between Sprint's Points of Presence are:

| Airline Mileage | % Availability | % Error Free Seconds |
|-----------------|----------------|----------------------|
| 0-250 Miles | 99.97% | 99.96% |
| 251-1,000 Miles | 99.95% | 99.93% |
| 1,001+ Miles | 99.93% | 99.90% |

Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .3 Private Line Service# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Clearline Fractional 1.5</u>

Clearline Fractional 1.5 allows users to select fractions of a Clearline 1.5 circuit in increments of 56 or 64 Kbps digital channels for transmission between two locations.

The performance objectives for Clearline Fractional 1.5 private line service from subscriber's premises to subscriber's premises are as follows:

| <u>Airline Mileage</u> | % Availability | % Error Free Seconds |
|------------------------|----------------|----------------------|
| 0-250 Miles | 99.87% | 99.80% |
| 251-1,000 Miles | 99.85% | 99.77% |
| 1,001+ Miles | 99.83% | 99.75% |

Local Access Facilities may limit the performance specifications that the end user can anticipate. Clearline Fractional 1.5 service is available on a month-to-month or yearly term plan basis.

.5 Clearline 45 Service

Clearline 45 Service is a high speed digital transmission service at speeds of 45 Mbps.

Rates for Private Line Services are set forth in Section 5.3.

Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Original Leaf No. 105 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u>

Rates and charges for Miscellaneous Services are set forth in Section 5.4.

.1 Stand-Alone TravelCard Service

This service is hereby canceled on and after April 1, 1988. Service of the characteristics formerly supplied thereunder will be furnished under 4.4.3, Stand-Alone FONCARD Service.

.2 Mechanized Calling Card Service (MCCS)#

Mechanized Calling Card Service allows customers to charge calls to their LEC Calling Card from pushbutton telephones by entering both the called number and their LEC calling card number without the assistance of an operator. Sprint accepts only LEC calling cards which it can identify as valid. Charges for MCCS calls will appear on the customer's LEC bill.

Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls over the Sprint network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u>

.3 <u>Directory Assistance</u>

Sprint provides the service of connecting customers to a nationwide Directory Assistance operator for a per-call charge as described in Section 4.4.1.1 of the Rate Schedule for intrastate information requests. Customes can receive up to two numbers per request. In order to obtain two numbers, the customer must request two numbers once the customer reaches the live operator. The fee applies whether or not the Directory Assistance operator furnishes the requested telephone number(s), e.g., the requested telephone number is unlisted, non-published or no record can be found. Requests for information other than telephone numbers will be charged for as requests for telephone numbers.

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if a customer experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect telephone number, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number.

National Directory Assistance Service gives a customer the option of completing a call to the called station telephone number received from the Directory Assistance operator without hanging up and originating a new call. National Directory Assistance Service is offered when a customer requests intrastate Directory Assistance. A call completion charge applies in addition to the Directory Assistance per-call charge if the customer accepts the offer. When two numbers are requested from Directory Assistance only the second call can be completed. The call completion fee will not apply if the call cannot be completed. Charges for this service are set forth in Section 4.4.1.1 or Section 4.4.1.2 and Section 4.4.1.3 of the Rate Schedule.

When a Sprint Operator assists with a Directory Assistance call the charges as set forth in Section 4.4.2 of the Rate Schedule will apply.

Calls placed to Directory Assistance utilizing a FŌNCARD will incur both the FŌNCARD connection fee as well as the applicable Directory Assistance per-call charge.

Original Leaf No. 107 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.4 Operator Services

Operator Services are available for assisting business and residential customers in the completion of intrastate calls within the state of New York. Rate periods for business customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.1 and rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

.5 Travel Service

.1 FŌNCARD Service @@

A FŌNCARD is provided to all subscribers at no charge and is available to business and residential customers. It is also available to non-Sprint customers upon request. Access to the FŌNCARD Service can be from a tone-generating or rotary dial telephone and is gained by dialing the SPRINT Universal 800 Access Number (1-800-877-8000) or 1010XXX plus "0" and the FŌNCARD number. Subscribers may bill calls to their account when calling from any location within the State of New York.

A per-use connection fee plus banded FŌNCARD per-minute usage rates apply when a FŌNCARD is used by The Most@, Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD#, Sprint Worldwide, Sprint Worldwide II*, TimeBank@, The Most II@, Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD# and Sprint Select customers. In addition the same usage rate and surcharge apply when:

.1 Sprint enters into an agreement with a reseller to serve as their alternate long-distance carrier in those regions where the reseller cannot provide service.

A per-use connection fee plus a flat per-minute usage rate apply when:

- .1 Sprint participates in an agreement with a Local Exchange Carrier to provide FŌNCARD Service via a special 800# offered in conjunction with the LEC Calling Card.
- .2 Residential SPRINT Service, Business MTS, and Stand-Alone FŌNCARD Service customers place a FŌNCARD call.

Rate periods for business customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.1 and rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

- * Sprint Worldwide II is not available to new customers after March 29, 1999.
- @ As of November 13, 2000, The Most, The Most II and Time Bank are no longer available to new customers.
- # As of September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness and Sprint Moonlight Madness II FONCARD are no longer available to new customers.
- @@ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .4 Miscellaneous Services (Continued)
 - .5 Travel Service (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Collegiate Card ** @

The Sprint Collegiate Card is a stand-alone FŌNCARD service designed to meet the meet the needs of college students. A flat rate is applicable 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to Option A calls. The Sprint Collegiate Card Option B is available with the following peak/off-peak time periods: Peak: 7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday; Off-Peak: 7 p.m. to 7a.m., Monday through Friday, and all hours Saturday and Sunday. A Sprint Collegiate Card may not be attached to an underlying Sprint Sense account.

.6 Discount Program

Discount levels are determined by the monthly revenue commitment of the customer or participating Affinity Member* group or entity. Each end-user is billed separately for usage charges and the invoice received from Sprint will show all appropriate discounts.

If the monthly revenue commitment is not met within nine (9) months from the initiation of the program or, if having been met, is not maintained for four (4) consecutive months, the individuals or Affinity Members will become subject to the normal rates for the service provided in the Rate Schedule.

- * Effective July 31, 2002, the Affinity Member Program will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective July 31, 2002, Sprint Collegiate Card will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.4 Miscellaneous Services (Continued)

.7 Toll Free Access Collect

Toll Free Access Collect refers to collect call completion with the assistance of a live operator or an automated voice response unit after the caller places the call by dialing a Sprint-provided access number. Calls will be billed on a first minute (or fraction thereof) and additional minute (or fraction thereof) basis with the calls rated according to the time of day calling period of the individual placing the call. Additionally, applicable per-call surcharges will apply. Usage rates and per-call surcharges are located in the Rate Schedule, Section 4.10. English and Spanish-speaking operators are available.

.8 Payphone Surcharge

A Payphone Surcharge will be applied to the all completed intrastate long distance calls placed from a public/semi-public payphone when:

- .1 An alternate billing method is used for calling card, commercial credit card, collect or third-party calls.
- .2 Long distance calls are placed via designated Sprint 800 number (e.g. FŌNCARD), Business Sense FŌNCARD).
- .3 Directory Assistance calls are made.

The Payphone Surcharge will be applied in addition to all other applicable surcharges, Operator Service Call Placement Charges or usage rates.

.9 Toll Free Access Collect II

Toll Free Access Collect II allows Sprint and non-Sprint customers to place Station-to-Station Collect or Person-to-Person Collect calls over the Sprint network by dialing a Sprint-provided toll free access number. The calls will be completed with the assistance of an automated voice response unit or an operator.

A flat, non-time of day, non-distance usage rate will apply 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to Toll Free Access Collect II calls. A per-call connection fee will be applicable to each call. In addition, an Operator Dialed Surcharge as set forth in Section 4.5.1 of the Rate Schedule may apply to a Station-to-Station call.

Original Leaf No. 110 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint International Work at Home #

Sprint International Work at Home is designed to meet the needs of business customers who work out of the home. This plan offers a discounted Dial 1 per-minute rate for voice usage to eligible countries if such eligible country is the international location the customer calls the most (based on total Dial 1 usage) each month. When two or more countries have the same dollar amount of usage, the tie breakers in order will be; 1) the number of minutes, and 2) the number of calls. The intrastate portion of this product is an add-on to the interstate and international portions of the service.

Customers will receive a flat rate for direct Dial 1, inbound toll free, and FONCARD calls. Operator Services is also available.

Sprint International Work at Home is only available to those customers who have selected Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier and who have provided Sprint with their tax identification number.

Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint International Work at Home will no longer be offered to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)

.11 Cool Rewards Program*

The Cool Rewards Program is a usage-based rewards program available to college students who subscribe to: Collegiate Card, Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD Option A, Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD, Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD, Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD or The Most II.

This program is available to customers whose total quarterly Dial 1 and FŌNCARD usage meets or exceeds \$75 and to customers who always pay for their service within the timeframe specified on their bill. The customer is eligible to receive Cool Rewards unit stamps based on their total quarterly Dial 1 usage and FŌNCARD usage and connection fees.

The customer will receive unit stamps based on their eligible quarterly usage within two months after the end date of the customer's quarterly period-of-use timeframe. The reward unit stamps may be redeemed for Sprint long distance or Sony merchandise as described in the Cool Rewards Program enrollment packet. Such merchandise includes, but is not limited to, Sprint long distance credits, Sony cassettes, Sony CDs, Sony Playstations or Sony video games.

Customers, who do not pay for their service within the timeframe specified on the bill, will no longer be eligible to participate in the program. The customer will, however, be able to use any reward units already accrued. A customer may requalify to participate in the program if the customer pays for their service within the timeframe specified on their bill for a least three consecutive months.

^{*} Effective July 31, 2002, Cool Rewards Program will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.4 Miscellaneous (Continued)

.12 Residential Toll Free (RTF)#

Residential Toll Free is an inward calling service for residential customers. Calls terminate over the subscriber's residential phone line. RTF is available to all Sprint residential customers. Customers subscribing to RTF may not need to change phone numbers or add additional lines in order to obtain the service. No installation charge is required.

Customers can obtain RTF as either: 1) a component of a customer's underlying service with service-specific rates or 2) as an add-on miscellaneous service. Unless otherwise noted herein, Sprint's Residential Toll Free services are available on a standalone basis.

Unless otherwise specified in this guide, RTF rates are composed of usage charges and a monthly recurring charge.

New customers subscribing to RTF will be given a four digit personal identification number (PIN) to used in conjunction with their toll free number. After dialing the customer's toll free a caller will be prompted to dial the PIN before the call can be completed.

The PIN functionality will apply unless: 1) a customer orders RTF in an area which presently does not have toll free plus PIN billing or 2) RFT plus PIN functionality is not available with the RTFS service the customer is ordering. An additional monthly recurring charge is not applicable.

Customers are able to subscribe to RTF without the PIN dialing requirement if: 1) the customer requests their own personal number and Sprint can provide the number or 2) the customer does not want users of their toll free number to be required to dial a PIN. An additional monthly recurring charge is applicable.

The PIN monthly recurring charge applies in addition to the monthly recurring charge associated with the customer's underlying residential toll free service.

Customers who cancel their presubscription to Sprint but who retain Sprint toll free service that was provided with Sprint 1000 or Sprint Sense AnyTime's Optional FŌNCARD Rate and Toll Free Rate with SCW Calling Plan Option will receive the rates under Pricing Option C*.

- * Effective January 22, 2001, Residential Toll Free Option C will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Residential Toll Free will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.4 Miscellaneous (Continued)

.13 Business Stand-Alone FONCARD

The Business Standalone FONCARD is a non-product specific FONCARD available to any business customer requesting it. The customer does need not be a Sprint business customer. Customers of the Business Stand-Alone FONCARD will be able to place direct-dial and operator assisted intrastate call over the Sprint network. The Sprint operator can be reached via a toll free number. Some public phones may require a deposit of coins to get a dial tone.

Usage rate for the Business Standalone FONCARD is set forth on Leaf A34-R of the Rate Schedule. Business Standalone FONCARD for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Directory Assistance is available to subscribers as set forth on Leaf A-26 of the Rate Schedule. 5.5.3. Operator Services are available for FONCARD subscribers as set forth on Leaf A-27 of the Rate Schedule.

Original Leaf No. 114 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.4 Miscellaneous (Continued)

.14 PublicFON Service *

PublicFON Service is provided to end-users of public phones, semi-public phones or phones in transient locations presubscribed to Sprint. Calls placed via PublicFON Service are charged PublicFON usage rates plus applicable per-call connection fees. FONCARD calls originated at PublicFON locations are charged FONCARD rates.

Calls can be billed to a calling card, credit card, or to a specific phone number. Sprint will accept only LEC Calling Cards, collect phone numbers and third party numbers that can be verified as being valid and that are associated with accounts in good standing. All coin-sent paid calls will be routed to AT&T for completion.

.1 Classes of Service

The following classes of service available to PublicFON Service are:

.1 LEC Calling Card

LEC Calling Card rates apply when calls are originated in accordance with the descriptions below and the call is billed to a LEC Calling Card or commercial credit card.

.1 Customer Dialed/Automated

The Customer dials "0," plus the telephone number and completes the call without the assistance of a Sprint operator.

.2 Customer Dialed/Operator Assisted

The Customer dials "0," plus the telephone number and Sprint operator assistance is limited to recording the Calling Card number for billing purposes.

^{*} Effective September 30, 2013, PublicFON will no longer be available to new customers.

[#] Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls over the Sprint network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .14 PublicFON Service *(Continued)
 - .1 <u>Classes of Service</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>LEC Calling Card</u> # (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Customer Dialed/Operator Assistance Required</u>

The customer dials "0" plus the telephone number and equipment capability precludes the Customer from completing the call without the assistance of a Sprint operator and the call is billed to the Customer's Calling Card.

.2 Operator Station-to-Station

Operator Station-to-Station rates apply when calls are completed with the assistance of a Sprint operator, except as specified for LEC Calling Card, Operator Person-to-Person, and Real Time Rated classes of service. Operator Station-to-Station rates apply to:

- .1 Calls which are billed to a telephone number other than the originating telephone number (i.e., collect calls, calls billed to a third number).
- .2 Calls in which the customer dials "0" only and waits for the operator to come on the line to dial and complete the call (except as specified for LEC Calling Card, Operator Person-to-Person, and Real Time Rated calls).

^{*} Effective September 30, 2013, PublicFON will no longer be available to new customers.

[#] Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls over the Sprint network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .14 <u>PublicFON Service</u> * (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Classes of Service</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Operator Person-to-Person

Operator Person-to-Person rates apply when the person originating the call specifies the particular party to be reached by the Sprint operator, except person-to-person calls rated on a real time basis. The specified party may be a person, department, extension or office reached through a PBX attendant.

.5 Real Time Rates

Real Time Rates apply to calls for which the Sprint operator furnishes timeand/or charges.

.6 Reserved For Future Use

^{*} Effective September 30, 2013, PublicFON will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)

.15 Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan

The Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan is a standalone residential FONCARD designed to meet the needs of the U.S. military, including family members, stationed overseas. Holders of the Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan will be able to place direct dial and operator-assisted intrastate, interstate, outbound international and inbound international calls. This Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan is being marketed at offshore locations (i.e. military bases) through military publications. Although the Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan is targeted to offshore locations, this product is available upon request to any customer. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.24 of the Rate Schedule.

.16 Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II

The Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II is a standalone residential FONCARD designed to meet the needs of the U.S. military, including family members, stationed overseas. Holders of the Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II will be able to place customer dialed and operator-assisted intrastate, interstate, outbound international and inbound international calls. This Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II is being marketed at offshore locations (i.e. military bases) through military publications. Although the Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II is targeted to offshore locations, this product is available upon request to any customer. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.25 of the Rate Schedule.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.17 Sprint FŌNCARD Upgrade @

The Sprint FŌNCARD Upgrade is a standalone residential product. This FŌNCARD is available as a replacement for the FŌNCARD associated with a customer's underlying service, if applicable, or as a standalone FŌNCARD. A flat per-minute rate and monthly recurring charge are applicable. A per call surcharge will not apply. See Section 5.4.26 for applicable rates.

.18 <u>In-State Access Recovery Charge</u>

Services provided pursuant to this guide are subject to an In-State Access Recovery charge unless otherwise specified. The In-State Access Recovery charge will be assessed monthly on Residential Dial-1 Sprint accounts for which local exchange service is not provided by a Sprint company. This charge is applied if a customer has incurred Sprint long distance usage charges on their bill. Customers who subscribe to Sprint 40 Cents Anytime Anywhere will be excluded from this charge. This charge does not contribute toward any applicable minimum monthly charge. This charge is based on access fees that the Company pays to local phone companies. See Section 5.4.27 for the applicable charge.

.19 Sprint FŌNCARD @

Sprint FŌNCARD is an add-on to the interstate offering. The Sprint FŌNCARD is available as a standalone residential product and is also available as a replacement for the FŌNCARD associated with a customer's underlying service. See Rate Schedule 4.30 for applicable rates.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, FONCARDS will be issued only to customers who subscribe to Sprint for their long distance service and request a FONCARD. If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 Miscellaneous (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program

.1 General

.1 The Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program is a federal program used to identify and prioritize telecommunications services that support national security or emergency preparedness (NS/EP) missions.

NS/EP services are defined as those telecommunications services which are used to maintain a state of readiness or respond to and manage any event or crisis which causes or could cause injury or harm to the population, damage or loss to property, or degrades or threatens the NS/EP posture of the United States.

TSP restoration and/or provisioning shall be provided in accordance with Part 64, Appendix A of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations (47 C.F.R.), and the "Service Vendor Handbook For The Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program" and the "Service User Manual for the Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System" (NCS Manual 3-1-1) (Service User Manual) issued and updated as necessary by the Office of Priority Telecommunications (OPT) of the National Communications System. Any changes to or reissuance of these regulations or manuals supersede language contained herein.

- .2 The TSP program has two components, restoration and provisioning.
 - .1 A restoration priority is applied to new or existing telecommunications services to ensure restoration before any other services during a service outage. TSP restoration priorities must be requested and assigned before a service outage occurs.
 - .2. A provisioning priority is obtained to facilitate priority installation of new telecommunications services during a service outage. Provisioning on a priority basis becomes necessary when an enduser has an urgent requirement for a new NS/EP service that must be installed immediately or by a specific due date that can be met only by a shorter than standard or expedited Company provisioning time frame. As a matter of general practice, existing TSP services will be restored before provisioning new TSP services.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program (Continued)
 - .2 <u>TSP Request Process Restoration</u>

To request a TSP restoration priority assignment, a prospective TSP user must:

- .1 Determine that the user's telecommunications service supports an NS/EP function under one of the following four TSP categories.
 - .1 National Security Leadership
 - .2 National Security Posture and U.S. Population Attack Warning
 - .3 Public Health, Safety, and Maintenance of Law and Order
 - .4 Public Welfare and Maintenance of National Economic Posture
- .2 Identify the priority level to be requested for the telecommunications service. The priority level is determined by the end-user's TSP category and service profile. The service profile defines the user's level of support to the portion of the telecommunications service that the user owns and operates, such as customer premises equipment or wiring. The five levels of priority and seven element groups that define the service profile are contained in the Service User Manual.
- .3 Complete the TSP Request for Service Users form (SF 315) available on the National Communications System (NCS) website (http://tsp.ncs.gov/).
- .4 For non-federal users, have their TSP requests approved by a federal agency sponsor. Non-federal users should contact the OPT, at the NCS website (http://tsp.ncs.gov/), for information on identifying a sponsor for TSP requests.
- .5 Submit the SF 315 to the OPT.
- .6 Upon receipt of the TSP Authorization Code from the OPT, notify the Company, and include the TSP Authorization Code in any service order to the Company requesting restoration of NS/EP services.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program (Continued)
 - .3 <u>TSP Request Process Provisioning</u>

To request a TSP provisioning priority assignment, a prospective TSP user must follow the same steps listed in .2 above for restoration priority assignment except for the following differences. The user should:

- .1 Certify that its telecommunications service is an Emergency service. Emergency services are those that support one of the NS/EP functions listed in .2.1 above and are so critical that they must be provisioned at the earliest possible time, without regard to cost to the user.
- .2 Verify that the Company cannot meet the service due date without a TSP assignment.
- .3 Obtain approval from the end-user's invocation official to request a provisioning priority. Invocation officials are designated individuals with the authority to request TSP provisioning for a telecommunications service, and include the head or director of a federal agency, commander of a unified/specified military command, chief of a military service, commander of a major military command, or state governor.

.4 Responsibilities of the End-User

End-users or entities acting on their behalf must perform the following:

- .1 Identify telecommunications services requiring priority.
- .2 Request, justify, and revalidate all priority level assignments. Revalidation must be completed every 2 years, and must be done before expiration of the end-user's TSP Authorization Code(s).
- .3 Accept TSP services by the service due dates.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program (Continued)
 - .4 Responsibilities of the End-User (Continued)
 - .4 Have Customer Premises Equipment (CPE) and Customer Premises Wiring (CPW) available by the requested service due date and ensure (through contractual means or otherwise) priority treatment for CPE and CPW necessary for end-to-end service continuity.
 - .5 Pay the Company any authorized costs associated with priority services.
 - .6 Report to the Company any failed or unusable services with priority levels.
 - .7 Designate a 24-hour point of contact for each TSP request and apprise the OPT.
 - .8 Cooperate with the OPT during reconciliation (comparison of NS/EP service information and resolution of any identified discrepancies) and revalidation.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program (Continued)
 - .5 Responsibilities of the Company

The Company will perform the following:

- .1 Provide TSP service only after receipt of a TSP authorization code.
- .2 Revoke TSP services at the direction of the end-user or OPT.
- .3 Ensure that TSP Program priorities supersede any other telecommunications priority that may be provided (other than control services and order wires).
- .4 Designate a 24-hour point of contact to receive reports of TSP service outages from TSP service users.
- .5 Designate a 24-hour point of contact to coordinate TSP processes with the OPT.
- .6 Confirm completion of TSP service order activity to the OPT.
- .7 Participate in reconciliation of TSP information at the request of the OPT.
- .8 Ensure that all subcontractors complete reconciliation of TSP information with the service vendor.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .20 Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program (Continued)
 - .5 Responsibilities of the Company (Continued)
 - .9 Ensure that other carriers supplying underlying facilities are provided information necessary to implement priority treatment of facilities that support NS/EP services.
 - .10 Assist in ensuring that priority level assignments of NS/EP services are accurately identified "end-to-end" by providing to subcontractors and interconnecting carriers the restoration priority level assigned to a service.
 - .11 Disclose content of the NS/EP TSP database only as may be required by law.
 - .12 Comply with regulations and procedures supplemental to and consistent with guidelines issued by the OPT.

.6 Preemption

When spare facilities are not available, it may be necessary for the Company to preempt the facilities required to provision or restore a TSP service. When preemption is necessary, non-TSP services may be preempted based on the Company's best judgment. If no suitable spare or non-TSP services are available, the Company may preempt an existing TSP service to restore a TSP service with a higher restoration priority assignment. When preemption is necessary, prior consent of the service user whose service will be preempted is not required; however, the Company will make every reasonable effort to notify the preempted customer of the action to be taken.

.7 See Rate Schedule Section 4.33.1 for the applicable rates.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.5 Toll Free Service

Toll Free Service is a virtual banded inbounded toll service which permits calls to be completed at the subscriber's location without charge to the calling party. Access to the service is gained by dialing a ten-digit telephone number (XX-NXX-XXXX) which will terminate at the subscriber's location. Calls may originate or terminate at any location within the State of New York. The following options are available under Toll Free Service: Direct Toll Free, Ultra Toll Free, FONLINE Toll Free and *RESIDENTIAL Toll Free.

Both Direct Toll Free and Ultra Toll Free calls are originated via normal shared use Facilities and are terminated via dedicated access lines or T-1 access lines between the subscriber's premises and Sprint's POP in the terminating city. The two options differ in pricing to benefit subscribers of different usage levels.

FONLINE Toll Free calls are originated via normal shared use facilities and are terminated via local exchange service. FONLINE Toll Free Service with a Sprint provided XX-NXX is available to Sprint subscribers as a stand-alone offering. It is also available to LEC Toll Free customers with LEC-provided XX-NXXs when the subscriber elects Sprint as the interLATA carrier. In this case the intraLATA service is provided by the LEC and the interLATA service by Sprint with a single 800 number.

RESIDENTIAL Toll Free Service is a flat-rated service designed for residential customers. Charges for RESIDENTIAL Toll Free service are based on duration of the call and the applicable per-minute usage rate. Calls will be billed in one minute increments.

*Complementary Residential Toll Free provides residential customers of participating Local and international calling. Customers must subscribe to the 800 service of the local exchange carrier which will be the Responsible Organization through Sprint.

Charges for Direct Toll Free and FONLINE Toll Free are based on duration of the call, rate period when the call terminates at the subscriber's location, and total amount of monthly usage within such service group for each rate period.

Charges for Ultra Toll Free are based on duration of the call and rate period when the call terminates at the subscriber's location.

* As of May 26, 1999, RESIDENTIAL Toll Free and Complementary Residential Toll Free will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 126 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.5 <u>Toll Free Service</u> # (Continued)

Per-minute usage rates for Toll Free Service are set forth in Section 5.5. All calls except RESIDENTIAL Toll Free and FONLINE Toll Free are subject to a 30-second minimum average time requirement per service group.

Toll Free Service for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to interstate Toll Free Service. Accordingly non-recurring and monthly recurring charges are found in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Discounts may apply off of intrastate usage as set forth in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/rateandconditions.

Effective September 15, 2012, Toll Free Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 127 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.6 Sprint Clarity

.1 Standard Calling Options

Sprint Clarity is an integrated business solution composed of the following standard calling options: Sprint Clarity (for outbound calling) via switched, dedicated, or travel card (Sprint Clarity FONCARD) access and Sprint Clarity Toll Free (for inbound calling) via dedicated or switched access.

Sprint Clarity outbound switched calls originate in equal access areas via Feature Group D switched access connections and terminate via normal shared use facilities. Sprint Clarity outbound dedicated calls originate via dedicated facilities between the subscriber's premises and Sprint's POP in the originating city and terminate via normal shared use facilities. Sprint Clarity FONCARD users access the Sprint f

Sprint Clarity Toll Free service is an inbound calling service provided via switched or dedicated access. Sprint Clarity Toll Free switched service calls are originated via normal shared-use facilities and are terminated via local exchange lines at the subscriber's location without charge to the caller. Sprint Clarity Toll Free dedicated service calls are originated via normal shared use facilities and are terminated via dedicated access lines or T-1 access lines between the subscriber's premise and the Company's POP in the terminating location.

Sprint Clarity is designed to satisfy subscriber's single location telecommunications needs as well as multi-location networking requirements via subscriber defined invoicing and reporting coupled with retroactive volume discounts which are based on aggregated usage (including Sprint Clarity FONCARD surcharges) from all Sprint Clarity locations within a subscriber's hierarchy. Sprint Clarity FONCARD is available on a stand-alone basis or as a feature of the Sprint Clarity outbound options. Sprint Clarity domestic calls are billed an eighteen second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.6 Sprint Clarity # (Continued)

.1 Standard Calling Options (Continued)

Usage rates for Sprint Clarity are set forth in Rate Schedule Section 7. Sprint Clarity for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to the Company's interstate Sprint Clarity. Accordingly, non-recurring charges, monthly recurring charges, minimum usage charges, and volume discounts are found in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Directory Assistance is available to Sprint Clarity subscribers as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5. Operator Services are available to Sprint Clarity switched and Sprint Clarity FONCARD Subscribers as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.6.

.2 Targeted Calling Options

Targeted calling options available under the Sprint Clarity platform include: In-State Calling Option. Rates applicable to the targeted calling options are set forth in Rate Schedule Section 7.

.1 Sprint Clarity In-State Calling Option

The In-State Calling Option is targeted toward Sprint Clarity customers with heavy intrastate usage, enabling customers to tailor the various Clarity product offerings according to their specific calling patterns. The In-State Calling Option offers lower rates on intrastate usage (as compared with Sprint Clarity outbound rates) in exchange for slightly higher interstate rates. It is available on a switched or dedicated access basis. Sprint Clarity subscribers may select the In-State option at any or all desired Sprint Clarity outbound switched or dedicated locations. The In-State option is not available with Sprint Business Clout.

Original Leaf No. 129 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.6 Sprint Clarity # (Continued)

.3 Small Business Options

Small business options available under the Sprint Clarity platform include: The Most For Business and Business Clout. Rates applicable to the small business options are set forth in Rate Schedule Section 7.

.1 The Most For Business

Built on the standard Sprint Clarity platform, The Most For Business offers switched (outbound, inbound, Sprint Clarity FŌNCARD, and data) services for both single and multiple location subscribers. Subscriber's monthly usage from associated locations may be combined within The Most For Business invoice hierarchies in order to receive greater discounts on all usage.

All services are contributory and eligible for The Most For Business volume discounts. The Most For Business subscribers can choose between single or multiple invoices across various locations. The Most For Business also offers a choice of non-term and term options, choosing between 6-month, 12-month and 18-month term options.

The Most For Business provides discounts which are automatically applied based on the calling patterns of customers. Customers may choose from discounts which are applied to either the most frequently called number or the most frequently called NPA (Customizer). Additional discounts will also be applied to calls made by The Most For Business subscriber to Sprint residential and business customers with switched access (except VPN Premiere, and Switched Data Services [SDS]).

The Most For Business can be customized to meet the unique business needs of small business customers. Sprint Clarity Toll Free (switched) and Sprint Clarity FŌNCARD (travel card access) are available to The Most For Business customers.

The Most For Business is not available to Sprint Clarity (dedicated) customers, and is sold as an add-on service to the Company's interstate The Most For Business offering as specified in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .6 Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Small Business Options</u> (Continued)
 - .1 The Most For Business (Continued)
 - .1 The Most For Business, Complementary Toll Free Services

Complementary Toll Free service, as applied to intrastate interlata usage, Unless limited to intrastate usage by the LEC, provides an add-on service to Sprint's interstate The Most For business offering, and provides businesses a seamless service for intrastate, interstate and international calling for customers of the local exchange carrier's Toll Free service. Customers must subscribe to the Toll Free service of the local exchange carrier, which will be the responsible organization and will order The Most For Business, Complementary Toll Free Services through Sprint. The Most For Business discounts will. apply Term plans will not be offered with the Complementary Toll Free service.

.2 The Most For Business Switched Data Service (SDS)

The Most For Business Switched Data Service provides for the transport of data either domestically or internationally over the Sprint network via switched access.

.2 Sprint Business Clout*

Sprint Business Clout is offered to small business customers subscribing to Sprint Clarity Toll Free for Sprint Clarity outbound calling options via switched or card access. Business Clout offers the small business customer a higher volume discount in exchange for a service commitment and monthly gross minimum usage requirement per switched access outbound location as set forth in the Company's interstate Business Schedule loated at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Founded on standard Sprint Clarity calling options, Sprint Business Clout enables Sprint Clarity subscribers to obtain features and associated benefits of Sprint Clarity with the ability to combine subscriber's monthly usage from all locations within discrete Sprint Business Clout invoice hierarchies. Sprint Business Clout for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate Sprint Business Clout offering.

- * Effective October 1, 1993, Sprint Business Clout will no longer be offered to new subscribers.
- # Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Clarity Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.6 Sprint Clarity # (Continued)

.4 Additional Calling Options

Following are additional calling options available under the Sprint Clarity platform. Additional calling options for intrastate use are sold as add-on services to the Company's interstate Sprint Clarity. Accordingly, non-recurring, monthly recurring, and minimum usage charges are found in the Company's interstate Busines Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.1 Sprint Clarity Switched Data Services (SDS)

Sprint Clarity Switched Data Services provide for the transport of data either domestically or internationally over the Company's network via switched and/or dedicated access.

.5 Sprint Clarity Customizer

Sprint Clarity Customizer is available to Sprint Clarity outbound (excluding In-State Calling Option) and Sprint Clarity FONCARD customers. Sprint Clarity Customizer provides a discount on calls placed to the most frequently called NPA. The NPA (Customizer) discount will be applied on the net domestic (interstate and intrastate) outbound usage on all Sprint Clarity outbound and Sprint Clarity FONCARD calls terminating to the NPA with the highest total gross dollar usage. The Customizer discount will be applied after the Sprint Clarity Volume Discount is applied.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.7 Sprint Premiere

Sprint Premiere provides large volume customer with a variety of communications, invoicing, customer service and network management options. Sprint Premiere offers voice and data connectivity to Sprint's network for both outbound and inbound communications through a combination of switched and/or dedicated access options. Sprint Premiere is composed of the following options: Toll Free Premiere, SDS (Switched Data Service) Premiere and VPN Premiere.

<u>Toll Free Premiere</u> services provides an inbound calling service which allows calls from normal shared use facilities in selected areas to terminate on local exchange lines at the customer's location without charge to the caller. Toll Free Premiere service is provided on switched or dedicated access options.

<u>SDS Premiere</u> provides for the transport of data either domestically or internationally over the Sprint network via switched and/or dedicated access.

<u>VPN Premiere</u> provides multi-location business customers with the features and functions of a private network through the use of shared transmission facilities and a customer defined database. VPN Premiere accommodates a variety of switched and dedicated access and termination, has unique rates and discount schedules, and may be tailored to meet the specific requirements of individual customers.

The following call types are available to VPN Premiere and SDS Premiere:

Call Types:

- 1) On-Net to On-Net calling provides the "private network" type calls (7-digit dialing) between locations linked by dedicated access.
- 2) On-Net to Off-Net calling provides dedicated access WATS type calls (10-digit dialing) which terminate to off-network locations via the public switched network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.7 Sprint Premiere #(Continued)

Call Types:

- 3) Off-Net to On-Net calling provides dialing from remote locations originating via the public switched network to On-Net (dedicated access locations.
- 4) Off-Net to Off-Net calling provides switched access originated calling that terminated via the public switched network.

The following features are available to VPN Premiere:

1) Alternate Routing:

Allows a customer to designate calls routed to dedicated facilities to overflow to up to two other switched or dedicated facilities when the (original) terminating facility is not available. Calls can overflow to the same location or a different location. Overflow locations can be domestic or international. The rate applicable to Alternate Routing is located in Rate Schedule Section 7.1.

2) Premiere FONCARD

Premiere FONCARD service offers the capability to allocate long distance costs to individual users that access the Sprint network from a single location or multiple locations. The users may access the Company's network via an inbound "Toll Free" number. Rates applicable to Premiere FONCARD service are located in Rate Schedule Section 7.1.

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.7 <u>Sprint Premiere</u> # (Continued)

Sprint Premiere rates are set forth in Rate Schedule Section 7.1.

Directory Assistance is available to Sprint Premiere subscribers at the rates set forth in the rate section. Operator service is available to VPN Premiere subscribers at the applicable VPN Premiere per-minute usage rates, in addition to the Operator service surcharges set forth in the Rate Schedule Section 7.

As Sprint premiere service is an interstate service offering with subscribers having he option of using the service for intrastate calls, the non-recurring and recurring charges located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions apply regardless of actual subscriber calling patterns.

Discounts may apply to intrastate usage located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule loated at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.8 Real Solutions Services @

Real Solutions, Real Solutions Option A, Real Solutions Annual, and Real Solutions Annual II are packaged telecommunications services which offer customers using either domestic and/or international calling the flexibility to choose a flat rated option that is neither distance, time-of-day, day-of-week or usage sensitive (via switched or dedicated access) for their outbound, Toll Free, FŌNCARD, and switched data usage.

All Real Solutions services allow for subscriber defined invoicing and reporting. FŌNCARD is available on a stand-alone basis or as a feature of the outbound options. Domestic calls will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

Usage rates for Real Solutions services are set forth in Section 5.10. Real Solutions, Real Solutions Option A, and Real Solutions Annual for intrastate use are sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are set forth in Sprint's Interstate Business Schedule at http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions is available to subscribers as set forth in Section 5.4. Operator Services are available to switched and FÖNCARD subscribers as set forth in Section 5.4.

.1 Real Solutions

Real Solutions customers will receive a discount off the standard base rate, which will be determined by their choice of a term commitment coupled with a minimum annual hierarchical spending level commitment. All hierarchical usage is eligible to receive a discount, and will be contributory toward meeting the annual spending level commitment.

.2 Real Solutions Option A

Real Solutions Option A customers will be charged a standard rate, which will be determined by their choice of a term commitment coupled with a monthly spending level commitment.

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Sprint Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

^{**} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

[@] Effective March 23, 2009 Real Solutions and Real Solutions Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.8 Real Solutions Services (Continued)

.3 Real Solutions Annual*

Real Solutions Annual customers will be charged a standard rate, which will be determined by their choice of a term commitment coupled with an annual spending level commitment. The customers, at \$12,000, \$60,000, \$120,000 and \$180,000 commitment levels, are required to designate Sprint as their "Exclusive Telecommunications Service Provider" and, as such, award Sprint 100% of their long distance communications services. The \$300,000, \$780,000 and \$960,000 customers are required to designate Sprint as their "Primary Telecommunications Service Provider" and, as such, award Sprint 90% of their long distance communications services.

Real Solutions Annual allows the 2 year and 3 year customers the ability to change their commitment level for a subsequent contractual year (by an increase or decrease), upon the expiration of a contract year. The Real Solutions Annual 2 year and 3 year customer must provide written notice, at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the contractual year, in order to change their commitment level. Sprint reserves the right, after the conclusion of the first three billing months of the Real Solutions Annual customer's contract, to move the customer to a lower commitment level that is more directly comparable to the customer's current usage.

Real Solutions Annual offers customers inbound and outbound Switched Data Solutions. Inbound Switched Data Solutions calls terminate to a customer-specific toll free number.

^{*}Effective May 18, 2001, Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.8 Real Solutions Services (Continued)

.4 Real Solutions Annual II*

Real Solutions Annual II has thirteen minimum annual commitment levels with each level having one through three-year commitment terms. Real Solutions Annual II Customers will award Sprint 100% of its and its Affiliated Locations' long distance telecommunications service. Real Solutions Annual II is available to single and multi-location customers for outbound calls which originate using either switched or dedicated access facilities and terminate using shared use facilities. A term plan may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

The Real Solutions Annual II customer must commit to one of the following minimum annual commitment levels of contributory usage charges: (1) \$12,000, (2) \$36,000, (3) \$60,000, (4) \$84,000 (5) \$120,000 (6) \$180,000 (7) \$300,000 (8) \$540,000, (9) \$780,000, (10) \$960,000, (11) \$1,200,000, (12) \$1,500,000, or (13) \$1,800,000. Real Solutions Annual II is available on a one-year, two-year or three-year basis. Contributory usage charges (calculated prior to the application of any discounts) are aggregated across outbound, toll free, switched data (inbound and outbound), FONCARD, including all calling options; all locations and all jurisdictions (intrastate, interstate and international) in order to meet the minimum annual commitment level.

Sprint reserves the right, after the conclusion of the first three billing months of the Real Solutions Annual II customer's contract, to move the customer to a lower commitment level that is more directly comparable to the customer's current usage.

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.9 Business Sense

Business Sense is a packaged telecommunications service which offers small business customers a switched product using either domestic and/or international calling the flexibility to choose a flat rated option that is neither distance, time-of-day or day-of-week sensitive (via switched access only) for their outbound, Toll Free, Data, FŌNCARD and switched data usage. The customer's rate will be determined by their choice of term commitment coupled with a minimum monthly hierarchical spending level commitment. All hierarchical usage will be contributory toward meeting the monthly commitment level. Business Sense allows for subscriber defined invoicing and reporting. FŌNCARD is available on a stand-alone basis or as a feature of the Business Sense out-bound options. Except for Dial -1, Toll Free, Data and FŌNCARD Business Sense \$0 Commitment Level Non-Term Rate plans, all calls will be billed a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty (30) second minimum, calls will billed in (6) second increments. The per minute rate for Dial -1, Toll Free and FŌNCARD Business Sense \$0 Commitment Level Non-Term Rate Plans will be billed in sixty second increments.

Business Sense customer's employees may subscribe to the customer's Business Sense service for up to 10 satellite locations* (e.g., from home). The employees' usage will contribute to the Business Sense customers' monthly minimum commitment level. The satellite locations (up to 10) will be eligible to receive the customer's applicable underlying Business Sense rates, for satellite locations, set forth in Section 11.1.1.3 of the Rate Schedule. The usage of the Business Sense customer's employees' services will be invoiced separately. In addition the Business Sense customer must accept financial responsibility for any such employee in the event of non-payment to Sprint.

Usage rates for Business Sense are set forth in Section 11 of the Rate Schedule. Business Sense for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to the Company's interstate Business Sense offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are set forth in the Company's Interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Directory Assistance is available to Business Sense subscribers as set forth in Section 4 of the Rate Schedule. Operator Services are available to Business Sense subscribers as set forth in Section 4 of the Rate Schedule.

- # Effective July 18, 2006, Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2000 and \$4000 commitment levels are no longer offered to new customers. In addition, existing Business Sense customers may either remain on their existing plan and commitment level or, at their election, switch to any other plan available to new customers, subject to eligibility requirements.
- * Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Sense Dial-1 Business Sense Satellite Locations will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.9 <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)

.1 Business Sense Credit Option*

Customers who sign-up for this option and sign-up for a non-term, one-year or two-year term plan will receive credit for a portion of their weekday usage (outbound and inbound interstate/intrastate) for 52 consecutive weeks in accordance to the following:

In order to be eligible, the customer must designate Sprint as it's "Exclusive Telecommunications Service Provider" and as such award 100% (excluding usage at volume level currently under contract with another carrier and network established for redundancy as long as backup carrier is used only in the event of a Sprint outage, and only for the period of that outage) of its long distance communications services to Sprint. If during any month of the term, customer fails to award such traffic to Sprint, customer will not receive any further discounts and all subsequent charges for Sprint Business Sense Services will be based upon Rate Schedule rates during any billing months that Sprint was not the customer's Exclusive Telecommunications Service Provider. This program is only available at the customers' associated locations. A customer must activate their Business Sense service by placing or receiving at least one call within 90 days of enrollment in offering.

For the \$50 commitment level, the maximum total monthly credit will be \$200 per customer. For the \$200, \$500, \$750 and \$2,000 commitment levels, the maximum total monthly credit will be \$1,000 per customer. The \$4,000 minimum commitment level customer's maximum monthly credit will be \$2,000 per customer. The free usage will not contribute to the minimum monthly commitment for the customers at the \$50 level.

The Business Sense Credit Option is available for commercial use only. This option cannot be combined with any other Business Sense offering which gives usage discounts.

^{*} Effective February 11, 2000, the Business Sense Credit Option will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .9 <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Business Sense Credit Option*</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Business Sense Basic Savings Option

Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2, 000, or \$4,000 commitment level term or non-term plan customer subscribing to this option after being a Sprint business customer for at least 90 days will receive a discount in lieu of standard Rate Schedule rates and discounts on their intrastate inbound and intrastate outbound Business Sense voice service usage. Business MTS, Clout or The Most for Business customers switching to Business Sense and this option must have averaged at least \$50.00 of total monthly usage and have been a Sprint business customer for at least 90 days.

A 20% discount will apply until termination of the customer's Business Sense Service.

Customers who subscribe to this option must designate Sprint as their "Exclusive Telecommunications Service Provider. The discount received under this option cannot be combined with any other Business Sense offering which gives usage discounts.

^{*} Effective February 11, 2000, the Business Sense Credit Option will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

- .9 <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Business Sense Credit Option II#

Business Sense Credit Option II is a discount available to Business Sense customers, who were enrolled in the Business Sense Credit Option. A customers' three month average (August, September, October, 1999) of the discount given under the Business Sense Credit Option, will determine the eligible Business Sense Credit Option II discount. The Business Sense Credit Option II discount will be applied to the domestic outbound and inbound usage seven days a week. Eligible customers will receive the discount for as long as the customer remains a Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2,000 or \$4,000 minimum monthly commitment level customers. All rates, terms and conditions of Business Sense will apply.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.10 Sprint Business Flex

Sprint Business Flex services are designed to meet the communications needs of small-sized business customers of switched and dedicated outbound, toll free and switched data services, regardless of the number of business locations. Sprint Business Flex services are flat rate priced with a single rate for outbound, toll free and switched data interstate, intrastate and international services. The call period for Sprint Business Flex is 24 hours a day, every day. Sprint Business Flex services are available either on a non-term basis or on a one or two-year term basis. The following services are available under Sprint Business Flex: Outbound (Dial-1), Toll Free, SDS, Toll Free SDS and FŌNCARD.

Sprint Business Flex 50#, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day #, Sprint Business Flex With All Call All Day LDA Option#, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II*, III#, IV#, V@, VI@, VII@ and Sprint Business Flex Basics# services are available on a non-term basis only. Sprint Business Flex 50#, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day#, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option# and Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II*, III#, IV#, V@, VI@, and VII@ customers, beginning with the second billing month, will incur a monthly service charge in any month in which the customer's total monthly contributory usage charges do not meet \$50.00 in usage.

Sprint Business Flex 500# and Sprint Business Flex 500 Advanced# services are available on a non-term or on a one or two-year term basis. A volume discount will apply to the customer's total monthly usage based on the customer's term and spending level, except as noted herein. Sprint Business Flex 500# and Sprint Business Flex 500 Advanced# have a minimum monthly commitment level of \$500.00 of contributory usage charges beginning with the customer's fourth billing month of the term. If the customer does not meet their minimum monthly commitment, the customer will be invoiced for the difference.

A volume discount will apply to Sprint Business Flex Basics# customers' total monthly usage based on the customers spending level, except as noted herein. Sprint Business Flex Basics# customers are subject to a per-line per month minimum usage charge as shown in Rate Schedule Section 1.20.1. In any month in which the customer's total monthly contributory usage is less than the minimum commitment, the customer will be billed the minimum usage charge.

- * Effective August 1, 2003, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective November 1, 2006, these services will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ Effective October 3, 2007, these services are no longer offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.10 Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

Sprint Business Flex contributory usage charges for Sprint Business Flex 50#, Sprint Business Flex 500#, Sprint Business Flex 500 Advanced# services, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day#, Sprint Business Flex With All Call All Day LDA Option#, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II*, III#, IV#, V@, VI@, VII@ and Sprint Business Flex Basics# services are aggregated across outbound, toll free, switched data services, and FŌNCARD (including FŌNCARD surcharges), including all calling options, all locations and all jurisdictions (intrastate, interstate and international) in order to meet the minimum monthly commitment level. In addition, the customer's employees' Sprint Business Flex contributory usage charges, at up to 10 satellite locations** (e.g., from home), will contribute to the customer's minimum monthly commitment level. The customer will be financially responsible for the satellite locations' Sprint Business Flex usage charges. The employees' usage will contribute to and be eligible for the Business Flex customer's volume charges discounts.

Feature charges, Directory Assistance per call surcharges, Operator Service usage and per call surcharges, calculated before all available discounts have been applied, are also contributory to the minimum monthly commitment level.

Sprint Business Flex customers who terminate their Sprint Business Flex Services prior to fulfilling their term commitment may be assessed a termination liability in an amount equal to the minimum monthly commitment level multiplied by the number of months remaining in their term. The termination liability will be billed in one lump sum. Customers will not incur a termination liability if they: (i) agree to sign a new term plan agreement for a period equal to or greater than the time remaining in their current term plan; and (ii) commit to a minimum monthly commitment level equal to their current minimum monthly commitment level. A term plan will automatically renew for an equivalent term and minimum monthly commitment level unless the customer or Sprint provides written notification to cancel the plan. The notification must be received at least 45 days prior to the expiration of the term.

- * Effective August 1, 2003, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective November 1, 2006, these services will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective November 1, 2006, satellite location service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, customers who do no have the service will not be allowed to add the service to any existing customers' account.
- @ Effective October 3, 2007, these services are no longer offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.10 Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

Usage rates for Sprint Business Flex customers are set forth in Section 13 of the Rate Schedule. Sprint Business Flex for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate Business Flex offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are set forth in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Directory Assistance is available to Business Flex Subscribers as set forth in Section 4.4 of the Rate Schedule. Operator Services are available to Business Flex subscribers as set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule.

Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option# is an add-on to the interstate and international plans for Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day. Depending on the international plan a customer chooses, a monthly recurring charge may be applicable.

Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day II*, III#, IV#, V@, VI@, and VII@ are add-on services to the interstate and international plans for Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day. In order to qualify for this plan, the customer must have at least 15% interstate usage per month.

- # Effective November 1, 2006, these services will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ Effective October 3, 2007, these services are no longer offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Original Leaf No. 145 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.11 Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services@

Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services are flat rated services with a single rate for each jurisdiction and service, for a given term and hierarchy minimum annual commitment level ("MAC"). Rates are also differentiated by how the call is placed on the Sprint intelligent network via on-on, on-off, off-on, and off-off call types. The services available under Sprint Real Solutions VPN include outbound voice, toll-free, FONCARD and switched data services. Sprint Real Solutions VPN customers cannot subscribe to Sprint Clarity, The Most for Business, Business Sense, Sprint Real Solutions Option A, Sprint Real Solutions Annual, Business Flex or Sprint Premiere services. Customer will award Sprint not less than 100% of its and its affiliates' long distance communications service. "Affiliates" means those locations for which Customer either purchases, controls or directs the purchases of long distance telecommunications service on the agreement's effective date. The calculation above does not include: (i) any binding commitments that customer or its affiliates have with another long distance carrier on the agreement's effective date; or (ii) service that is routed to another carrier, but only during the period of any Sprint service outage.

The customer must commit to one of the following minimum annual commitment (MAC) levels in order to subscribe to Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services. Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services are available on a two-year or three-year term basis. Contributory usage charges (calculated prior to the application of discounts) are aggregated across toll free, switched data services (inbound and outbound), outbound, FONCARD (including surcharges) and Operator Services, including all calling options, all locations, and all jurisdictions intrastate, interstate, and international) in order to meet the MAC level. All monthly recurring charges also contribute to the MAC level. Directory Assistance and any other access charges (including, but not limited to, Carrier Universal Service Charges and Presubscribed Line Charges) not specified above are not contributory to meeting the MAC level.

A customer may cancel (or terminate) a term plan agreement without liability as long as the customer signs up for a new term plan agreement which is the same or greater in length and the customer commits to an equal or greater MAC level.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 146 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.11 Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services @ (Continued)

Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services customers terminating all Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services prior to fulfilling their term commitment will be assessed a termination liability in an amount equal to the underutilized portion of the MAC plus the full MAC for any remaining 12 month periods in their term plan agreement. The termination liability will be billed in one lump sum. Customers will not incur this termination liability for their former term plan commitment if they request a new MAC equal to or greater than the previous level and agree to sign a new term plan agreement for a period equal to or greater than the term of their current plan. The customer, however, will be assessed the termination liability if they terminate all Sprint Real Solutions VPN service prior to fulfilling their new term commitments.

A term plan may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Domestic calls will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in (6) second increments.

Usage rates are set forth on Leaf No. A-69E of the Rate Schedule. Real Solutions services for intrastate use are sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are set forth in Sprint's F.C.C. Tariff No. 11. Directory Assistance is available to subscribers as set forth on Leaf No. A-26 of the Rate Schedule. Operator Services are available to switched and FONCARD subscribers as set forth on Leaf No. A-27 of the Rate Schedule.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 147 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.12 Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans

Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans are not available to those residential customers whose home local access line is classified as a "business", "public" or "semi-public" line. In addition: 1) subscriber must have an individual residential phone line service from Sprint and 2) subscriber may not use this service for commercial use, for other data services (including facsimile transmissions) or for any other use that does not involve a person-to-person conversation or voice message. The term usage does not include usage from multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 NPAs, or calls to Directory Assistance. If Sprint determines the service is not being used for individual residential service, or in any other way violates the restrictions of this service, Sprint may withdraw the subscriber's eligibility for this product.

.1 Sprint Value Bundle*

Sprint Value Bundle is a service available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, per-minute rate for their Dial-1 and FONCARD intraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state calling will apply. Operator Services are available with this offering. International services are also available with this offering.

.2 Sprint Local Unlimited Option A#

Sprint Local Unlimited Option A is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. IntraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state Dial-1 and FONCARD Option A calls made from from 4:59 p.m. to 7:59 a.m., Monday through Friday, and all day Saturday and Sunday, will be charged an off-peak per-minute rate, and all other calls will be charged a peak rate. IntraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state calls Option B FONCARD calls will be charged a perminute rate and a per-call connection fee. Operator Services and international service are available with this offering.

- * Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Value Bundle will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.12 Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.3 Sprint Local Unlimited Option B*

Sprint Local Unlimited Option B is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. A flat, per-minute rate for their Dial-1 and FONCARD Option A intraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state calls will apply. Option B FONCARD calls will be charged a per-minute rate and a per-call connection fee. Operator Services are available with this offering. International service is also available with this offering.

.4 Sprint Platinum*

Sprint Platinum is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. The customer is able to use 1,500 minutes per month for intraLATA toll, in-state and state-to-state Dial-1 calls for no charge. Dial-1 minutes over 1,500 will be charged a flat, per-minute rate. FONCARD intraLATA toll, instate, and state-to-state calls will be charged a flat-per minute rate. Operator Services are available with this offering. International service is also available with this offering.

* Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Platinum and Sprint Local Unlimited Option B will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 149 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.12 Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.5 Sprint Solutions 100

Sprint Solutions 100 is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. Customers on this plan receive 100 minutes of intraLATA toll, intrastate or interstate usage. A flat per-minute rate will apply to all intraLATA toll, intrastate or interstate minutes above 100 minutes. IntraLATA toll, intrastate, and interstate FONCARD calls will be charged a flat-per minute rate and a per-call connection fee. Operator Services and international services are also available with this offering.

Directory Assistance service is available to customers who subscribe to a Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plan as set forth in Section 4.3.

.6 Sprint Local Unlimited Nickel Nights LD*

Sprint Local Unlimited Nickel Nights LD is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. IntraLATA toll and in-state calls made from 5:00 p.m. to 7:59 a.m., Monday through Friday, and all day Saturday and Sunday will be charged an off-peak per-minute rate. IntraLATA, in-state, and state-to-state FONCARD calls will be charge a flat per-minute rate and a per-call connection fee. In addition intraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state Dial-1 calls will be charged a peak or off-peak per-minute rate. Fractional minutes of usage are rounded up to the next minute. International service is also available with this offering.

.7 Sprint Local Unlimited 7 Cent LD*

Sprint Local Unlimited 7 Cent LD is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. IntraLATA, In-state and state-to-state FONCARD and Operator Service calls will be charged a flat, per-minute rate and a per-call connection fee. In addition the customer will be charged a flat, per-minute rate for their Dial-1 intraLATA toll, in-state, and state-to-state calling. Fractional minutes of usage are rounded up to the next minute. International service is also available with this offering.

- # Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Solutions 100 will no longer be available to new Customers.
- * Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited Nickel Nights LD and Sprint Local Unlimited 7 Cent LD will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 150 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .12 Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Solutions 100 Platinum Features*

Sprint Solutions with 100 Platinum Features is available to residential customers for a monthly recurring charge. Each month, the customer will receive 100 minutes of Dial-1 intraLATA toll, intrastate or state-to-state usage at no charge. A flat per-minute rate will apply to all intraLATA toll, in-state or state-to-state Dial-1 minutes above 100 minutes. IntraLATA toll, intrastate, and state-to-state FONCARD and Operator Service calls will be charged a flat-per minute rate and a per-call connection fee.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Solutions 100 Platinum Features will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 151 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.13 Sprint FlexTime for Business*

Sprint FlexTime for Business offers small business customers a block of minutes for a flat monthly rate. This block of minutes can be used for certain direct dial outbound and toll free long distance voice services in the intrastate jurisdictions, as well as for Sprint PCS service. Block minutes will be applied first to qualified domestic Sprint PCS usage (local and long distance). Any remaining minutes will be applied in the following order to qualified domestic Sprint wireline long distance usage: 1) dial 1 outbound; 2) toll free; and 3) qualified residential usage. Block of minutes will be applied to jurisdictions in chronological order within service types 1), 2) and 3) above. Sprint will charge the customer for any usage in excess of the block minutes selected (per individual Sprint PCS phone) for wireline services at the rates set forth in this guide, or for Sprint PCS Service at the rates set forth in the Sprint PCS Service and Equipment Order Form/Term Agreement. Block minutes not used at the end of the customer's billing cycle will not carry over to the next month.

All calls will be billed in 60 second increments. For wireless calls only, including those wireless calls placed within the block of minutes, the calculation of the time of the call will begin when the caller completes the dialing sequence of the call. Rates apply 24 hours a day, every day. Additional minutes for wireless or wireline long distance will be rated as shown in Section 316 of the Rate Schedule. Rates for services which are not eligible for the block of minutes are FONCARD, Switched Date Service (SDS), Operator Service or Directory Assistance.

Sprint Flextime for Business services for intrastate use are sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are set forth in Sprint's F.C.C. Tariff No. 11. Directory Assistance is available to subscribers as set forth in Section 4.4 of the Rate Schedule. Operator Services are available to switched and FONCARD subscribers as set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule.

* Effective May 15, 2000, Sprint FlexTime for Business will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.14 Sprint Voice Solutions

.1 Description of Service

Sprint Voice Solutions has minimum annual commitment levels ("MAC") with each level having one through three-year commitment terms. Sprint Voice Solutions Customers will award Sprint 100% of its and its Affiliated Locations' long distance telecommunications service. Sprint Voice Solutions is available to single and multi-location customers for outbound calls which originate using either switched or dedicated access facilities and terminate using shared use facilities. A term plan may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

A Sprint Voice Solutions customer must commit to one of the following minimum annual commitment levels of contributory usage charges: (1) \$3,000 (2) \$6,000 (3) \$12,000 (4) \$36,000 (5) \$60,000 (6) \$84,000 (7) \$120,000 (8) \$180,000 (9) \$300,000 (10) \$540,000 (11) \$780,000 (12) \$960,000 (13) \$1,200,000 (14) \$1,500,000 or (15) \$1,800,000. Sprint Voice Solutions is available on a one-year, two-year or three-year basis. Contributory usage charges (calculated prior to the application of any discounts) are aggregated across outbound, toll free, switched data (inbound and outbound), FŌNCARD, including all calling options; all locations and all jurisdictions (intrastate, interstate and international) in order to meet the minimum annual commitment level.

Sprint reserves the right, after the conclusion of the first three billing months of the Sprint Voice Solutions customer's contract, to move the customer to a lower commitment level that is more directly comparable to the customer's current usage.

Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15
INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

- .14 Sprint Voice Solutions # (Continued)
 - .1 Description of Service (Continued)

Sprint Voice Solutions customers terminating all Sprint Voice Solutions services prior to fulfilling their term commitment will be assessed a termination liability in an amount equal to the underutilized portion of the MAC plus the full MAC for any remaining 12 month periods in their term plan agreement. The termination liability will be billed in one lump sum. Customers will not incur this termination liability for their former term plan commitment if they request a new MAC equal to or greater than the previous level and agree to sign a new term plan agreement for a period equal to or greater than the term of their current plan. The customer will, however, be assessed the termination liability if they terminate all Sprint Voice Solutions service prior to fulfilling their new term commitments.

Usage rates are set forth beginning on Section 5.17. Sprint Voice Solutions services for intrastate use are sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are located in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.15 Sprint Block of Time for Small Business @

Sprint Block of Time for Small Business offers small business customers a block of minutes for a flat monthly fee. This block of minutes can be used for certain direct dial outbound, toll free, and mobile phone (excluding Sprint PCS wireless service) long distance voice services in the interstate and intrastate jurisdictions. Block minutes will be applied in the following order to qualified domestic Company long distance usage: (1) dial 1 outbound; (2) toll free; (3) qualified residential#; and (4) mobile phone long distance. Block minutes cannot be applied to FONCARD, or Switched Data Service ("SDS"). Each customer may purchase only one block of minutes per month. No international usage can be applied to the block minutes. Block minutes will be applied to jurisdictions in chronological order within service types (1), (2), (3) and (4) above. The Company will charge Customer for any usage in excess of the block minutes (overage minutes) selected at the rates set forth herein. Block minutes that have not been used at the end of Customer's billing cycle will not carry over to the next month. All calls will be billed in 60 second increments. Rates apply 24 hours a day, every day. Aside from the monthly service charge associated with the applicable block of minutes selected by the customer, no monthly usage or term requirement applies.

The following additional Sprint Block of Time for Small Business are available but will not contribute to the block of minutes: FŌNCARD and Switched Data Service ("SDS"). Additional monthly recurring charges will apply for interstate and international toll free services and features. No minimum commitment or term is required. The monthly charges do not include taxes, surcharges, regulatory program charges, local access, operator services, or other applicable non-usage charges.

In order to be eligible for Sprint Block of Time for Small Business service, no more than 30% of the customer's total monthly minutes can be intrastate minutes ("intrastate/intralata usage cap"). The Company will monitor the customer account for abuse of the intrastate/intralata usage cap. If a customer exceeds the intrastate/intralata usage cap, the customer will be notified in writing that the customer's service will be switched to Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day if the customer exceeds the intrastate/intralata usage cap in a third consecutive month. Customers that exceed the intrastate/intralata usage cap for three consecutive months will be switched to the Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day plan type, unless Customer notifies the Company otherwise.

- # Effective July 24, 2008, Sprint Block of Time for Small Business Qualified Residential (Satellite Locations) are no longer offered to new customers.
- @ Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.15 <u>Sprint Block of Time for Small Business</u> @ (Continued)

Customer may elect to have employee usage at satellite locations# be subscribed to Sprint Block of Time for Small Business under the Customer's account via Consolidated Invoicing. No more than ten satellite locations' (e.g., customer's employees' homes) usage can be subscribed under the Customer's account. These satellite locations will receive the applicable per minute rates, including block overage rates, associated with Sprint Block of Time for Small Business. Customer will be financially responsible for the satellite locations' Sprint Block of Time for Small Business charges.

Sprint Block of Time for Small Business is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering. The interstate portion of the Sprint Block of Time for Small Business monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. The intrastate portion of the Sprint Block of Time for Small Business monthly recurring charge is located on Leaf No. A-69S. Customers must subscribe to both interstate and intrastate portions for Sprint Block of Time for Small Business.

- # Effective July 24, 2008, Sprint Block of Time for Small Business Qualified Residential (Satellite Locations) are no longer available to new customers.
- @ Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.16 Sprint Voice VPN Solutions

Sprint Voice VPN Solutions services are flat rated services with a single rate for each jurisdiction and service, for a given term and hierarchy minimum annual commitment level ("MAC"). Rates are also differentiated by how the call is placed on the Sprint intelligent network via on-on, on-off, off-on, and off-off call types. The services available under Sprint Voice VPN Solutions include outbound voice, toll-free, FONCARD and switched data services. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions customers cannot subscribe to Sprint Clarity, The Most for Business, Business Sense, Sprint Real Solutions Option A, Sprint Real Solutions Annual, Real Solutions Annual II, Business Flex or Sprint Premiere services. Customer will award Sprint not less than 100% of its and its affiliates' long distance communications service. "Affiliates" means those locations for which Customer either purchases, controls or directs the purchases of long distance telecommunications service on the agreement's effective date. The calculation above does not include: (i) any binding commitments that customer or its affiliates have with another long distance carrier on the agreement's effective date; or (ii) service that is routed to another carrier, but only during the period of any Sprint service outage.

The customer must commit to one of the following minimum annual commitment (MAC) levels in order to subscribe to Sprint Voice VPN Solutions. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions are available on a one year, two-year or three-year term basis. Contributory usage charges (calculated prior to the application of discounts) are aggregated across toll free, switched data services (inbound and outbound), outbound, FONCARD (including surcharges) and Operator Services, including all calling options, all locations, and all jurisdictions intrastate, interstate, and international) in order to meet the MAC level. All monthly recurring charges also contribute to the MAC level. Directory Assistance and any other access charges (including, but not limited to, Carrier Universal Service Charges and Presubscribed Line Charges) not specified above are not contributory to meeting the MAC level.

Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.16 Sprint Voice VPN Solutions # (Continued)

A customer may cancel (or terminate) a term plan agreement without liability as long as the customer signs up for a new term plan agreement which is the same or greater in length and the customer commits to an equal or greater MAC level.

Sprint Voice VPN Solutions customers terminating all Sprint Voice VPN Solutions prior to fulfilling their term commitment will be assessed a termination liability in an amount equal to the underutilized portion of the MAC plus the full MAC for any remaining 12 month periods in their term plan agreement. The termination liability will be billed in one lump sum. Customers will not incur this termination liability for their former term plan commitment if they request a new MAC equal to or greater than the previous level and agree to sign a new term plan agreement for a period equal to or greater than the term of their current plan. The customer will, however, be assessed the termination liability if they terminate all Sprint Voice VPN Solutions service prior to fulfilling their new term commitments.

A term plan may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Domestic calls will be billed an eighteen second minimum. After the initial eighteen-second minimum, calls will be billed in second increments.

Usage rates are set forth beginning in Rate Schedule .20.1. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions services for intrastate use are sold as an add-on service to Sprint's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are located in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at

http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Directory Assistance is available to subscribers as set forth in Rate Schedule 4.4. Operator Services are available to switched and FONCARD subscribers. The Operator Services connection fees set forth in Rate Schedule 4.5 and the Operator Services usage rates as set forth in Rate Schedule .20.4 apply.

Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.17 Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan*

Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan offers small business customers the ability to achieve discounted interstate rates based on monthly spending levels. Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan provides the following services: outbound Dial -1 (switched), toll free (switched), FŌNCARD, and mobile phone (excluding Sprint PCS wireless service). Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan Customers are required to receive their bill from the Company. Usage rates for Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan are set forth in Section 5.21.

Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan is available on a non-term basis only.

^{*} Effective July 24, 2008, Business Adjustable Rates Plan will no longer be offered to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (Continued)

.18 Sprint Business Essentials

Sprint Business Essentials offers small business customers four monthly commitment levels to choose from: \$0, \$50, \$150 and \$350. Sprint Business Essentials provides the following services: outbound Dial -1 (switched), toll free (switched), FŌNCARD, and mobile phone (excluding Sprint PCS wireless service). Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. Sprint Business Essentials Customers are required to receive their bill from the Company. Usage rates for Sprint Business Essentials are set forth in Section 5.22.

Sprint Business Essentials for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to the Company's interstate offering. Accordingly, recurring and non-recurring charges are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions. Sprint Business Essentials is available on a non-term basis only.

Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4. <u>SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

.19 Sprint Small Business AnyTime

Sprint Small Business AnyTime offers business customers a flat rate for Dial-1, FŌNCARD, SDS and SDS Toll Free Services. Sprint Small Business AnyTime is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Small Business AnyTime monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.20 Sprint Business Simple Rate

Sprint Business Simple Rate plan is an add-on service to Sprint's interstate Sprint Business Simple Rate service. Accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Sprint Business Simple Rate plan is available to small business customers. Customers must: 1) subscribe to a monthly minimum usage level of \$30.00 or \$50.00, 2) select Sprint as their primary interexchange carrier and 3) agree to receive their long distance invoice from Sprint.

Customers whose total monthly long distance usage charges do not meet the monthly minimum usage level will be assessed the difference between their total long distance usage charges and their subscribed monthly minimum usage level.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, these services are no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS)

.1 SPRINT Service

SPRINT Service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the SPRINT Service monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Rate periods for residential customers are set forth in forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates*

.1 InterLATA

| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
|----------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|---------|
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l |
| 0-18 | \$.3900 | \$.2900 | \$.2500 | \$.2400 | \$.2400 | \$.2200 |
| 19-44 | .4000 | .3000 | .2600 | .2400 | .2400 | .2300 |
| 45-65 | .4300 | .3100 | .2700 | .2600 | .2400 | .2400 |
| 66-104 | .4400 | .3200 | .2800 | .2800 | .2600 | .2500 |
| 105-164 | .4400 | .3200 | .2900 | .2900 | .2600 | .2500 |
| 165+ | .4600 | .3300 | .2900 | .2900 | .2700 | .2500 |

^{*} Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .1 <u>SPRINT Service/Residential</u> # (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates* (Continued)
 - .2 IntraLATA
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates LATA 132</u>

| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
|----------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|---------|
| Mileage | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l |
| 0-65 | \$.2994 | \$.1868 | \$.2317 | \$.1641 | \$.1899 | \$.1500 |
| 66+ | .3709 | .3230 | .2714 | .2457 | .2100 | .1973 |

.2 <u>Usage Rates - LATAs 133, 134,136,138,140</u>

| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
|----------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|---------|
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l |
| 0-8 | \$.2899 | \$.1733 | \$.2199 | \$.1567 | \$.1800 | \$.1455 |
| 9-13 | .3490 | .1909 | .2500 | .1694 | .1950 | .1530 |
| 14-44 | .3500 | .2699 | .2600 | .2133 | .2003 | .1791 |
| 45+ | .3500 | .3033 | .2600 | .2337 | .2003 | .1898 |

- * Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.
- # Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .1 <u>SPRINT Service/Residential</u> # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates*</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>IntraLATA</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Usage Rates LATAs 974, 921

| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
|----------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|---------|----------------|--------------|
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> |
| 0-8 | \$.2120 | \$.1710 | \$.1895 | \$.1597 | \$.1669 | \$.1500 |
| 9-13 | .2450 | .2010 | .2134 | .1897 | .1818 | .1633 |
| 4+ | .2860 | .2450 | .2431 | .2134 | .2002 | .1818 |

^{*} Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans
 - .1 The Most*

The Most is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, The Most monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- .1 Calls placed to the telephone number on the subscriber's invoice with the most minutes of use will receive a 15% discount.
- .2 All calls (SPRINT Service and Operator Service) placed to Sprint residential and business customers having switched access (except VPN Premiere and Switched Data Services [SDS]), will receive a 15% discount. The discount is applicable to both usage and surcharges. FŌNCARD and Directory Assistance calls, including surcharges are neither contributory to, or eligible to receive The Most discounts.
- .2 Sprint Moonlight Madness FONCARD#@

The following usage rate applies to direct dialed SPRINT or FŌNCARD calls placed between 11:00 P.M. and 5:59 A.M.:

\$0.09 per minute

During all other time of day calling periods or FŌNCARD usage rates will apply. If an operator assists in call placement, the Operator Service usage rates and surcharges will apply in lieu of the Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD usage rate. The Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD is available to existing customers at existing locations effective June 5, 1995.

- * Effective November 13, 2000, The Most will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Discounted Service For Customers with Speech & Hearing Impairments</u>

Persons who have been certified to Sprint as having hearing and/or speech impairments which require that they communicate over telephone facilities by means other than voice for telephone communication will receive, upon application to the Carrier, a 50% reduction on intrastate message charges originating at the customer's designated service location.

- .4 Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II*
 - .1 Usage Rates

Intrastate direct dialed calls are charged SPRINT Service rates as set forth in this guide. Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II subscribers who use FŌNCARD Service, Operator Service or Directory Assistance will incur the applicable rates and surcharges for those services as set forth herein.

.2 Volume Discounts and Monthly Recurring Charges

Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II are add-ons to Sprint's interstate offerings and, accordingly, the Sprint Worldwide and Sprint Worldwide II monthly recurring charges and volume discounts are located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective March 29, 1999, Sprint Worldwide II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.5 TimeBank*

.1 Threshold

Free minutes are earned when total (intrastate, interstate, international SPRINT Service, FONCARD, Operator Service and Directory Assistance) paid usage per invoice exceeds \$30.00.

.2 Sign Up Bonus

Customers signing up for TimeBank will receive 60 free domestic minutes which will be credited on the customer's first invoice after sign up.

.3 Base Credits

The customer earns one free minute of domestic usage for every five minutes of paid usage. All calls, including international, interstate, and intrastate SPRINT Service, FONCARD, Operator Service, and Directory Assistance contribute towards earning free minutes. The free minutes of domestic usage earned are credited on the customer's next month's invoice and are credited against paid usage for the first domestic calls placed during the billing cycle, in the following order: (a) direct dialed SPRINT Service calls, (b) direct dialed FONCARD calls and (c) Operator Service calls. All free minutes will be credited against paid usage. Free minutes earned will not be eligible to receive free minute credits. Unused credits will be carried over to the customer's next month's invoice. Only domestic usage (excluding Directory Assistance) is eligible for the free minutes credit.

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, TimeBank will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .5 TimeBank* (Continued)
 - .4 Bonus Credits

Customers billing 180 paid minutes in a given billing period will receive a bonus of 15 free minutes. With each additional 60 paid minutes thereafter, the customer will receive another bonus of 15 free minutes. The bonus free minutes will be awarded on the customer's next month's invoice.

.5 Rates

A customer will incur the rates as set forth herein for services used (SPRINT Service, FONCARD, Directory Assistance Operator Services.)

.6 The Most II*

The Most II is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, The Most II monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

The Most II provides volume discounts off the customers combined interstate and intrastate SPRINT Service, FONCARD Service and Operator Service usage and surcharges as set forth in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, TimeBank and The Most II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Moonlight Madness II FÖNCARD*@

The following usage rate applies to direct dialed calls and to FŌNCARD calls placed via a unique 800 number between 9:00 p.m. and 8:59 a.m. A per-call FŌNCARD connection fee also applies to FŌNCARD calls.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rate

\$.09

During all other time of day calling periods, SPRINT Service or FŌNCARD usage rates will apply. In addition a FŌNCARD connection fee will apply to FŌNCARD calls.

If an operator assists in the placement of direct dialed FŌNCARD Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD calls, Operator Service usage rates and connection fees will apply in lieu of the above Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD usage rate.

^{*} Effective September 3, 1999, Moonlight Madness will no longer be available to new customers

[@] If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .7 Sprint Unlimited*

All Sprint Unlimited calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

- .1 Dial 1 Usage Rate
 - .1 InterLATA

| Rate Per Minute - Weekdays | \$.10 |
|----------------------------|-------|
| Rate Per Minute-Weekends | \$.00 |

.2 IntraLATA

| Rate Per Minute - Weekdays | \$.08 |
|----------------------------|-------|
| Rate Per Minute-Weekends | \$.00 |

.2 FONCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.40

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator assisted calls will be charged applicable surcharge as set forth in Section 1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

^{*} As of August 11, 1999, Sprint Unlimited will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .7 <u>Sprint Unlimited</u># (Continued)
 - .4 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

A Monthly Recurring Charge will apply each month or partial month per account. The MRC will be billed in advance of service, except for the initial month (or fraction thereof). The MRC for the initial month (or fraction thereof) will be billed on the customer's first invoice. Specifically, the first bill the customer receives will include an MRC for the first month (or a pro-rated MRC for a partial month) plus the MRC for the next month's service. There will be no pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Per Month \$30.00

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .7 <u>Sprint Unlimited</u># (Continued)
 - .5 Calling Options
 - .1 Sprint Unlimited Canada Option A*

The intrastate Dial 1 usage rates set forth in Section 1.2.8.1 of this Rate Schedule and the Operator Services usage rates set forth in Section.1.2.8.3 of this Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following:

- .1 Dial 1 Usage Rates
 - .1 Canada

The following usage rates apply to calls made to Canada.

Rate Per Minute - Weekdays \$.10 Rate Per Minute - Weekends \$.00

- .2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>
 - .1 Intrastate

The following usage rate applies to intrastate FŌNCARD calls.

Rate Per Minute \$.45

.3 Additional Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

The following Monthly Recurring Charge will apply in addition to the MRC set forth in Section 5.1.2.7.4.

Additional Charge Per Month \$5.00

- * As of May 11, 1999, this service will no longer be offered to new customers.
- # As of August 11, 1999, Sprint Unlimited is no longer available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint International Option A-Flat Rated#

All rates are billed in 60-second increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 Dial 1 Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.12

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.30

.3 FONCARD Per-Call Connection Fee

Per-Call Rate \$.30

.4 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint International Option A-Flat Rated will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 173 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service#

All Sprint 1000 calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

- .1 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A**
 - .1 Dial 1 and Toll Free Usage Rate*
 - .1 Weekdays
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.08

- .2 Weekends
 - .1 Usage Up to 1000 Minutes Per Month
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.00

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.00

- * Effective March 28, Sprint 1000 Weekend Toll Free Usage will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** Effective November 13, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A will no longer be available to new customers, except for previous Sprint Unlimited customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 174 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A*** (Continued)
 - .1 Dial 1 and Toll Free** Usage Rate (Continued)
 - .2 Weekends (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Usage Above 1000 Minutes Per Month</u>
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.05

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.05

.2 FONCARD Usage Rate*

Rate Per Minute \$.50

.3 FÖNCARD Option A Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.59 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

^{*} As of August 11, 1999, Sprint 1000 FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.

^{**} Effective March 28, Sprint 1000 Weekend Toll Free Usage will no longer be available to new customers.

^{***} Effective November 13, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A will no longer be available to new customers, except for previous Sprint Unlimited customers.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A* (Continued)
 - .4 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator assisted calls are set forth in Section 1.5.1.4 of this Rate Schedule.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

A Monthly Recurring Charge will apply for each month or each partial month per account. The MRC will be billed in advance of service, except for the initial month (or fraction thereof). The MRC for the initial month (or fraction thereof) will be billed on the customer's first invoice. Specifically, the first bill the customer receives will include a MRC for the first month (or a pro-rated MRC for a partial month) plus the MRC for the next month's service. There will be no pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Per Month \$26.00

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekends Option A will no longer be available to new customers, except for previous Sprint Unlimited customers.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint 1000 Weekends Option B*
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services connection fees set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following usage rate.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

- * Effective November 13, 2000, Sprint 1000 Weekends Option B will no longer be available new customers, except for previous Sprint Unlimited customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. <u>Message Telecommunications Service</u> (MTS) Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint 1000 Nights Option A
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 Evening Rates
 - .1 Usage to 1000 Minutes Per Month

Rate Per Minute

.2 <u>Usage Above 1000 Minutes Per Month</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.10

\$.00

- .2 <u>Daytime Rates</u>
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.08

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint 1000 Nights Option A (Continued)
 - .2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services connection fees set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following usage rate.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

A Monthly Recurring Charge will apply for each month or each partial month per account. The MRC will be billed in advance of service, except for the initial month (or fraction thereof). The MRC for the initial month (or fraction thereof) will be billed on the customer's first invoice. Specifically, the first bill the customer receives will include a MRC for the first month (or a pro-rated MRC for a partial month) plus the MRC for the next month's service. There will be no pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Per Month \$31.00

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint 1000 Nights Option B
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services connection fees set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following usage rate.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 180 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint 1000 AnyTime
 - .1 <u>Dial 1 InterLATA and IntraLATA</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services usage rate below applies in addition to the Operator Service connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint 1000 AnyTime AnyWhere
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 Usage to 1000 Minutes Per Month

Rate Per Minute \$.00

.2 <u>Usage Above 1000 Minutes Per Month</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services

The Operator Services usage rate below applies in addition to the Operator Service connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 1000 Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 1000 Service# (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint 1000 AnyTime AnyWhere (Continued)
 - .4 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

A Monthly Recurring Charge will apply for each month or each partial month per account. The MRC will be billed in advance of service, except for the initial month (or fraction thereof). The MRC for the initial month (or fraction thereof) will be billed on the customer's first invoice. Specifically, the first bill the customer receives will include a MRC for the first month (or a pro-rated MRC for a partial month) plus the MRC for the next month's service. There will be no pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a customer cancels service.

Per Month \$56.00

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .10 Sprint 500 Services
 - .1 Sprint 500 Anytime #
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 FONCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.69 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services

The Operator Services usage rate below applies in addition to the Operator Service connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .2 Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .11 Sprint to Home plus LD #
 - .1 <u>Dial-1</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.07

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute .59
Per Call Connection Fee .99

.3 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

- .12 Sprint to Home plus LD II #
 - .1 <u>Dial-1</u>

| Rate Per Minute - InterLATA | \$.07 |
|-----------------------------|-------|
| Rate Per Minute – IntraLATA | N/A |

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute .69
Per Call Connection Fee .99

.3 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

Effective November 1, 2014, these service are no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*

Rate periods for SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

.1 SPRINT SELECT®

.1 Evening/Weekend Plan

| <u>Usage Type</u> | Rates/Charges | |
|-------------------|---------------|--------|
| Evening/ | 1st Hour | \$7.45 |
| Weekend Usage | Add'l Hour | \$6.55 |
| Day Usage | SPRINT Serv | ice |

FONCARD Usage 0% Discount off plus surcharge FONCARD rates

(all rate periods)

Operator Services 0% Discount off plus surcharge Operator Services

(all rate periods) rates

.2 Evening/Weekend Plan with Day Option

This plan is only available to subscribers of the Evening/Weekend Plan. For a monthly charge as shown below, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Day rate period. (Subscribers are billed the Monthly Charge shown below in lieu of the Evening/Weekend Monthly Charge listed in Section 1.3.1.1.)

| Usage Type | Rates/Cha | arges |
|-----------------------|------------|--------|
| Evening/Weekend Usage | 1st Hour | \$7.70 |
| with Day Option | Add'l Hour | \$6.55 |

Monthly Charge

Day Usage 10% off SPRINT Service

rates

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 <u>SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>SPRINT SELECT®</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Evening/Weekend Combination Plan

| <u>Usage Type</u> | Rates/Charges | |
|--|---|--|
| Evening/ Weekend Usage | 1st Hour \$8.95 Add'l Hour \$7.20 | |
| Day Usage | SPRINT Service rates | |
| FONCARD Usage plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount off FONCARD rates | |
| Operator-assisted FONCARD Usage plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount off FONCARD rates | |
| Operator Services plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount off Operator Services rates | |

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans* (Continued)
 - .1 <u>SPRINT SELECT®</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Evening/Weekend Combination Plan with Day Option

This plan is only available to subscribers of the Evening/Weekend Combination Plan. For a monthly charge as shown below, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Day rate period. (Subscribers are billed the Monthly Charge shown below in lieu of the Evening/Weekend Monthly Charge listed in Section 1.3.1.3.)

| <u>Usage Type</u> | Rates/Cha | arges_ |
|--|---|-------------------------------|
| Evening/Weekend Usage with Day Option Monthly Charge | 1st Hour Add'l Hour (prorated per | \$10.20 \$ 7.20 minute) |
| Day Usage | 10% off SPR rates | INT Service |

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*
 - .1 <u>SPRINT SELECT®</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Day Combination Plan</u>

| <u>Usage Type</u> | Rates/Charges | |
|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| Day Usage | 1st Hour Add'l Hour | \$13.50 \$12.00 |
| Evening/ Weekend Usage | SPRINT Servi | ce rates |
| FONCARD Usage plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount of FONCARD ra | |
| Operator-assisted FONCARD Usage plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount of FONCARD ra | |
| Operator Services plus surcharge (all rate periods) | 0% Discount of Operator Serv rates | |

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .3 <u>SPRINT SELECT® Calling Plans*</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>SPRINT SELECT®</u> (Continued)
 - .6 Day Combination Plan with Evening/Weekend Option

This plan is only available to subscribers of the Day Combination Plan. For a monthly charge as shown below, this plan provides discounts on direct dialed calls placed during the Evening and Weekend rate periods. (Subscribers are billed the Monthly charge shown below in lieu of the Day Monthly Charge listed in Section 1.3.1.5.)

| <u>Usage Type</u> | Rates/Ch | <u>arges</u> |
|--|---|-------------------------------|
| Day Usage with Evening/Weekend Option Monthly Charge | 1st Hour Add'l Hour (prorated per | \$15.50 \$12.00 minute) |
| Evening/Weekend | 10% off SPR rates | AINT Service |

^{*} Effective November 13, 2000, SPRINT SELECT will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service #
 - .1 Sprint Sense
 - .1 Sprint Sense Dial 1

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional calls are rounded up to the next minute. The following per-minute usage rates apply.

| | <u>InterLATA</u> | <u>IntraLATA</u> |
|----------|------------------|------------------|
| Peak | \$0.20 | \$0.10 |
| Off-Peak | 0.10 | 0.05 |

Sprint Sense is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint Sense (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint Sense FŌNCARD

Sprint Sense FŌNCARD apply as shown in Section 1.5.2.of this Rate Schedule is applicable.

.3 Sprint Sense Operator Service

Operator assisted calls will be charged applicable service charges as set forth on Leaf No. A-27 of this Rate Schedule in addition to the following per-minute usage rates.

.1 Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.55

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .2 FONCARD Service @(Continued)_

The following options are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional calls are rounded up to the next minute.

Operator assisted FŌNCARD calls will be charged applicable surcharge as set forth in Section 4.5.1 in addition to the usage rate set forth in Section 1.5.1.4 of this Rate Schedule.

.1 Sprint Sense FÖNCARD*

Direct Dialed will be charge the following per-minute usage rate.

Rate Per Minute \$.50

.2 Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FŌNCARD*

Sprint Sense Stand Alone FŌNCARD Service is available to non-Sprint Sense subscribers. Direct dialed calls will be charged the following usage rate and connection fee.

Rate Per Minute \$0.50

.3 Sprint Sense FÖNCARD Option A

Direct dialed calls will be charged the following usage rate and connection fee.

Rate Per Minute \$0.59 Connection Fee Per Call \$0.99

.4 Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FÖNCARD Option A

Sprint Sense Stand Alone FŌNCARD Service is available to non-Sprint subscribers.

Rate Per Minute \$0.59 Connection Fee Per Call \$0.99

- * As of August 11, 1999, Sprint Sense FÖNCARD and Sprint Sense Stand-Alone FÖNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .2 FŌNCARD Service @ (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Sense College Plan FONCARD***

Direct dialed FŌNCARD calls will be charged the following usage rate. A per call connection fee will not apply.

Rate Per Minute \$0.25

.6 Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FÖNCARD Option A**

Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD is available to non-Sprint subscribers, and is designed to meet the needs of college students. Direct dialed FŌNCARD calls will be charged applicable surcharges as set forth in Section 4.6.1.1 of this Rate Schedule in addition to the following usage rates.

 Peak
 \$0.35

 Off-Peak
 \$0.10

.7 Sprint Sense Optional FŌNCARD

The following rate applies to intrastate direct dialed FONCARD calls. A per-call connection fee will not apply. All other rates, terms, and conditions applicable to the customer's underlying Sprint Sense, Sprint Sense Day or Sprint Sense AnyTime* service will apply.

Rate Per Minute \$0.25

- * Effective October 16, 1998, Sprint Sense Optional FŌNCARD will not be available to new Sprint Sense AnyTime customers.
- ** Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Sense College Plan Stand-Alone FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- *** Effective July 31, 2002, Sprint Sense College Plan FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Sense Day**
 - .1 Sprint Sense Day Dial 1

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional calls are rounded up to the next minute.

InterLATA Per Minute Rate \$.20 IntraLATA Per Minute Rate .10

Sprint Sense Day is an add-on to Sprint's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense Day monthly recurring charge is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.2 Sprint Sense Day Residential Toll Free Service*

Rates are based on usage charges and a monthly service fee. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with a 60 second per call minimum. No installation charge is required.

Per-Minute Usage Rate \$.15

Monthly Service Charge - See Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- * Effective October 16, 1998, Sprint Sense Day Residential Toll Free Service will not be available to new customers.
- ** Effective August 21, 2004, Sprint Sense Day will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Sense Day* (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Sense Day FONCARD*

Sprint Sense FÖNCARD rates apply as shown in Rate Schedule Section 1.5.2.1.

.4 Sprint Sense Day FONCARD Option A

Sprint Sense FÖNCARD rates apply as shown in Rate Schedule Section 1.5.2.3.

.5 Sprint Sense Day Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged applicable surcharges as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1 in addition to the usage rate set forth in Rate Schedule Section 1.5.1.4.

- * Effective August 21, 2004, Sprint Sense Day will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional calls are rounded up to the next minute.

The base rates for this product are set forth on this leaf.

.1 Sprint Sense AnyTime Dial 1

Per-Minute Rate \$.10

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint Sense AnyTime is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Sense AnyTime monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.3 Sprint Sense FÖNCARD Option A

Direct dialed calls will be charged the following usage rate and connection fee.

Rate Per Minute \$0.59 Connection Fee Per Call 0.99

.4 Sprint Sense AnyTime FŌNCARD*

Sprint Sense Residential Toll Free Service rates as set forth in Section 1.5.1.2, are applicable to Sprint Sense AnyTime toll free calls.

.5 Sprint Sense AnyTime Operator Services

Sprint Sense Operator Service rates as set forth in Section 1.5.1.4 of this Rate Schedule are applicable to Sprint Sense AnyTime Operator assisted calls.

- * Effective October 16, 1998, Sprint Sense FÖNCARD will not be available to new Sprint Sense AnyTime customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options
 - .1 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option*

Customers who subscribe to the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option will receive the following.

.1 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate

\$.40

.2 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit

Each month, the charges for up to 30 interstate and/or intrastate minutes of usage will be waived. The waiver will be given to the customer in the form of a credit on their monthly invoice. The waived minutes will be rated at \$.10 per minute. In any month the customer does not have at least 30 minutes of interstate and/or intrastate usage, the customer will receive a credit equal to their total interstate and/or intrastate usage multiplied by \$.10. The credit cannot be applied to the customer's Monthly Recurring Charge.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option.

- * Effective December 11, 1998, Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option will not be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 <u>Calling Plan Options</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Optional FONCARD Rate*
 - .1 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Per-Minute Rate

\$.25

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge Waiver

The customer's Monthly Recurring Charge will be waived for any month in which the customer's total monthly interstate, intrastate and international usage is \$30.00 or more.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options (Continued)
 - .3 Optional FONCARD Rate with MRC Waiver and Short Calls Waiver**®
 - .1 Dial 1 IntraLATA Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.30

.3 Monthly Recurring Charge Waiver

The customer's Monthly Recurring Charge will be waived for any month in which the customer's total monthly interstate, intrastate and international usage is \$30.00 or more.

.4 Per-Month Short Calls Waiver**

Each month the charges for up to 30 interstate and/or intrastate Dial 1 and/or FŌNCARD calls, 30 seconds or less in length, will be waived.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to the Optional FŌNCARD Rate with MRC Waiver and Short Calls Waiver.**

^{**} Effective January 9, 1999, Short Calls Waiver will not be available to new customers.

[®] Effective July 5, 1999, the Optional FŌNCARD Rate with MRC Waiver and Short Calls Waiver will not be available to new customers.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options (Continued)
 - .4 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option II*

Customers who subscribe to the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option II will receive the following.

.1 Dial 1 IntraLATA Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD Usage Rate</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.30

.2 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit

Each month, the charges for up to 30 interstate and/or intrastate minutes of usage will be waived. The waiver will be given to the customer in the form of a credit on their monthly invoice. The waived minutes will be rated at \$.10 per minute. In any month the customer does not have at least 30 minutes of interstate and/or intrastate usage, the customer will receive a credit equal to their total interstate and/or intrastate usage multiplied by \$.10. The credit cannot be applied to the customer's Monthly Recurring Charge.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option II.

- * Effective February 15, 1999, Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option II will not be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options (Continued)
 - .5 Canada Option with Monthly Minutes of Use Credit*

The intrastate Dial 1, Toll Free Service, and Operator Services rates set forth in Section 1.5.4 of this Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following usage rates:

- .1 Dial 1 Usage Rate
 - .1 Canada

Rate Per Minute

\$.10

- .2 FÖNCARD Usage Rate
 - .1 Intrastate

Rate Per Minute

\$.45

.3 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit

Each month, the charges for up to 30 interstate and/or intrastate minutes of usage will be waived. The waiver will be given to the customer in the form of a credit on their monthly invoice. The waived minutes will be rated at \$.10 per minute. In any month the customer does not have at least 30 minutes of interstate and/or intrastate usage, the customer will receive a credit equal to their total interstate and/or intrastate usage multiplied by \$.10. The credit cannot be applied to the customer's Monthly Recurring Charge.

.4 Additional Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

The following Monthly Recurring Charge applies in addition to the MRC set forth in Section 1.5.4.4 of this Rate Schedule.

Additional Charge Per Month

\$1.00

- * As of May 11, 1999, this service will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 <u>Calling Plan Options</u> (Continued)
 - .6 Optional FONCARD Rate and Toll Free Rate with SCW I*

Customers subscribing to this option will receive the following:

.1 <u>Dial 1 IntraLATA Usage Rate</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.2 FŌNCARD IntraLATA Usage Rate

The per-minute rate shown below is available on a maximum of four FŌNCARDs.

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.3 Toll Free IntraLATA Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.4 Short Calls Waiver (SCW)

Each month the charges for up to 15 interstate and/or intrastate toll free calls, 30 seconds or less in length, will be waived.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

The monthly recurring charge which affords customrs the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to this option as set forth in Section 1.5.4 of the Rate Schedule.

- * As of December 3, 1999, this option will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options (Continued)
 - .7 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option III

Customers who subscribe to the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option II will receive the following.

.1 Dial 1 IntraLATA Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.2 <u>FÖNCARD Usage Rate</u>*

Per-Minute Rate \$.50

.3 FÖNCARD Option A Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.59 Per-Call Connection Fee \$.99

.4 Monthly Minutes of Use Credit**

Each month, the charges for up to 30 interstate and/or intrastate minutes of usage will be waived. The waiver will be given to the customer in the form of a credit on their monthly invoice. The waived minutes will be rated at \$.10 per minute. In any month the customer does not have at least 30 minutes of interstate and/or intrastate usage, the customer will receive a credit equal to their total interstate and/or intrastate usage multiplied by \$.10. The credit cannot be applied to the customer's Monthly Recurring Charge.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to this option as set forth in Section 1.5.4 of the Rate Schedule.

- * As of August 11, 1999, the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit Option III FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- ** As of September 3, 1999, the Monthly Minutes of Use Credit will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint PCS/Sprint Long Distance Option

Customers of Sprint PCS subscribing to Sprint long distance service under this option will receive the following per-minute rates apply:

Dial 1 Usage Rate \$.10 FŌNCARD \$.40

This option is available as well to current Sprint Communications Company L.P. residential customers who are also current Sprint PCS customers.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to this option.

.9 Monthly Recurring Charge Waiver Option

Customers subscribing to this option will receive a waiver of the monthly recurring charge in any month the customer's total monthly usage meets or exceeds \$30.00.

.1 Per-Minute Rates

FONCARD* \$.50 FONCARD Option A \$.59

.2 Per-Call Connection Fee

<u>FŌNCARD Option A</u> \$.99

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to this option.

- * As of August 11, 1999, Monthly Recurring Charge Waiver Option FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 <u>Calling Plan Options</u> (Continued)
 - .9 Optional FONCARD Rate and Toll Free Rate with SCW II

Customers subscribing to this option will receive the following:

.1 <u>Dial 1 IntraLATA Usage Rate</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.2 FŌNCARD IntraLATA Usage Rate

The per-minute rate shown below is available on a maximum of four FŌNCARDs.

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.3 Toll Free IntraLATA Usage Rate

Per-Minute Rate \$.08

.4 Short Calls Waiver (SCW)

Each month the charges for up to 15 interstate and/or intrastate toll free calls, 30 seconds or less in length, will be waived.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

The monthly recurring charge which affords customrs the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Sense AnyTime apply to this option as set forth in Section 1.5.4 of the Rate Schedule.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 Sprint Sense Service# (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Sense Home Office

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

Option 1-3 customer's predetermined monthly minutes will include a combination of interstate and intrastate Dial 1, FŌNCARD, toll free and mobile phone minutes.

Option 4-9 customer's predetermined monthly minutes will include a combination of interstate, intrastate, and international Canada Dial-1, FŌNCARD, toll free, and mobile phone minutes, and Canadian-originated toll free minutes. The type of international Canada service a customer chooses will determine if they pay a monthly usage charge or a monthly usage charge and a monthly recurring charge.

Any minutes of usage above the predetermined monthly minutes will be charged a flat, non-distance, non-time of day sensitive rate. The following options are available:

| | Combined | | | Rate for |
|---------------|----------------|---------------|---------------|-----------------|
| | Predetermined | Monthly | Minimum | Usage Above |
| | Monthly | Recurring | Usage | Predetermined |
| Option | Minutes | <u>Charge</u> | <u>Charge</u> | Monthly Minutes |
| 1 | 250 | \$35.00 | N/A | \$0.14 |
| 2 | 500 | \$60.00 | N/A | \$0.12 |
| 3 | 1,000 | \$100.00 | N/A | \$0.10 |
| 4 | 500 | N/A | \$50.00 | \$0.10 |
| 5 | 500 | \$4.95 | \$50.00 | \$0.10 |
| 6 | 1,000 | N/A | \$100.00 | \$0.10 |
| 7 | 1,000 | \$4.95 | \$100.00 | \$0.10 |
| 8 | 1,500 | N/A | \$150.00 | \$0.10 |
| 9 | 1,500 | \$4.95 | \$150.00 | \$0.10 |

For all calls not covered under Sprint Sense Home, the terms and conditions of Sprint Sense apply.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Sprint Sense Service</u># (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Sense Block of Time

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next full minute.

A customer's total monthly usage includes a combination of interstate and intrastate Dial 1 usage. FŌNCARD, operator services, toll free, and international minutes do not contribute to the total monthly minutes. Any minutes of usage above the monthly allotment will be charged a flat, non-distance, non-time of day sensitive rate.

The following levels of service are available.

.1 \$20 Level

| | Number of Dial 1 Minutes | 200 |
|----|-----------------------------------|-------|
| | Per-Minute Rate Above 200 Minutes | \$.10 |
| | Monthly Recurring Charge | \$20 |
| .2 | \$40 Level | |
| | Number of Minutes | 500 |
| | Per Minute Rate Above 500 Minutes | \$.10 |
| | Monthly Recurring Charge | \$40 |
| | | |

Rates set forth in Section 1.5.1 of the Rate Schedule will be apply to Sprint Sense FŌNCARD and Sprint Sense Operator Services. Residential Toll Free service is available as set forth on Leaf No. A-34O and Leaf No. A-34P of this Rate Schedule.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Sense Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.5 Sprint Standard Weekends*

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

.1 Dial-1

| Rate Per Minute - Monday - Friday | \$.40 |
|-----------------------------------|-------|
| Rate Per Minute - Saturday | .25 |
| Rate Per Minute - Sunday | .10 |

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

| Rate Per Minute | \$.69 |
|-------------------------|--------|
| Per Call Connection Fee | 1.25 |

.3 Toll Free

Toll Free is available as set forth in Section 4.19 of the Rate Schedule.

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint Standard Weekends is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Standard Weekends monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective June 10, 2002, Sprint Standard Weekends will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.6 Sprint Nickel Nights#

The following rates apply to a customer's intrastate traffic. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 <u>Dial-1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.12 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

.2 FŌNCARD

| Rate Per Minute | \$.59 |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Per Call Connection Fee | 99 |

.3 <u>Toll Free</u>

Toll Free is available as set forth in Section 4.19 of the Rate Schedule.

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint Nickel Nights is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Nickel Nights monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Nickel Nights will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Nickel Nights# (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options
 - .1 Sprint Nickel Nights Extra

In return for a higher MRC, customers signing up for Sprint Nickel Nights Extra will receive the following discounted intrastate FONCARD and toll free per minute rates in lieu of their regular rates with Sprint Nickel Nights. No per-call surcharge will apply for FŌNCARD calls. All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Nickel Nights will apply.

.1 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Peak | \$0.15 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.05 |

.2 Toll Free Usage Rate

| Peak | \$0.15 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.05 |

.3 Monthly Recurring Charge

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Nickel Nights will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Nickel Nights# (Continued)
 - .6 Calling Plan Options
 - .2 Sprint Nickel Nights AnyWhere

In return for an additional MRC, customers signing up for Sprint Nickel Nights AnyWhere will receive the following discounted rates. All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Nickel Nights will apply. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

- .1 Dial-1 Usage Rate
 - .1 InterLATA

| Peak | \$0.10 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.05 |

.2 IntraLATA

| Peak | \$0.08 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.05 |

.3 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$3.00

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Nickel Nights will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.7 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime@

The following rates apply to a customer's intrastate traffic. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 <u>Dial-1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.12 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

| Rate Per Minute | \$.59 |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Per Call Connection Fee | .99 |

.3 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.5 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS

All Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime rates apply for 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS customers, except as follows:

| Monthly | y Recurring Charge | \$.00 |
|---------|--------------------|-------|
| | | |

Dial-1

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | .10 |
|---------------------------|-----|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for PCS will no longer be available to new customers
- @ Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .7 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for International #

All Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime rates apply for Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime for International customers, except as follows:

.1 <u>Dial-1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.10 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

The monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place International, intrastate and interstate long distance calls is the monthly recurring charge specified for the international calling plan to which the customer is subscribed, located in the Company's Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.7 Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime Extra

All Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime rates apply for Sprint 7 ϕ AnyTime Extra customers, except as follows:

.1 <u>Dial 1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.07 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .07 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | \$.59 |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | .99 |

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

Effective November 1, 2014, these services are no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Home Office #

The following rates apply to a customer's intrastate traffic. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute being rounded up to the next full minute.

- .1 Sprint Fundamentals*
 - .1 <u>Dial-1</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.25

.3 Operator Services

The Operator Services usage rate below applies in addition to the Operator Service connection fees as set forth in Section 5.6.2.

Rate Per Minute \$.55

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

- * Effective June 5, 2001, Sprint Fundamentals will no longer be available to new customers except those who are offered this service at Staples store or subscribe to this service on Staples' web site. As of July 1, 2001, Sprint Fundamentals will no longer be available to Staples customers.
- # Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint Home Office Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Home Office (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint Fundamentals* (Continued)
 - .5 Toll Free

Toll Free domestic service is available for an additional MRC. The following rate and MRC apply:

All Hours: \$0.07 per minute

MRC: \$3.00

.6 Per-Month Call Waiver

Each month the charges for up to 15 interstate and/or intrastate toll free calls, 30 seconds or less in length, will be waived.

.2 Sprint Fundamentals Plus #

Customers subscribing to Sprint Fundamentals Plus may pay a higher MRC and receive a lower FŌNCARD rate.

.1 <u>FŌNCARD</u> Per-Minute Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.07

.2 <u>Monthly Recurring Charge</u>

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

All other rates, terms and conditions of Sprint Fundamentals are applicable.

- * Effective June 5, 2001, Sprint Fundamentals will no longer be available to new customers except those who are offered this service at Staples store or subscribe to this service on Staples' web site. As of July 1, 2001, Sprint Fundamentals will no longer be available to Staples customers.
- # Effective June 5, 2001, Sprint Fundamentals Plus will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Home Office (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint 5 Cent Fundamentals*
 - .1 <u>Dial-1</u>

Per Minute Rate \$.08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.25

.3 Operator Services

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 3.9.3.1.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.5 Toll Free

Toll Free domestic service is available for an additional MRC. The following rate and MRC apply:

All Hours: \$0.05 per minute

MRC: \$7.95

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Sprint 5 Cent Fundamentals will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .9 Sprint 50 at Home #
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 Usage to 50 Minutes Per Month

Rate Per Minute \$.00

- .2 Usage Above 50 Minutes Per Month
 - .1 InterLATA

Rate Per Minute \$.10

.2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

Rate Per Minute \$.08

.2 FONCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$.59 Connection Fee Per Call \$.99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services connection fees set forth in Section 4.5 of the Rate Schedule apply in addition to the following usage rate.

Per Minute Rate \$.69

Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .10 AOL 5 ¢ AnyTime Provided by Sprint*
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.10 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | \$.59 |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | .99 |

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the AOL 5 ϕ Anytime Provided by Sprint monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective April 9, 2004, AOL 5 ¢ AnyTime Provided by Sprint will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.11 Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime from AOL*

.1 <u>Dial 1</u>

| InterLATA Rate Per Minute | \$.12 |
|---------------------------|-------|
| IntraLATA Rate Per Minute | .08 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | \$.59 |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | .99 |

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint 7 ¢ Anytime from AOL monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective April 9, 2004, Sprint 7 ¢ AnyTime from AOL will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.12 Sprint Standard Weekends Option B

.1 <u>Dial 1 InterLATA and IntraLATA</u>

| Rate Per Minute Monday - Friday | \$.40 |
|---------------------------------|-------|
| Rate Per Minute - Saturday | .25 |
| Rate Per Minute - Sunday | .10 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | \$.89 |
|-------------------------|--------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | 1.25 |

.3 Toll Free

Toll Free is available as set forth in Section 4.19 of the Rate Schedule.

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge

Sprint Standard Weekends Option B is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the Sprint Standard Weekends Option B monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .13 Casual Caller Service

The following rates apply to calls placed by Casual Callers. Each fractional call is rounded up to the next minute.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rate (InterLATA/IntraLATA)

\$.99

.2 Service Charge

This service charge will be applied to each Casual Caller call direct dialed or operator assisted Station-to-Station or Person-to-Person call, except Directory Assistance. If an operator assists with a call, the call will be rated at Operator Services rates as set forth in Section 4.5.2. In addition, the appropriate Operator Services Call Placement Charge will be applicable as set forth in Section 4.5.1.

Per Call Charge

\$3.99

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .14 Sprint 50 at Home without ILP #
 - .1 <u>Dial 1</u>
 - .1 Usage to 50 Minutes Per Month

Per-Minute Rate \$.00

.2 <u>Usage Above 50 Minutes Per Month</u>

Per-Minute Rate .10

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute .69
Connection Fee Per Call .99

.3 Operator Services Usage Rates

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 4.5.2

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.15 Sprint Nickel Anytime

All calls are billed in 60 second increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 <u>Dial 1</u>

.1 InterLATA

Rate Per-Minute \$.10

.2 IntraLATA

Rate Per-Minute .08

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute .59
Per Call Connection Fee .99

.3 Operator Services Rates

Operator-assisted calls will be charged usage rates and the applicable call placement charge as set forth in Section 5.4.5.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

The monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.16 Sprint 40 ¢ Anytime Anywhere

All calls are billed in whole minute increments. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next whole minute.

.1 <u>Dial 1</u>

Rate Per-Minute \$.40

.2 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

Rate Per Minute .89
Per Call Connection Fee 1.25

.3 Operator Services Rates

Operator-assisted calls will be charged usage rates and the applicable call placement charges as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1 and 4.5.2.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.17 Sprint 120#

.1 <u>Dial-1 Usage Rate</u>

| Per Minute Rate for first 120 minutes | \$0.00 |
|---|--------|
| Per-Minute Rate for Usage Above 120 minutes | 0.10 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | 0.59 |
|-------------------------|------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | 0.99 |

.3 Operator Service Usage Rates

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 5.4.5.

.4 <u>Monthly Recurring Charge</u>

The monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 120 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.18 Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes#

.1 <u>Dial-1 Usage Rate</u>

| Per Minute Rate for first 120 minutes | \$0.00 |
|---|--------|
| Per-Minute Rate for Usage Above 120 minutes | 0.08 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rate

| Rate Per Minute | 0.59 |
|-------------------------|------|
| Connection Fee Per Call | 0.99 |

.3 Operator Service Usage Rates

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 5.4.5.

.4 <u>Monthly Recurring Charge</u>

The monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective October 1, 2006, Sprint 300 Long Distance Minutes will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)

.19 Sprint Unlimited at Home

.1 <u>Dial 1 Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per-Minute \$0.00

.2 FÖNCARD Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$0.69 Connection Fee Per Call 0.99

.3 Operator Services Rates

Operator-assisted calls will be charged usage rates and the applicable call placement charges as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1 and 4.5.2.

.4 Monthly Recurring Charge

The monthly recurring charge which affords customers the ability to place intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in Sprint's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .20 <u>Business MTS (formerly Sprint Service)</u>*

Rate periods for business customers are set forth in forth in Section 3.14.2.1.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Each fractional call is rounded up to the next minute.

.1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | Day | Day | Evening | Evening | Weekend | Weekend |
|----------------|------------|--------|------------|---------|------------|---------|
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>1st</u> | Add'l | <u>1st</u> | Add'l | <u>1st</u> | Add'l |
| 0-8 | 0.2236 | 0.1456 | 0.1248 | 0.1144 | 0.1144 | 0.0936 |
| 9-13 | 0.2288 | 0.1456 | 0.1248 | 0.1144 | 0.1144 | 0.0936 |
| 14-18 | 0.2392 | 0.1456 | 0.1248 | 0.1144 | 0.1144 | 0.0936 |
| 19-44 | 0.2496 | 0.1560 | 0.1352 | 0.1144 | 0.1144 | 0.1040 |
| 45-65 | 0.2600 | 0.1664 | 0.1456 | 0.1352 | 0.1144 | 0.1144 |
| 66-104 | 0.2704 | 0.1768 | 0.1560 | 0.1560 | 0.1352 | 0.1248 |
| 105-164 | 0.2808 | 0.1768 | 0.1664 | 0.1664 | 0.1352 | 0.1248 |
| 165+ | 0.2912 | 0.1872 | 0.1664 | 0.1664 | 0.1456 | 0.1352 |

^{*} Effective September 25, 1995, Business MTS (formerly Sprint Service) will no longer be available to new business subscribers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE

- 1. Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) (Continued)
 - .21 <u>Business MTS (formerly Sprint Service)</u># (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates* (Continued)
 - .2 IntraLATA

| | Day | Day | Evening | Evening | Weekend | Weekend |
|----------------|------------|--------|------------|---------|------------|---------|
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>1st</u> | Add'l | <u>1st</u> | Add'l | <u>1st</u> | Add'l |
| 0-65 | 0.2957 | 0.0991 | 0.1769 | 0.0595 | 0.0836 | 0.0347 |
| 65+ | 0.3317 | 0.2657 | 0.1947 | 0.1593 | 0.1101 | 0.0927 |

[#] Effective September 12, 1995, Business MTS (formerly Sprint Service) will no longer be available to new customers.

^{*} Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

2. WATS

Non-recurring and monthly recurring charges are found in Sprint's interstate tariff, F.C.C. No. 2. No additional monthly charges for the intrastate WATS will apply.

.1 SPRINT ADVANCED WATS

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates*#

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

| | | | Night/ |
|----------------|------------|----------------|---------|
| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| 0-24.99 Hours | .1410 | .1410 | .1410 |
| 25-49.99 Hours | .1410 | .1410 | .1410 |
| 50-99.99 Hours | .1410 | .1410 | .1410 |
| 100+ Hours | .1400 | .1400 | .1400 |

^{*} After the initial eighteen second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

[#] Effective March 1, 1995, SPRINT ADVANCED WATS will no longer be offered to new subscribers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

2. WATS (Continued)

.2 Dial 1 WATS#

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Each call will be billed in six second increments.

| | | | Night/ |
|----------------|------------|----------------|---------|
| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | <u>Evening</u> | Weekend |
| 0- 4.99 Hours | \$.2900 | \$.2900 | \$.2900 |
| 5-24.99 Hours | .2750 | .2750 | .2750 |
| 25-99.99 Hours | .2490 | .2490 | .2490 |
| 100+Hours | .2470 | .2470 | .2470 |

.3 Sprint Advanced WATS Plus (Saw Plus)*##

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

| | | Night/ |
|------------|---------------------------|---|
| <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| \$.1700 | \$.1700 | \$.1700 |
| .1690 | .1690 | .1690 |
| .1680 | .1680 | .1680 |
| .1670 | .1670 | .1670 |
| | \$.1700 .1690 .1680 | \$.1700 \$.1700 .1690 .1690 .1680 .1680 |

^{*} Each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

[#] Effective April 22, 1995, Dial 1 WATS and Sprint will no longer be available to new subscribers.

^{##} Effective March 1, 1995, Sprint Advanced WATS Plus will no longer be offered to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

2. WATS (Continued)

.4 Ultra WATS®

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates*

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | Evening | Night/ Weekend |
|---------------|------------|---------|-------------------|
| All Hours | .1420 | .1260 | .1000 |

.2 Per-minute* rates - State of New York

This special rate offering is available only to authorized agencies and departments of the New York state government.

To qualify, orders for service must be received between April 3, 1989 and June 2, 1989. These rates will be effective until May 31, 1990 and may be renewed for an additional year upon mutual agreement between Sprint and the New York State Office of General Services.

| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | <u>Evening</u> | Night/ Weekend |
|---------------|------------|----------------|-------------------|
| All Hours | .0990 | .0990 | .0990 |

* After the initial eighteen second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

Effective April 22, 1995, Ultra WATS will no longer be available to new subscribers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

2. WATS (Continued)

.5 <u>Dial 1 WATS ADVANTAGE</u>

Each call will be billed a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments and each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

| | | Night/ |
|------------|----------------|---------|
| <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| .1920 | .1550 | .1550 |

.2 FONCARD Advantage

.1 Per-Call Surcharge

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge set forth in Section 4.6 will apply in lieu of the following surcharge.

Per Call Surcharge \$ 0.80

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

| | | Night/ |
|------------|----------------|---------|
| <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| 2250 | 1800 | 1800 |

.3 Volume Discounts

Volume Discounts apply per Sprint's Schedule 11, subsection 41.

Effective April 22, 1995, Dial 1 WATS Advantage will no longer be available to new subscribers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

3. PRIVATE LINE Services#

.1 MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service

.1 <u>Interexchange Charges</u>

| MILEAGE/CKT. | RATE/MONTH/CIRCUIT |
|--------------|--------------------------------------|
| 1-50 | \$ 54.15 + S2.16/mile for every mile |
| 51-100 | 112.95 + 0.98/mile for every mile |
| 101-350 | 144.50 + 0.54/mile for every mile |
| 351-500 | 156.10 + 0.51/mile for every mile |
| 501-1000 | 259.84 + 0.29/mile for every mile |
| 1001-1500 | 273.54 + 0.27/mile for every mile |
| 1500+ | 291.30 + 0.26/mile for every mile |

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .1 MONTHLY LEASED LINE Service (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Local Distribution Facilities Charges</u>

| | | Installation <u>Charge</u> | Fixed Charge | Incremental Charge/Mile From POP |
|----|---|-------------------------------|--------------|--|
| .1 | Termination at customer premises or C.O. centrex: | \$110 | \$100 | \$4 |
| .2 | Termination at CCSA switch/EPSCS switch at the LEC C.O. loc: | \$110 | \$100 | \$4 |
| .3 | Station termination of central office end of foreign exchange, CCSA or EPSCS ONAL | \$110 | \$25 | N/A |

Facilities may be provided by the subscriber. In such instances, the non-recurring installation charges will apply in addition to any miscellaneous service charges.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u>
 - .1 Clearline® 1.5 Service
 - .1 Base Charges

The charge for this portion of the Clearline 1.5 Service is for transmission by Carrier from one POP to another POP. All charges are based on airline mileage from POP to POP as calculated using the formula presented in Section 3.13.

| Contract | Fixed Charge/ | Per Mile/ |
|----------|---------------|--------------|
| Term | Month/Circuit | Charge Month |
| Monthly | \$1530.00 | \$8.10 |
| 1-Year | \$1270.00 | \$6.70 |
| 2-Year | \$1239.00 | \$6.60 |
| 3-Year | \$1193.00 | \$6.30 |
| 4-Year | \$1132.00 | \$6.00 |
| 5-Year | \$1056.00 | \$5.60 |

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Clearline 1.5 Service</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>T-1 Access Charge</u>

| Access Facility Local T-1 Access used in conjunction with Sprint POP-to-POP digital PRIVATE LINE facilities | Monthly Recurring <u>Charge</u> ** | Installation <u>Charge</u> ** |
|---|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Co-located T-1 Access (minimum 15 active circuits) | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Central Office Connection for CLEARLINE 1.5 Service (per end) | \$157.00 | \$327.00 |
| Local Access Coordination for CLEARLINE 1.5 Service (per end) | \$78.00 | \$207.00 |
| Special Access Surcharge* | \$36.25 | |

^{*} When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certificate.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Clearline 1.5 Service (Continued)

Access Coordination will apply only in those cases where Sprint acts as the subscriber's agent and orders local access. Central office connection charges will apply in all cases where Sprint connects to LEC facilities to provide Clearline 1.5 Service.

Any special construction or non-standard charges assessed by the LEC supplying the T-1 access will also be the responsibility of the subscriber.

* When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each voice grade equivalent circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certificate.

Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Digital Data Services</u>
 - .1 Base Interexchange Charges*

^{*} Sprint's Base Interexchange Charges mirror the Company's interstate Clearline Digital Data Services Circuit Charges for Monthly Service Rate and Annual Rate Plans. See Sprint's Business Schedule 7 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Digital Data Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Access
 - .1 DDS Access

Monthly Recurring Charge Per Local Loop Installation Charge Per Local Loop

DDS Access

^{*} Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Local T-1 Access Facilities Digital Data Service. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Digital Data Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Access (Continued)
 - .1 DDS Access (Continued)

| | Monthly Recurring Charge <u>Per Local Loop</u> | Installation Charge Per Local Loop |
|---------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|
| Central Office Connection | ** | ** |
| Access Coordination | ** | ** |
| Special Access Surcharge* | \$ 36.25 | N/C |

- * When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certification. This charge is per channel.
- ** Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Local T-1 Access Facilities Central Office Connection and Access Coordination Fee. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Digital Data Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Access (Continued)
 - .2 Customer-Provided ADN Access

| | Monthly Recurring Charge | Installation Charge |
|---------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------|
| | Per Local Loop | Per Local Loop |
| Central Office Connection | * | * |
| Entrance Facility Charge | \$20.00 | \$20.00 |

.3 <u>T-1 Access</u>

See rates for T-1 Access Charge under Clearline 1.5 Service, Section 3.2.1.2 of this Rate Schedule.

.4 Other Access Arrangements

Other local access methods (those provided in lieu of Telco facilities) will be considered on an individual case basis.

.3 <u>Multipoint/Multidrop Charge</u>

Each multipoint/multidrop DDS circuit is subject to additional multipoint/multidrop charges. This charge will apply to all points or drops greater than two.

N / a - - 41-1- .

| | Recurring Charge | Installation Charge |
|----------------------|------------------|---------------------|
| Multipoint/Multidrop | | <u> </u> |
| Charge Per Location | \$25.00 | \$10.00 |

^{*} Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Digital Data Services Central Office Connection rate. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Digital Data Services</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Clear Channel Capability

Clear Channel Capability provides customers the use of the full 64 Kbps per DS-0 channel and allows DS-0 and DS-1 transmissions with more than 15 consecutive zeros. Clear Channel Capability is supported for:

Clearline 1.5 (DS-1) Clearline DDS 64 Clearline Fractional 1.5 (N X 64 Kbps)

Clear Channel Capability is supported only by the use of the Bipolar with Eight Zero Substitution (B8ZS) coding technique. Clear Channel Capability requires T-1 local access lines with B8ZS line coding. Customer premises equipment must also be B8ZS-compatible.

| Clear Channel Capability | Non-Recurring <u>Charge</u> N/C | Monthly Charge N/C |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Carrier-obtained LEC access with B8ZS | Individual Case Basis | Individual Case Basis |

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Clearline Voiceband</u>
 - .1 Base Interexchange Charges*

- * Sprint's Base Interexchange Charges mirror the Company's interstate Clearline Voiceband Circuit Charges for Monthly Service Rate and Annual Rate Plans. See Sprint's Business Schedule 7 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services# (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Clearline Voiceband (Continued)
 - .2 Access
 - .1 <u>Dedicated Access Line (DAL) Access</u>

Monthly Recurring Charge
Per Local Loop
*

Installation Charge
Per Local Loop

*

Data Conditioning

DAL Access

Monthly Recurring Charge
Per Local Loop

C-Type Conditioning
D-Type Conditioning

Monthly Recurring Charge
Per Local Loop

\$7.00
\$00.00
\$32.00

^{*} Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Local Access Facilities for Dedicated Access Line Charges. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services#(Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Clearline Voiceband</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Access (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dedicated Access Line (DAL) Access</u> (Continued)

| | Monthly Recurring Charge Per Local Loop | Installation Charge Per Local Loop |
|---------------------------|---|------------------------------------|
| Signaling | \$15.00 | N/C |
| Other DAL Access Charg | <u>es</u> | |
| Central Office Connection | 1 ** | ** |
| Access Coordination | ** | ** |
| Special Access Surcharge | * \$36.25 | N/C |

- * When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certification. This charge is per channel.
- ** Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Central Office Connection and Access Coordination Fee for Dedicated Access Line. See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

3. PRIVATE LINE Services#(Continued)

- .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Clearline Voiceband</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Foreign Exchange-Open End Charge

When a Clearline Voiceband circuit is used for a foreign exchange service application, the open end of the circuit which terminates in a telco Central Office will not bear standard access charges. Instead, the following Foreign Exchange-Open End Charge will apply.

| | Monthly Recurring Charge | Installation <u>Charge</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Per Voiceband Circuit | \$10.25 | \$160.00 |

4. Multipoint/Multidrop Charge

Each multipoint/multidrop Voiceband circuit is subject to an additional multipoint/multidrop charge in addition to all other access and carrier charges. This charge will apply to all points or drops greater than two.

| | Monthly Recurring | Installation |
|------------------|-------------------|---------------|
| | <u>Charge</u> | <u>Charge</u> |
| Multipoint/ | | |
| Multidrop Charge | \$25.00 | \$10.00 |
| Per Location | | |

[#] Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Original Leaf No. 248 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services#(Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Clearline Fractional 1.5 (Continued)
 - .1 T-1 Access Charge

| 1-1 Access Charge | | |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------|---------------|
| | Monthly Recurring Charge | Installation |
| Access Facility | Per T-1 Access Line | <u>Charge</u> |
| Local T-1 Access used in | | |
| conjunction with Sprint POP | | |
| to POP digital Private Line Fa | cilities ** | ** |
| - | | |
| Special Access Surcharge* | \$36.25 | |
| | | |
| Co-located T-1 Access | | |
| (minimum 15 active circuits) | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| | | |
| Central Office Connection for | • | |
| Cl 1.5 Fractional Service (per | end) ** | ** |
| | | |
| Access Coordination (per end | ** | ** |

- * When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certificate. The charge is per channel.
- ** Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Local T-1 Access Facility Charges, Central Office Connection and Access Coordination Fee for T-1 Access. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Original Leaf No. 249 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 3. PRIVATE LINE Services#(Continued)
 - .2 <u>Clearline Services</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Clearline 45 Service</u> (Continued)
 - .2 DS-3 Access Charge

| Me | onthly Recurring Charge | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|
| | Per DS-3 | Installation |
| Access Facility | <u>Charge</u> | <u>Charge</u> |
| Local DS-3 Access Used in | ** | ** |
| Conjunction with Sprint POP to | | |
| POP Digital Private Line Facilitie | S | |
| Special Access Surcharge* | \$36.25 | |
| Co-Located DS-3 Access | Individual Case | Individual Case |
| (Minimum 15 Active Circuits) | Basis | Basis |
| Central Office Connection for | ** | ** |
| Clearline 45 Service | | |
| Access Coordination | ** | ** |

- * When a local distribution facility is provided by a LEC, a monthly Special Access Surcharge will be applied to each circuit end. The surcharge, however, will not apply to those subscribers who furnish Sprint with an Exemption Certification. This charge is per channel.
- ** Sprint's Monthly Recurring and Installation Charges mirror the Company's interstate Local T-3 Access Facilities Charges, Central Office Connection and Access Coordination Fee. See Sprint's Business Schedule 8 at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Private Line Services will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customer's term plans not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u>

- .1 <u>Stand-Alone TravelCard Service</u> is hereby canceled on and after April 1, 1988. Service of the characteristics formerly supplied thereunder will be furnished under 4.7, FONCARD Service.
- .2 Mechanized Calling Card Service (MCCS) #

Mechanized Calling Card Service allows customers to charge calls to their LEC Calling Card from pushbutton telephones. The following surcharge and PublicFON or SPRINT rates, whichever is applicable, will apply when customers complete calls by entering both the called number and their LEC calling card number without the assistance of an operator. Sprint accepts only LEC calling cards which it can identify as valid. Charges for MCCS calls will appear on the customer's LEC bill.

.1 Non-Payphone

Charge Per Call \$1.20

.2 Payphone

Charge Per Call \$0.70

Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls on the Sprint network.

Original Leaf No. 251 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.3 <u>Directory Assistance (DA) Service</u>

.1 <u>Direct Dialed Calls</u>

| .1 | Per-call charge Non-Payphone | \$1.50 |
|----|----------------------------------|--------|
| .2 | Per-call charge-Payphone | \$0.70 |
| .3 | Call completion charge-automated | \$0.50 |

.2 Sprint Operator Assisted Calls

| .1 | Per-call charge Non-Payphone | \$1.50 |
|----|------------------------------|--------|
| .2 | Per-call charge-Payphone | \$0.70 |
| .3 | Call completion charge | \$.50 |

.4 Operator Service charges See Section 4.5.1 of the Rate Schedule

Requests will be limited to two (2) per call.

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if the subscriber experiences poor transmission quality, is cut off, receives an incorrect telephone number or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.4 Operator Services

Operator Services are available for assisting in the completion of intrastate calls within the state of New York. Operator Services usage rates apply to operator handled calls except for those calls placed via VPN Premiere or Sprint Sense. Calls placed by customers subscribing to these services will be charged their respective usage rates plus the applicable Call Placement Charge(s).

.1 Connection Fees or Call Placement Charges (Added to the initial period of each call)

| .1 | Station-to-Station* | \$3.95 |
|-----|--------------------------------|--------|
| | Station-to-Station LEC # | \$2.45 |
| .2 | Person-to-Person* | \$4.77 |
| .3 | Station-to-Station Collect | \$3.95 |
| .4 | Person-to-Person Collect | \$4.77 |
| .5 | Station-to-Station Third Party | \$3.95 |
| .6 | Person-to-Person Third Party | \$4.77 |
| .7 | LEC Calling Card Station-to- | \$3.95 |
| | Station**# | |
| .8 | LEC Calling Card Person-to- | \$4.77 |
| | Person**# | |
| .9 | Operator Dialed Surcharge*** | \$1.15 |
| .10 | Busy Line Verification**** | \$2.26 |
| .11 | Emergency Interruption**** | \$2.26 |
| | | |

^{*} Not applicable to coin sent-paid calls placed from pay telephones.

- *** Applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person Operator Service charges when the customer has the ability to dial all the digits necessary for call completion but dials instead "0", "00-", or 101004-16-14X + "0" to reach the Sprint operator to have the operator completethe call or defaults to an operator for assistance while using a toll free collect service. The surcharge will be applied to all Operator Service calls completed by an operator except for: 1) calls which cannot be completed by the customer due to equipment failure or trouble on the Sprint network; 2) when a FŌNCARD is used, or 3) when a LEC Calling Card is used from a PublicFON location. Usage and Call Placement Charges for calls placed from Pay Telephones appear on the customer's LEC bill.
- **** The Busy Line Verification charge applies when Sprint provides operator assistance to determine if there is an ongoing conversation at a called station. The Emergency Interruption surcharge applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when Sprint provides operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardless of whether the interruption is successful.
- # Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls on the Sprint network.

^{**} Sprint accepts only cards which it can identify as valid.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.4 Operator Services (Continued)

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Rate periods for business customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.1 and rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

Each fractional call is rounded up to the next minute.

| | | | | | Night/ | Night/ |
|----------------|----------------|-------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> |
| 0-18 | .5400 | .3200 | .4400 | .2600 | .3456 | .2200 |
| 19-44 | .5800 | .3400 | .4700 | .3000 | .3712 | .2400 |
| 45-65 | .6600 | .3800 | .5300 | .3200 | .4224 | .2600 |
| 66-104 | .6800 | .4000 | .5450 | .3400 | .4352 | .2700 |
| 105-164 | .7080 | .4200 | .5640 | .3400 | .4530 | .2800 |
| 165+ | .7300 | .4200 | .5800 | .3600 | .4672 | .2900 |

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .5 Travel Service
 - .1 FŌNCARD Service *

FŌNCARD calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional calls are rounded up to the next minute.

The following connection fee and per-minute usage rates apply to intrastate FŌNCARD calls for residential customers with the following services: The Most@, Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD#, Sprint Worldwide, Sprint Worldwide II**, TimeBank@, The Most II@, Sprint Moonlight Madness II FŌNCARD# and Sprint Select. Rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

.1 Per Call Connection Fee or Surcharge

Charge Per Call

\$0.70

.2 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Each fractional call is rounded up to the next minute)

| | Day | Day | Evening | Evening | Weekend | Weekend |
|---------|----------------|-------|----------------|---------|----------------|---------|
| Mileage | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l |
| 0-18 | .2700 | .1700 | .2200 | .1300 | .1700 | .1100 |
| 19-44 | .2900 | .1800 | .2300 | .1500 | .1800 | .1200 |
| 45-65 | .3300 | .1900 | .2600 | .1600 | .2100 | .1300 |
| 66-104 | .3400 | .2000 | .2700 | .1700 | .2100 | .1400 |
| 105-164 | .3500 | .2100 | .2800 | .1800 | .2200 | .1500 |
| 165+ | .3600 | .2200 | .2900 | .1900 | .2300 | .1600 |

^{*} If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

^{**} Effective March 29, 1999, Sprint Worldwide II will no longer be available to new customers.

[@] As of November 13, 2000, The Most, The Most II and Time Bank are no longer available to new customers.

[#] As of September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness and Sprint Moonlight Madness II FONCARD are no longer available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Travel Service</u> (Continued)
 - .1 FONCARD Service @ (Continued)

The following surcharge or connection fee and per-minute usage rates apply to intrastate FŌNCARD calls for customers with the following services: Residential SPRINT Service, Business MTS, and Stand-Alone FŌNCARD Service.

.1 Connection Fee

Charge Per Call

\$1.25

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Rate periods for business customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.1 and rate periods for residential customers are set forth in Section 3.14.2.2.

Rate Per Minute

\$0.69

- .2 LEC Calling Card Option A* #
 - .1 Connection Fee

Per-Call Charge

\$0.99

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute

0.35

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, then the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge and Operator Service per-minute usage rates will apply in lieu of the FŌNCARD surcharge and the FŌNCARD perminute usage rates.

- * Effective September 20, 2004, LEC Calling Card A will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.
- # Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls on the Sprint network.

Original Leaf No. 256 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Travel Service</u> (Continued)
 - .1 FŌNCARD Service (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Moonlight Madness FONCARD*@

The following usage rate applies to FŌNCARD calls placed between 11:00 P.M. and 5:59 A.M. for subscribers of the Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD:

\$0.09 per minute

During all other times of day call periods, FŌNCARD Service usage rates will apply.

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, then the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the FŌNCARD surcharge and the Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD usage rate.

.4 Reserved For Future Use

- * Effective September 3, 1999, Sprint Moonlight Madness FŌNCARD will no longer be available to new customers.
- @ If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Travel Service</u> (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Collegiate Card* @

Direct dialed Sprint Collegiate Card calls will be charged the following usage rate. A percall connection fee will not apply. Operator assisted calls will be charged the applicable Operator Service connection fees as set forth on Leaf No.A-27 of the Rate Schedule in addition to the following usage rate.

All calls are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 Option A

Per-Minute Usage Rate \$.25

.2 Option B

Peak Per-Minute Usage Rate \$.40 Off-Peak Per-Minute Usage Rate .10

.6 Reserved For Future Use

^{*} Effective July 31, 2002, Sprint Collegiate Card will no longer be available to new customers.

[@] If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. Miscellaneous Services (Continued)

.6 <u>Discount Program</u>

Discounts for customers or Affinity Members** are based upon monthly revenue commitments as shown below. The monthly usage of all members of the Affinity group will be aggregated to determine the discount applicable for each member's usage.

.1 Residential

.1 SPRINT Service* and FONCARD

| Monthly Revenue | Rate Period | Discount |
|---------------------|---------------|----------|
| \$5,000 - \$499,999 | Day | 10% |
| | Evening | 10% |
| | Night/Weekend | 10% |
| \$500,000 + | Day | 10% |
| | Evening | 10% |
| | Night/Weekend | 10% |

- * The 10% discount applicable to SPRINT Service is limited to existing customers at existing locations as of December 1, 1991.
- ** Effective July 31, 2002, the Affinity Member Program will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. Miscellaneous Services (Continued)
 - .6 <u>Discount Program</u> (Continued)

Discounts for customers or Affinity Members** ... (Continued)

- .1 Residential (Continued)
 - .2 SPRINT Service*, Option A and Residential 800

| Monthly Revenue | Rate Period | <u>Discount</u> |
|-----------------|---------------|-----------------|
| \$5,000+ | Day | 5% |
| | Evening | 5% |
| | Night/Weekend | 5% |

.3 SPRINT SELECT

Subscribers are eligible for a 3% discount on SPRINT SELECT calling plans.

.4 Sprint Sense, Sprint Worldwide, and Sprint Worldwide II

Subscribers will receive up to a 5% discount off Sprint Sense, Sprint Worldwide or Sprint Worldwide II usage.

- * This discount is only applicable when the service is being used in conj8nction with interstate Sprint PLUS Service.
- ** Effective July 31, 2002, the Affinity Member Program will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

- .6 <u>Discount Program</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Residential (Continued)
 - .5 Sprint Sense AnyTime

Affinity members*** who subscribe to Sprint Sense AnyTime will be charged a discounted usage rate of \$.095 per-minute* for their Dial 1 calls.

.2 Commercial

.1 <u>SPRINT Service* and FŌNCARD Service</u>

| Discount | | |
|------------------|---------------|-----|
| Monthly Revenue | Rate Period | |
| \$5,000-\$99,999 | Day | 10% |
| | Evening | 10% |
| | Night/Weekend | 10% |
| \$100,000+ | Day | 10% |
| | Evening | 10% |
| | Night/Weekend | 10% |

.2 SPRINT Service** and Option A

| Di | SC | O1 | ın | t |
|-----|----|-----|----|---|
| 171 | SU |) [| ш | |

| Monthly Revenue | Rate Period | |
|-----------------|---------------|----|
| \$5,000+ | Day | 5% |
| | Evening | 5% |
| | Night/Weekend | 5% |

.3 SPRINT SELECT®

Subscribers are eligible for a 3% discount on SPRINT SELECT calling plans.

- * The 10% discount applicable to SPRINT Service is limited to existing customers at existing locations as of December 1, 1991.
- ** This discount is only applicable when the service is being used in conjunction with interstate Sprint PLUS Service.
- *** Effective July 31, 2002, the Affinity Member Program will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .6 <u>Discount Program</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Commercial (Continued)
 - .4 <u>Dial 1 WATS*, Dial 1 WATS ADVANTAGE, FONCARD</u> <u>ADVANTAGE, Sprint Clarity** and FONLINE Toll Free</u>

| Rate Period | |
|---------------|--|
| Day | 5% |
| Evening | 5% |
| Night/Weekend | 5% |
| Day | 15% |
| Evening | 15% |
| Night/Weekend | 15% |
| | Day Evening Night/Weekend Day Evening |

^{*} Includes FONCARD usage associated with Dial 1 WATS accounts.

^{**} Does not apply to Sprint Clarity Off-Peak.

NT: -1-4/

Original Leaf No. 262

Effective: 01-15-15

NT: -1-4/

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.7 Toll Free Access Collect

The following usage rates apply plus a per-call charge for all collect calls dialed using the Sprint-provided toll free access number

.1 <u>Usage Rate</u>

| | | | | | N1ght/ | Night/ |
|----------------|------------|-------|------------|--------------|------------|---------|
| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Weekend | Weekend |
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>1st</u> | Add'l | <u>1st</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>1st</u> | Addl |
| 0-18 | .1800 | .1500 | .1290 | .1200 | .1090 | .0990 |
| 19-44 | .1900 | .1700 | .1390 | .1300 | .1090 | .1090 |
| 45-65 | .2000 | .1800 | .1490 | .1400 | .1190 | .1190 |
| 66-104 | .2100 | .1980 | .1590 | .1580 | .1190 | .1190 |
| 105-164 | .2100 | .1980 | .1590 | .1580 | .1290 | .1290 |
| 165+ | .2100 | .2080 | .1690 | .1600 | .1290 | .1290 |
| | | | | | | |

.2 <u>Per-Call Charges</u>

| .1 | Station-to-Station | \$1.45 |
|----|--------------------|--------|
| .2 | Person-to-Person | 3.45 |

.8 Residential Toll Free Service Option D*

Rates are based on usage charges and a monthly service fee. All calls are billed in 60 second increments with a 60 second per call minimum. No installation charge is required.

.1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u>

| Day | \$0.28 Per Minute |
|------------------|-------------------|
| Evening, Weekend | 0.18 Per Minute |

- .2 Time of Day Calling Periods See Section 3.14.2.2
- .3 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u> See rates located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions
- .4 <u>Volume Discounts</u> See rates located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>
- * As of May 26, 1999, Residential Toll Free Option D Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .9 <u>Payphone Surcharge</u>*

The following per-call surcharge will be applied to all completed intrastate calls made from a public/semi-public payphone, as described in Section 4.4.1.

Per-call surcharge

\$.55

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.10 Toll Free Access Collect II

The following per-minute usage rates and per-call connection fee apply to all Station-to-Station or Person-to-Person Toll Free Access Collect II calls placed by using a Sprint-provided toll free access number. In addition, an Operator Dialed Surcharge as set forth in Section 5.5.3 may be applicable to a Station-to-Station call.

All calls are billed in 60 second increments with a 60 second per-call minimum.

.1 Calls Placed by Using 1-800-ONEDIME

.1 Usage Rate

| .1 | Per-minute rate | \$0.10 |
|----|-----------------|--------|
|----|-----------------|--------|

.2 Per-Call Connection Fees

| .1 | Station-to-Station | 2.49 |
|----|--------------------|------|
| .2 | Person-to-Person | 4.99 |

.3 Operator Dialed Surcharge

.1 See Leaf No. A-27 of this Rate Schedule.

.2 Calls Placed by Using 1-800-62MILES, 1-800-2SPRINT

.1 Usage Rate

| 1 | Per-minute rate | \$0.89 |
|---|-----------------|--------|
| | | |

.2 Per-Call Connection Fees

| .1 | Station-to-Station | 3.99 |
|----|--------------------|------|
| .2 | Person-to-Person | 4.99 |

.3 Operator Dialed Surcharge

.1 See Leaf No. A-27 of this Rate Schedule.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.11 Sprint International Work at Home

The intrastate portion of this service is an add-on to the interstate and international portions of the service. The following rates apply for intrastate usage. Dial 1, toll free, and FŌNCARD calls are billed in 6 second increments with a per call minimum of 18 seconds.

.1 Dial 1 and Toll Free Usage Rates

| 1st 18 Seconds Rate | \$.0360 |
|---------------------------|---------|
| Additional 6 Seconds Rate | \$.0120 |

.2 FŌNCARD Usage Rates

| 1st 18 Seconds Rate | \$.0432 |
|---------------------------|---------|
| Additional 6 Seconds Rate | \$.0144 |

.3 FONCARD Per-Call Connection Fee

Rates apply as set forth in Section 11.1.4.1 or Section 11.1.5 of this Rate Section.

.4 Operator Services Usage Rates

The Operator Services usage rates and connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5 of this Rate Schedule apply.

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint International Work at Home will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .12 <u>Cool Rewards Program*</u>

A customer enrolled in the Cool Rewards Program will accrue the following reward unit stamps:

| Total Quarterly Dial 1 | Reward |
|------------------------|--------------|
| and/or FONCARD Usage | <u>Units</u> |
| Less Than \$75.00 | 0 |
| \$75.00 - \$150.00 | 4 |
| \$151.00-\$300.00 | 6 |
| \$301.00-\$600.00 | 8 |
| \$601.00+ | 14 |

^{*} Effective July 31, 2002, the Cool Rewards Program will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.13 Residential Toll Free#

All calls are billed in 60 second increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next full minute.

.1 Option A

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

| Peak | \$0.25 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.10 |

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

A customer pays a monthly recurring charge of \$3.00. This charge will be waived if a customer's total monthly Residential Toll Free usage reaches or exceeds \$20.00.

.3 Per-Month Call Waiver

15 interstate and/or intrastate calls 30 seconds or less

.4 Personal Identification Number (PIN)

See Section 4.19.7)

.2 Option B*

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Per-Minute Rate \$0.20

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

A customer pays a monthly recurring charge of \$3.00. This charge will be waived if a customer's total monthly Residential Toll Free usage reaches or exceeds \$20.00.

.3 <u>Per-Month Call Waiver</u>

15 interstate and/or intrastate calls 30 seconds or less

.4 Personal Identification Number (PIN)

See Section 4.19.7

- * Effective January 22, 2001, Residential Toll Free Option B will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Residential Toll Free Services will no longer be available to new customers.(N)

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .13 Residential Toll Free#(Continued)
 - .3 Option C*

Option C is only available where Toll Free Plus PIN functionality is offered. Option C is not available on a stand-alone basis, except for customers who formerly were subscribers to Sprint 1000 or Sprint Sense AnyTime's Optional FŌNCARD Rate and Toll Free Rate with SCW Calling Plan Option.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Per-Minute Rate \$0.30

.2 Per-Month Call Waiver

15 interstate and/or intrastate calls 30 seconds or less

.4 Option E

Rate periods are as follows: Peak 7 a.m .to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday; Off-Peak 7 p.m. to 7 a.m., Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Peak \$.40 Off-Peak \$.10

.2 Per-Month Call Waiver

15 interstate and/or intrastate calls 30 seconds or less

.3 Personal Identification Number (PIN)

See Section 4.19.7

- * Effective January 22, 2001, Residential Toll Free Option C will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective February 23, 2008, Residential Toll Free Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 Miscellaneous Services (Continued)
 - .13 Residential Toll Free# (Continued)
 - .5 Option F

The Per-Month Call Waiver does not apply to this option.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Per-Minute Rate \$0.20

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

A customer pays a monthly recurring charge of \$3.00. This charge will be waived if a customer's total monthly Residential Toll Free usage reaches or exceeds \$20.00.

3 Personal Identification Number (PIN)

A customer who signs up for this service will be given a four digit personal identification number (PIN) along with the customer's toll free number. After dialing the customer's toll free number, callers will be prompted to dial the four digit PIN before the all can be completed.

.6 Option G

The Personal Identification Number does not apply to this option.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Per-Minute Rate \$0.20

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge

A customer pays a monthly recurring charge of \$4.00. This charge will be waived if a customer's total monthly Residential Toll Free usage reaches or exceeds \$20.00.

.3 <u>Per-Month Call Waiver</u>

5 interstate and/or intrastate calls

30 seconds or less

Effective February 23, 2008, Residential Toll Free Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .13 Residential Toll Free# (Continued)
 - .7 <u>PIN</u>

The PIN monthly recurring charge applies in addition to the monthly recurring charge associated with a customer's underlying account.

- .1 Monthly Recurring Charge
 - .1 Toll Free Plus PIN

Per Month Charge \$0.00

.2 Toll Free Without PIN

Per Month Charge \$1.00

Effective February 23, 2008, Residential Toll Free Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .14 Business Stand-Alone FŌNCARD

Calls are billed in one-minute increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next minute.

Per Minute Rate

\$.27

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.15 PublicFŌN @

.1 <u>Connection Fees or Call Placement Charges</u> (Added to the initial period of each call)

| .1 | Station-to-Station* | \$1.80 |
|-----|--------------------------------|--------|
| | Station-to-Station LEC# | \$1.80 |
| .2 | Person-to-Person* | \$4.12 |
| .3 | Station-to-Station Collect | \$1.80 |
| .4 | Person-to-Person Collect | \$4.12 |
| .5 | Station-to-Station Third Party | \$1.85 |
| .6 | Person-to-Person Third Party | \$4.12 |
| .7 | LEC Calling Card Station-to- | |
| | Station**# | |
| | .1 Customer Dialed | \$0.70 |
| | .2 Operator Dialed | \$1.80 |
| .8 | LEC Calling Card Person-to- | \$4.12 |
| | Person**# | |
| .9 | Operator Dialed Surcharge*** | \$0.87 |
| .10 | Busy Line Verification**** | \$2.93 |
| .11 | Emergency Interruption**** | \$1.13 |

- * Not applicable to coin sent-paid calls placed from pay telephones.
- ** Sprint accepts only cards which it can identify as valid.
- *** Applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person Operator Service charges when the customer has the ability to dial all the digits necessary for call completion but dials instead "0", "00-", or 101004-16-14X + "0" to reach the Sprint operator to have the operator completethe call or defaults to an operator for assistance while using a toll free collect service. The surcharge will be applied to all Operator Service calls completed by an operator except for: 1) calls which cannot be completed by the customer due to equipment failure or trouble on the Sprint network; 2) when a FŌNCARD is used, or 3) when a LEC Calling Card is used from a PublicFON location. Usage and Call Placement Charges for calls placed from Pay Telephones appear on the customer's LEC bill.
- **** The Busy Line Verification charge applies when Sprint provides operator assistance to determine if there is an ongoing conversation at a called station. The Emergency Interruption surcharge applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when Sprint provides operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardless of whether the interruption is successful.
- @ Effective September 30, 2013 PublicFON Service will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls on the Sprint network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .15 <u>PublicFŌN Service</u> @ (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Usage Rates</u>

Applicable per-call operator service, MCCS, CCRP surcharges apply in addition to the following usage rates for PublicFŌN calls.

The following rates are applicable to Customer-Dialed LEC Calling Card#, Operator-Assisted LEC Calling Card#, Operator Station-to-Station, and Operator Person-to-Person calls:

| | | | | | Night/ | Night/ |
|----------------|----------------|-------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u>Initial</u> | Add'l | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> | <u>Initial</u> | <u>Add'l</u> |
| 0-18 | .2700 | .1700 | .2200 | .1300 | .1700 | .1100 |
| 19-44 | .2900 | .1800 | .2300 | .1500 | .1800 | .1200 |
| 45-65 | .3300 | .1900 | .2600 | .1600 | .2100 | .1300 |
| 66-104 | .3400 | .2000 | .2700 | .1700 | .2100 | .1400 |
| 105-164 | .3500 | .2100 | .2800 | .1800 | .2200 | .1500 |
| 165+ | .3600 | .2200 | .2900 | .1900 | .2300 | .1600 |

The following rates apply to Real Time Rated - Operator Station/Person calls:

| | | | | | Night/ | Night/ |
|----------------|---------------|------------|---------------|------------|---------------|------------|
| | Day | Day | Eve | Eve | Wknd | Wknd |
| | Initial | Add'l | Initial | Add'l | Initial | Add'l |
| <u>Mileage</u> | <u> 3 Min</u> | <u>Min</u> | <u> 3 Min</u> | <u>Min</u> | <u> 3 Min</u> | <u>Min</u> |
| 0-18 | .6100 | .1700 | .4800 | .1300 | .3900 | .1100 |
| 19-44 | .6500 | .1800 | .5300 | .1500 | .4200 | .1200 |
| 45-65 | .7100 | .1900 | .5800 | .1600 | .4700 | .1300 |
| 66-104 | .7400 | .2000 | .6100 | .1700 | .4900 | .1400 |
| 105-164 | .7700 | .2100 | .6400 | .1800 | .5200 | .1500 |
| 165+ | .8000 | .2200 | .67900 | .1900 | .5500 | .1600 |

[@] Effective September 30, 2013 PublicFŌN Service will no longer be available to new customers.

[#] Effective May 1, 2014, Sprint will no longer accept Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Calling Cards for placing calls on the Sprint network.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)

.16 Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan

The following connection fee and per minute usage rate apply.

.1 Connection Fee

Per-Call Charge \$0.99

.2 Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$0.25

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, then the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the FONCARD connection fee and per minute usage rate.

.17 Sprint FONCARD-Military Plan II

The following per minute usage rate applies. No connection fee applies.

.1 <u>Usage Rate</u>

Rate Per Minute \$0.25

.2 <u>Monthly Recurring Charge</u> \$3.00

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, then the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the FONCARD connection fee and per minute usage rate.

Original Leaf No. 275 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .18 Sprint FONCARD Upgrade @

All rates are billed in 60 second increments with each fractional minute rounded up to the next full minute.

The following per minute usage rate and monthly recurring charge applies. No per call surcharge applies.

.1 Usage Rate

Rate Per Minute \$0.25

.2 Monthly Recurring Charge \$1.00

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, then the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the FONCARD connection fee and per minute usage rate.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, FONCARDS will be issued only to customers who subscribe to Sprint for their long distance service and request a FONCARD. If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 4. <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Continued)
 - .19 In-State Access Recovery Charge
 - .1 Monthly Recovery Charge \$1.76
 - .20 Sprint FÖNCARD @

All rates are billed in 60-second increments with each fractional minute rounded up to the next full minute.

The following per minute usage rate applies. No per call surcharge applies.

.1 <u>Usage Rates</u>

Rates Per Minute

\$0.15

.2 Operator Service Usage Rates

Operator Services are available as set forth in Section 5.4.5.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, FONCARDS will be issued only to customers who subscribe to Sprint for their long distance service and request a FONCARD. If a FONCARD is not used for one year, it may be cancelled.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- .4 <u>Miscellaneous</u> (Continued)
 - .21 <u>Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) Program</u>
 - .1 The following monthly recurring and/or nonrecurring per local channel charges apply for TSP provisioning/restoration priority services as specified in Section 4.4.33.

| Provisioning | Restoration | | |
|--------------|-------------|-----------|--|
| Priority | _ Priority_ | | |
| Non- | Monthly | Non- | |
| Recurring | Recurring | Recurring | |
| \$205.58 | \$1.50 | \$201.31 | |

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 5. <u>Toll Free Service</u> # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Ultra Toll Free</u>
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates*

| | | | Night/ |
|---------------|------------|----------------|---------|
| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| All Hours | .1400 | .1110 | .0960 |

* Each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

Effective September 15, 2012, Toll Free Service will no longer be available to new customers.(N)

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

5. Toll Free Service #(Continued)

.2 FONLINE Toll Free

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments and each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates*

| | | | Night/ |
|-----------------|------------|----------------|---------|
| Monthly Usage | <u>Day</u> | Evening | Weekend |
| 0-4.99 Hours | .2170 | .1720 | .1470 |
| 5-24.99 Hours | .2000 | .1600 | .1350 |
| 25-74.99 Hours | .1900 | .1500 | .1300 |
| 75-149.99 Hours | .1860 | .1470 | .1260 |
| 150+ Hours | .1840 | .1460 | .1250 |

.3 RESIDENTIAL Toll Free

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rate**

Per-Minute Rate: \$.25

** Each fractional call is rounded up to the next minute.

.4 Complementary Residential Toll Free**

.1 <u>Usage Rates</u>

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.2700 \$0.1900

- * As of May 26, 1999, RESIDENTIAL Toll Free and Complementary Residential Toll Free will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective September 15, 2012, Toll Free Service will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

6. Sprint Clarity

.1 Usage Rates

With the exception of Sprint Clarity Switched Data Services, each call will be billed an eighteen-second minimum. After the initial eighteen-second minimum, calls will be billed in six-second increments and fractional calls will be rounded up to the next sixth second.

- .1 Standard Calling Options
 - .1 Sprint Clarity (For Outbound Calling)
 - .1 Sprint Clarity (Switched Access)
 - .1 InterLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.3720 \$0.3000

.2 IntraLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.3720 \$0.3000

- .2 Sprint Clarity (Dedicated Access)
 - .1 <u>InterLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates</u>

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.2870 \$0.2320

.2 IntraLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.2870 \$0.2320

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Standard Calling Options</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint Clarity Clarity (For Outbound Calling) (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Clarity FONCARD (Travel Card Access)
 - .1 InterLATA
 - .1 Per Call Surcharge

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.6.1 will apply in lieu of the following surcharge.

Per Call Surcharge \$0.95

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$.2810 \$.2250

.2 IntraLATA

.1 Per Call Surcharge

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.6.1 will apply in lieu of the following surcharge.

Per Call Surcharge \$0.95

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$.2810 \$.2250

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. <u>Sprint Clarity#</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Standard Calling Options</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint Clarity Toll Free
 - .1 Sprint Clarity Toll Free (Switched Access)
 - .1 <u>InterLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates</u>

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.373 \$0.295

.2 IntraLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.373 \$0.295

- .2 Sprint Clarity Toll Free (Dedicated Access)
 - .1 <u>InterLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates</u>

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.277 \$0.213

.2 IntraLATA Per-Minute Usage Rates

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$0.277 \$0.213

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Targeted Calling Options
 - .1 <u>In-State Calling Option</u>
 - .1 In-State Calling Option (Switched Access)
 - .1 InterLATA

Peak Off-Peak
Per-Minute
\$.1670 \$.1340

.2 IntraLATA

Peak Off-Peak Per-Minute \$.1670 \$.1340

- .2 <u>In-State Calling Option (Dedicated Access)</u>
 - .1 InterLATA

Peak Off-Peak
Per-Minute
\$.1300 \$.1040

.2 IntraLATA

Peak Off-Peak
Per-Minute
\$.1300 \$.1040

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Small Business Options
 - .1 The Most For Business
 - .1 The Most For Business (Switched Access)
 - .1 <u>InterLATA Rates</u>

Peak Per-Minute S.2020 S.1390

.2 IntraLATA Rates

Peak Per-Minute S.1720 Off-Peak Per-Minute \$.1120

- .2 The Most For Business FONCARD (Travel card Access)
 - .1 Per Call Surcharge

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates.

Per Call Surcharge: \$.80

.2 Per-Minute Usage Rates

.1 <u>InterLATA Rates</u>

<u>Peak</u> <u>Off-Peak</u> \$.2020 \$.1390

.2 <u>IntraLATA Rates</u>

 Peak
 Off-Peak

 \$.1720
 \$.1120

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Small Business Options
 - .1 The Most For Business
 - .3 The Most For Business Toll Free (Switched Access)
 - .1 InterLATA

Peak Off-Peak
Per-Minute
\$.2190 \$.1530

.2 IntraLATA

Peak Off-Peak Per-Minute \$.2190 \$.1530

.4 <u>Volume Discounts (Inter and IntraLATA)</u>

Located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Clarity will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 286 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Small Business Options</u> (Continued)
 - .1 The Most For Business (Continued)
 - .5 The Most Frequent Discounts

The Most For Business customers (with the exception of The Most For Business Switched Data Service customers) may choose between the following discounts: Most Frequently Called Number or Most Frequently Called NPA (Customizer). These discounts will be calculated based on total outbound dollar usage (The Most For Business FŌNCARD included) and will be applied in addition to the retroactive volume discount.

.1 Most Frequently Called Number

A 20% discount will be applied to the most frequently called number.

.2 <u>Most Frequently Called NPA (Customizer)</u>

A 10% discount will be applied to the most frequently called NPA.

.6 Sprint to Sprint Discount

A 20% discount will be systematically applied to the net outbound usage (Sprint Clarity FŌNCARD usage included) made to Sprint residential and business customers having switched access (except VPN Premiere and Switched Data Services [SDS]). Sprint-to-Sprint discounts will be calculated separate from and applied in addition to the volume discounts and the Most Frequently Called Number or Most Frequently Called NPA (Customizer) discount.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Small Business Options</u> (Continued)
 - .1 The Most For Business (Continued)
 - .7 The Most For Business Switched Data Services (SDS)

Each call will be billed a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

.1 <u>Usage Rates</u>

.1 InterLATA

| PEAK | | OFF-PEAK | | |
|--------------------|----------------------|--------------------|----------------------|--|
| Initial 30 Seconds | Additional 6 Seconds | Initial 30 Seconds | Additional 6 Seconds | |
| \$.2019 | \$.0247 | \$.1876 | \$.0223 | |

.2 IntraLATA

| PEAK | | OFF-PE | OFF-PEAK | | |
|--------------------|----------------------|--------------------|----------------------|--|--|
| Initial 30 Seconds | Additional 6 Seconds | Initial 30 Seconds | Additional 6 Seconds | | |
| \$.2019 | \$.0247 | \$.1876 | \$.0223 | | |

.2 <u>Volume Discounts(Inter and IntraLATA)</u>

Located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Small Business Options (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint Business Clout *
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates -- Refer to Sprint Clarity outbound (Switched), Sprint Clarity Toll Free (Switched) and Sprint Clarity FONCARD per-minute usage rates contained in this section.
 - .2 Volume Discounts: Located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective October 1, 1993, Sprint Business Clout will no longer be offered to new subscribers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Additional Calling Options
 - .1 Sprint Clarity Switched Data Services (SDS)

Each call will be billed a 30 second minimum. After the initial 30 second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

- .1 Switched Access
 - .1 InterLATA

| <u>PEAK</u> | | <u>OFF-PEAK</u> | |
|-------------|------------|-----------------|------------|
| Initial | Additional | Initial | Additional |
| 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds | 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| \$0.198 | \$0.039 | \$0.180 | \$0.036 |

.2 IntraLATA

| <u>PEAK</u> | | <u>OFF-PEAK</u> | |
|-------------|------------|-----------------|------------|
| Initial | Additional | Initial | Additional |
| 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds | 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| \$0.198 | \$0.039 | \$0.180 | \$0.036 |

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 6. Sprint Clarity# (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Additional Calling Options (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint Clarity Switched Data Services (SDS) (Continued)
 - .2 Dedicated Access
 - .1 InterLATA

| <u>PEAK</u> | | <u>OFF-PEAK</u> | |
|-------------|------------|-----------------|------------|
| Initial | Additional | Initial | Additional |
| 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds | 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| \$0.137 | \$0.027 | \$0.118 | \$0.023 |

.2 IntraLATA

| <u>PEAK</u> | | <u>OFF-PEAK</u> | |
|-------------|------------|-----------------|------------|
| Initial | Additional | Initial | Additional |
| 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds | 30 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| \$0.137 | \$0.027 | \$0.118 | \$0.023 |

- .3 <u>Volume Discounts (Inter and IntraLATA):</u> See rates located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- .2 Volume Discounts (Inter and IntraLATA)

See rates located in the Company's Interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.3 Sprint Clarity Customizer (Inter and IntraLATA)

A 10% discount will be applied to the most frequently called NPA.

Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Clarity will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

7. Sprint Premiere

.1 Rates

Each call will be billed an eighteen-second minimum. After the initial eighteen-second minimum, calls will be billed in six-second increments. Each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute

.1 VPN Premiere

.1 On-Net to On-Net Charges

.1 InterLATA

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.034 | \$0.011 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.024 | \$0.008 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.034 | \$0.011 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.024 | \$0.008 |

.2 On-Net to Off-Net Charges

.1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.057 | \$0.019 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.057 | \$0.019 |

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 7. Sprint Premiere # (Continued)
 - .1 Rates (Continued)
 - .1 <u>VPN Premiere</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Off-Net to On-Net Charges

Charges associated with Off-Net to On-Net calling are comprised of usage charges plus a surcharge, if applicable, as follows.

A) Calls placed via Premiere FŌNCARD will be charged the following usage rates plus the Premiere FŌNCARD surcharge set forth in Section 5.9.

| .1 | <u>InterLATA</u> | | |
|----|------------------|------------|------------|
| | | Initial | Additional |
| | | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| | Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |
| | Off-Peak | \$0.057 | \$0.019 |
| .2 | <u>IntraLATA</u> | | |
| | | Initial | Additional |
| | | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| | Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |
| | Off-Peak | \$0.057 | \$0.019 |

B) Calls placed via normal switched access will be charged the following usage rates:

| .1 InterLATA | <u>1</u> | |
|--------------|------------|------------|
| | Initial | Additional |
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |

 Peak
 \$0.069
 \$0.023

 Off-Peak
 \$0.057
 \$0.019

.2 IntraLATA

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.069 | \$0.023 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.057 | \$0.019 |

Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 7. Sprint Premiere # (Continued)
 - .1 Rates (Continued)
 - .1 <u>VPN Premiere</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Off-Net to Off-Net Charges

Charges associated with Off-Net to Off-Net calling are comprised of usage charges plus a surcharge, if applicable, as follows.

A) Calls placed via VPN FŌNCARD will be charged the following usage rates plus the VPN FŌNCARD surcharge set forth in Section 5.9.

| <u>InterLATA</u> | | |
|------------------|------------------------------|--|
| | Initial | Additional |
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.032 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.081 | \$0.027 |
| <u>IntraLATA</u> | | |
| | Initial | Additional |
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.032 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.081 | \$0.027 |
| | Peak Off-Peak IntraLATA Peak | Initial 18 Seconds Peak \$0.096 Off-Peak \$0.081 |

B) Calls placed via normal switched access will be charged the following usage rates:

| .1 | <u>InterLATA</u> | | |
|----|------------------|------------|------------|
| | | Initial | Additional |
| | | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| | Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.032 |
| | Off-Peak | \$0.081 | \$0.027 |
| .2 | <u>IntraLATA</u> | | |
| | | Initial | Additional |
| | | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| | Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.032 |
| | Off-Peak | \$0.081 | \$0.027 |

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 7. Sprint Premiere # (Continued)
 - .1 Rates (Continued)
 - .1 <u>VPN Premiere</u> (Continued)
 - .5 <u>Features</u>
 - .1 Alternate Routing:

The Alternate Routing charge specified below is in addition to the VPN Premiere On-Net to On-Net or Off-Net to On-Net rates for the call, whichever is applicable.

Rate Per-Minute - \$0.0600

- .2 <u>Premiere FONCARD</u>
 - .1 <u>VPN Premiere Off-Net to On-Net</u> VPN Premiere Off-Net to On-Net usage rates, set forth in Section 9.1.1.3, apply to each call plus the following surcharge:

Charge Per Call: \$0.07

.2 VPN Premiere Off-Net to Off-Net VPN Premiere Off-Net to Off-Net usage rates, set forth in Section 9.1.1.4, apply for each call plus the following surcharge:

Charge Per Call - \$0.30

NOTE: If a Sprint Operator assists in call placement, the applicable Operator Service Call Placement Charge will apply in lieu of the Premiere FONCARD charge.

Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

7. Sprint Premiere # (Continued)

- .1 Rates (Continued)
 - .2 Toll Free Premiere
 - .1 <u>Toll Free Premiere</u> (Switched)

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.093 | \$0.031 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.073 | \$0.024 |

.2 Toll Free Premiere (Dedicated)

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.068 | \$0.022 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.053 | \$0.017 |

.3 SDS Premiere

.1 On-Net to On-Net

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.106 | \$0.008 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.074 | \$0.005 |

.2 On-Net to Off-Net

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.023 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.017 |

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 7. <u>Sprint Premiere</u> #(Continued)
 - .1 Rates (Continued)
 - .3 SDS Premiere (Continued)
 - .3 Off-Net to On-Net

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.017 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.096 | \$0.014 |

.4 Off-Net to Off-Net

| | Initial | Additional |
|----------|------------|------------|
| | 18 Seconds | 6 Seconds |
| Peak | \$0.164 | \$0.029 |
| Off-Peak | \$0.131 | \$0.025 |

[#] Effective September 15, 2012, Sprint Premiere Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

8. Real Solutions Services @

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments and each fractional call is rounded to the next one-tenth minute.

.1 Dial -1 Solutions

.1 Real Solutions

Switched Base Rate \$0.1770 Dedicated Base Rate \$0.1370

Term Commitment Discounts are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services @ (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial 1 Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Real Solutions Option A

.1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | | | <u>Term Commitments</u> | | | | | |
|------------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|
| Monthly | Non | -Term | 1- | Year | 2- | -Year | 3- | Year |
| Commitment Rates | | Rates | | Rates | | Rates | | |
| Level | Switched | /Dedicated | Switched | l/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated |
| \$ 2,000 | \$.2580 | \$.2210 | \$.2340 | \$.2000 | \$.2280 | \$.1970 | \$.2270 | \$.1950 |
| 5,000 | .2570 | .2190 | .2320 | .1990 | .2270 | .1950 | .2240 | .1940 |
| 7,500 | .2500 | .2140 | .2270 | .1950 | .2230 | .1920 | .2190 | .1890 |
| 15,000 | .2400 | .2090 | .2140 | .1860 | .2090 | .1800 | .2080 | .1790 |
| 25,000 | N/A | N/A | .2140 | .1860 | .2090 | .1800 | .2080 | .1790 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | | <u>Term Commitments</u> | | | | | |
|------------|--------------------|---------|-------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------|--------------------|---------|
| Monthly | Non | -Term | 1- | Year | 2- | -Year | 3- | -Year |
| Commitment | ment Rates | | Rates | | Rates | | Rates | |
| Level | Switched/Dedicated | | Switched/Dedicated | | Switched/Dedicated | | Switched/Dedicated | |
| \$ 2,000 | \$.1990 | \$.1990 | \$.1730 | \$.1730 | \$.1690 | \$.1690 | \$.1670 | \$.1670 |
| 5,000 | .1940 | .1940 | .1650 | .1650 | .1630 | .1630 | .1610 | .1610 |
| 7,500 | .1920 | .1920 | .1610 | .1610 | .1540 | .1540 | .1530 | .1530 |
| 15,000 | .1850 | .1850 | .1530 | .1530 | .1500 | .1500 | .1480 | .1480 |
| 25,000 | N/A | N/A | .1530 | .1530 | .1500 | .1500 | .1480 | .1480 |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions® Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial 1 Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Real Solutions® Annual*
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | | | Term Cor | nmitments | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|--|
| Annual | 1-5 | Year | 2-1 | <i>Year</i> | 3-Year | | |
| Commitment | Ra | ates | Ra | ites | Ra | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | |
| 36,000 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | |
| 60,000 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | |
| 120,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 180,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 300,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 540,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |
| 780,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |
| 960,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |

.2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

| | | | Term Cor | nmitments | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|--|
| Annual | 1-Year | | 2-1 | <i>Y</i> ear | 3-Year | | |
| Commitment | Ra | ates | Ra | ites | Ra | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | |
| 36,000 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | |
| 60,000 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | |
| 120,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 180,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 300,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 540,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |
| 780,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |
| 960,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial 1 Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II*
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

Term Commitments

| Annual | 1-Year | | 2-Ye | ear | 3-Year | |
|--------------|----------|------------------|----------|-----------|----------|------------------|
| Commitment | Rates | <u>s</u> | Rate | <u>s</u> | Rates | <u>3</u> |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated |
| \$12,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$36,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$60,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$84,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$120,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$180,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$300,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$540,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$780,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$960,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,200,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,500,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,800,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial 1 Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II* (Continued)
 - .2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

Term Commitments

| Annual | 1-Ye | ear | 2-Y | ear | 3-Y | ear |
|--------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|
| Commitment | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rat | <u>es</u> |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> |
| \$12,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$36,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$60,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$84,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$120,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$180,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$300,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$540,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$780,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$960,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,200,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,500,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,800,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services @ (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Toll Free Solutions</u>
 - .1 Real Solutions

Switched Base Rate \$0.1950 Dedicated Base Rate 0.1420

Term Commitment Discounts are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services @(Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Toll Free Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Real Solutions Option A

.1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | | <u>Term Commitments</u> | | | | | | |
|------------|----------|-------------------------|----------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|
| Monthly | Non | -Term | 1- | Year | 2- | -Year | 3- | Year |
| Commitment | R | ates | Rates | | F | Rates | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | /Dedicated | Switched | l/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated |
| \$ 2,000 | \$.2580 | \$.2210 | \$.2340 | \$.2000 | \$.2280 | \$.1970 | \$.2270 | \$.1950 |
| 5,000 | .2570 | .2190 | .2320 | .1990 | .2270 | .1950 | .2240 | .1940 |
| 7,500 | .2500 | .2140 | .2270 | .1950 | .2230 | .1920 | .2190 | .1890 |
| 15,000 | .2400 | .2090 | .2140 | .1860 | .2090 | .1800 | .2080 | .1790 |
| 25,000 | N/A | N/A | .2140 | .1860 | .2090 | .1800 | .2080 | .1790 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | <u>Term Commitments</u> | | | | | | | |
|------------|-------------------------|------------|----------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|
| Monthly | Non | -Term | 1- | Year | 2- | -Year | 3- | -Year |
| Commitment | R | ates | Rates | | F | Rates | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | /Dedicated | Switched | I/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated | Switche | d/Dedicated |
| \$ 2,000 | \$.1990 | \$.1990 | \$.1730 | \$.1730 | \$.1690 | \$.1690 | \$.1670 | \$.1670 |
| 5,000 | .1940 | .1940 | .1650 | .1650 | .1630 | .1630 | .1610 | .1610 |
| 7,500 | .1920 | .1920 | .1610 | .1610 | .1540 | .1540 | .1530 | .1530 |
| 15,000 | .1850 | .1850 | .1530 | .1530 | .1500 | .1500 | .1480 | .1480 |
| 25,000 | N/A | N/A | .1530 | .1530 | .1500 | .1500 | .1480 | .1480 |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions® Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Toll Free Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Real Solutions® Annual*
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | | | Term Cor | nmitments | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|--|
| Annual | 1-Year | | 2-Year | | 3-Year | | |
| Commitment | Ra | ates | Ra | Rates | | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | \$.1670 | \$.0980 | |
| 36,000 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | |
| 60,000 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | .1670 | .0980 | |
| 120,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 180,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 300,000 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | .1650 | .0970 | |
| 540,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |
| 780,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |
| 960,000 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | .1630 | .0950 | |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | | Term Cor | nmitments | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|--|
| Annual | 1-5 | Year | 2-Year | | 3-Year | | |
| Commitment | Rates | | Ra | Rates | | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | \$.1270 | \$.0980 | |
| 36,000 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | |
| 60,000 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | .1270 | .0980 | |
| 120,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 180,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 300,000 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | .1260 | .0970 | |
| 540,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |
| 780,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |
| 960,000 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | .1240 | .0950 | |

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Toll Free Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II*
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

Term Commitments

| Annual | 1-Y | ear | 2-Y | ear | 3-Y | ear |
|--------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|
| Commitment | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rate | <u>es</u> |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated |
| \$12,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$36,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$60,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$84,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$120,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$180,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$300,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$540,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$780,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$960,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,200,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,500,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |
| \$1,800,000 | \$0.1130 | \$0.0770 | \$0.1100 | \$0.0750 | \$0.1070 | \$0.0720 |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>Toll Free Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II* (Continued)
 - .2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

Term Commitments

| Annual | 1-Y | ear | 2-Y | ear | 3-Y | ear |
|--------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|
| Commitment | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rat | <u>es</u> | Rat | <u>es</u> |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated |
| \$12,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$36,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$60,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$84,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$120,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$180,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$300,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$540,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$780,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$960,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,200,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,500,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |
| \$1,800,000 | \$0.0820 | \$0.0710 | \$0.0800 | \$0.0680 | \$0.0780 | \$0.0660 |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services @(Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Data Solutions</u>
 - .1 Real Solutions

Switched Base Rate \$0.2444 Dedicated Base Rate 0.1667

Term Commitment Discounts are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.2 Real Solutions Option A

| Monthly | Non-Term | | 1-` | Year | 2-Year | | 3-Year | | |
|------------|----------|------------|----------|------------|----------|-------------|----------|------------|--|
| Commitment | Ra | ates | Rates | | R | Rates | | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | /Dedicated | Switched | /Dedicated | Switched | d/Dedicated | Switched | /Dedicated | |
| \$ 2,000 | \$.2430 | \$.2430 | \$.2360 | \$.2360 | \$.2270 | \$.2270 | \$.2190 | \$.2190 | |
| 5,000 | .2400 | .2400 | .2290 | .2290 | .2230 | .2230 | .2140 | .2140 | |
| 7,500 | .2260 | .2260 | .2170 | .2170 | .2090 | .2090 | .2000 | .2000 | |
| 15,000 | .2210 | .2210 | .2120 | .2120 | .2050 | .2050 | .1980 | .1980 | |
| 25,000 | N/A | N/A | .2120 | .2120 | .2050 | .2050 | .1980 | .1980 | |

[@] Effective March 23., 2009, Sprint Real Solutions and Real Solutions Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Data Solutions</u>
 - .3 Real Solutions Annual*

| | | | Term Cor | nmitments | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|-----------------|------------------|--|
| Annual | 1-Year | | 2-5 | Year | 3-1 | 3-Year | |
| Commitment | Ra | ntes | Ra | ates | Ra | Rates | |
| Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.3360 | \$.2160 | \$.3360 | \$.2160 | \$.3360 | \$.2160 | |
| 36,000 | .3360 | .2160 | .3360 | .2160 | .3360 | .2160 | |
| 60,000 | .3360 | .2160 | .3360 | .2160 | .3360 | .2160 | |
| 120,000 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | |
| 180,000 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | |
| 300,000 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | .3320 | .2130 | |
| 540,000 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | |
| 780,000 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | |
| 960,000 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | .3260 | .2090 | |

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .3 <u>Data Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II*

Term Commitments

| Annual | 1-Y | ear | 2-Y | ear | 3-Y | ear |
|--------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|
| Commitment | Rate | <u>es</u> | Rat | <u>es</u> | Rat | <u>es</u> |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> | Switched | <u>Dedicated</u> |
| \$12,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$36,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$60,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$84,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$120,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$180,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$300,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$540,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$780,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$960,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$1,200,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$1,500,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |
| \$1,800,000 | \$0.2340 | \$0.1730 | \$0.2280 | \$0.1680 | \$0.2210 | \$0.1640 |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services @(Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .4 FŌNCARD Solutions
 - .1 Real Solutions

Base Rate \$0.1770

Term Commitment Discounts are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

@ Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .4 FONCARD Solutions (Continued)
 - .2 Real Solutions Option A
 - .1 InterLATA

| | <u>Term Commitments</u> | | | | | | |
|--------------|-------------------------|----------|-----------------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| Monthly | Non-Term | 1-Year | 2-Year | 3-Year | | | |
| Commitment | Rates | Rates | Rates | Rates | | | |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | Switched | Switched | Switched | | | |
| \$2,000 | \$.2580 | \$.2340 | .2280 | .2270 | | | |
| 5,000 | .2570 | .2320 | .2270 | .2240 | | | |
| 7,500 | .2500 | .2270 | .2230 | .2190 | | | |
| 15,000 | .2400 | .2140 | .2090 | .2080 | | | |
| 25,000 | N/A | .2140 | .2090 | .2080 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

2 IntraLATA

| | Term Commitments | | | | | | |
|--------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| Monthly | Non-Term | 1-Year | 2-Year | 3-Year | | | |
| Commitment | Rates | Rates | Rates | Rates | | | |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | Switched | Switched | Switched | | | |
| \$2,000 | .1990 | .1730 | .1690 | .1670 | | | |
| 5,000 | .1940 | .1650 | .1630 | .1610 | | | |
| 7,500 | .1920 | .1610 | .1540 | .1530 | | | |
| 15,000 | .1850 | .1530 | .1500 | .1480 | | | |
| 25,000 | N/A | .1530 | .1500 | .1480 | | | |

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .4 FONCARD Solutions (Continued)
 - .3 Real Solutions Annual*

| | Term Commitments | | | |
|--------------|------------------|-----------------|----------|--|
| Annual | 1-Year | 2-Year | 3-Year | |
| Commitment | Rates | Rates | Rates | |
| <u>Level</u> | Switched | Switched | Switched | |
| \$12,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$60,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$120,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$180,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$300,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$540,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$780,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |
| \$960,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | |

^{*} Effective May 18, 2001, Real Solutions Annual will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 8. Real Solutions® Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .4 <u>FONCARD Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II*
 - .1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| | Term Commitment | | | | |
|------------|-----------------|----------|----------|--|--|
| Annual | 1 Year | 2 Year | 3 Year | | |
| Commitment | Rate | Rate | Rate | | |
| Level | Switched | Switched | Switched | | |
| \$ 12,000 | \$.2700 | \$.2700 | \$.2700 | | |
| 36,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 60,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 84,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 120,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 180,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 300,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 540,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 780,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 960,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,200,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,500,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,800,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |

^{*} Effective February 15, 2003, Real Solutions Annual II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 8. Real Solutions® Services (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per-Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .4 <u>FONCARD Solutions</u> (Continued)
 - .4 Real Solutions Annual II (Continued)
 - .2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

| | Term Commitment | | | | |
|------------|-----------------|-----------------|----------|--|--|
| Annual | 1 Year | 2 Year | 3 Year | | |
| Commitment | Rate | Rate | Rate | | |
| Level | Switched | Switched | Switched | | |
| \$12,000 | \$.2700 | \$.2700 | \$.2700 | | |
| 36,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 60,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 84,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 120,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 180,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 300,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 540,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 780,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 960,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,200,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,500,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |
| 1,800,000 | .2700 | .2700 | .2700 | | |

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 8. Real Solutions Services (Continued)
 - .2 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .1 FŌNCARD Solutions

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates.

| | | Per-Call Surcharge |
|----|--------------------------|--------------------|
| .1 | Real Solutions | \$.60 |
| .2 | Real Solutions Option A | .75 |
| .3 | Real Solutions Annual | N/A |
| .4 | Real Solutions Annual II | N/A |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Real Solutions will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

9. Business Sense

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

Except for Dial -1, Toll Free and FŌNCARD Business Sense \$0 Commitment Level Non-Term Rate plans, all calls will be billed a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty (30) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. After the initial thirty (30) second minimum, each fractional call is rounded to the next one-tenth minute. The per minute rate for Dial -1, Toll Free and FŌNCARD Business Sense \$0 Commitment Level Non-Term Rate Plans will be billed in sixty second increments.

.1 Dial-1 Business Sense

.1 InterLATA Rates

| ter Er i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | Term Commitment | | | |
|--|-----------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1320 | \$.1439 |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1310 | .1428 |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A |

.2 IntraLATA Rates

| | | <u>Term Commitment</u> | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------------|---------|---------|--|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year | |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate | |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A | |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1320 | \$.1439 | |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A | |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1310 | .1428 | |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 | |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 | |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A | |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A | |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A | |

- * As of March 1, 1995, the 3 year term commitment and the \$25.00 and \$100.00, commitment levels will no longer be offered to new customers.
- # Effective July 18, 2006, Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2000 and \$4000 Commitment Levels are no longer offered to new customers. In addition, existing Business Sense customers may either remain on their existing plan and commitment level or, at their election, switch to any other plan available to new customers, subject to eligibility requirements.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 9. Business Sense (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial-1 Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .3 Dial-1 Business Sense Satellite Locations #

Peak and Off-Peak usage rates are applicable for this service. Peak time periods are Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 6:59 p.m. Off-Peak time periods are Monday through Friday 7:00 p.m. to 6:59 a.m. and all day Saturday and Sunday.

- .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates
 - .1 InterLATA

| Peak | \$0.15 |
|----------|--------|
| Off-Peak | \$0.10 |

.2 IntraLATA

Peak \$0.10 Off-Peak \$0.05

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Business Sense Dial-1 Business Sense – Satellite Locations will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 9. Business Sense (Continued)
 - .1 Per-Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .2 800 Business Sense
 - .1 InterLATA Rates

| | | <u>Ter</u> | <u>m Commitmer</u> | <u>1t</u> |
|------------|----------|------------|--------------------|-----------|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1320 | \$.1439 |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1310 | .1428 |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A |
| | | | | |

.2 IntraLATA Rates

| | | <u>Term Commitment</u> | | | |
|------------|----------|------------------------|---------|---------|--|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year | |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate | |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A | |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1320 | \$.1439 | |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A | |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1310 | .1428 | |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 | |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 | |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A | |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A | |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A | |

^{*} As of March 1, 1995, the 3 year term commitment and the \$25.00 and \$100.00, commitment levels will no longer be offered to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 9. Business Sense (Continued)
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .3 Data Business Sense

| | | <u>Ter</u> | m Commitmen | <u>t</u> |
|------------|-------------|------------|-------------|----------|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year |
| Level | <u>Rate</u> | Rate | <u>Rate</u> | Rate |
| \$ 0.00 | .2400 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| *25.00 | N/A | .2450 | .2390 | .2370 |
| #50.00 | .2520 | .2450 | .2390 | N/A |
| *100.00 | .2500 | .2420 | .2370 | .2340 |
| #200.00 | .2450 | .2390 | .2340 | .2320 |
| #500.00 | .2450 | .2390 | .2340 | .2320 |
| #750.00 | .2450 | .2390 | .2340 | N/A |
| #2,000.00 | .2320 | .2280 | .2230 | N/A |
| #4,000.00 | .2230 | .2180 | .2140 | N/A |

^{*} As of March 1, 1995, the 3 year term commitment and the \$25.00 and \$100.00 commitment levels will no longer be offered to new customers.

[#] Effective July 18, 2006, Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2000 and \$4000 Commitment Levels are no longer offered to new customers. In addition, existing Business Sense customers may either remain on their existing plan and commitment level or, at their election, switch to any other plan available to new customers, subject to eligibility requirements.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 9. <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .4 <u>FŌNCARD Business Sense</u>
 - .1 Per Call Surcharge

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates.

Per Call Surcharge: \$.80

.2 <u>Usage Rates</u>

.1 <u>InterLATA Rates</u>

| | <u>Term Commitment</u> | | | |
|------------|------------------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1320 | \$.1439 |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1310 | .1428 |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A |

- * As of March 1, 1995, the 3 year term commitment and the \$25.00 and \$100.00 commitment levels will no longer be offered to new customers.
- # Effective July 18, 2006, Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2000 and \$4000 commitment levels are no longer offered to new customers. In addition, existing Business Sense customers may either remain on their existing plan and commitment level or, at their election, switch to any other plan available to new customers, subject to eligibility requirements.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 9. <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .4 FŌNCARD Business Sense (Continued)
 - .2 Usage Rates (Continued)
 - .2 IntraLATA Rates

| | | <u>Ter</u> | m Commitmen | <u>ıt</u> |
|------------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|
| Commitment | Non-Term | 1 Year | 2 Year | *3 Year |
| Level | Rate | Rate | Rate | Rate |
| \$ 0.00 | \$.2464 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| *25.00 | N/A | \$.1504 | \$.1260 | \$.1439 |
| #50.00 | .1559 | .1504 | .1439 | N/A |
| *100.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1250 | .1428 |
| #200.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #500.00 | .1548 | .1493 | .1428 | .1428 |
| #750.00 | .1537 | .1472 | .1417 | N/A |
| #2,000.00 | .1493 | .1428 | .1373 | N/A |
| #4,000.00 | .1428 | .1260 | .1319 | N/A |

.2 Business Sense Credit Option**

Customers will receive a credit for outbound and inbound interstate/intrastate calls made on Friday for 52 consecutive weeks.

.3 Business Sense Basic Savings Option**

Customers will receive 20% discount off of intrastate inbound and intrastate outbound voice service usage.

- ** Effective July 24, 2008, these options are no longer available to new customers.
- * As of March 1, 1995, the 3 year term commitment and the \$25.00 and \$100.00 commitment levels will no longer be offered to new customers.
- # Effective July 18, 2006, Business Sense \$50, \$200, \$500, \$750, \$2000 and \$4000 commitment levels are no longer offered to new customers. In addition, existing Business Sense customers may either remain on their existing plan and commitment level or, at their election, switch to any other plan available to new customers, subject to eligibility requirements.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 9. <u>Business Sense</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Business Sense Credit Option II

Business Sense customers, who subscribed to the Business Sense Credit Promotion, will receive a discount listed below.

Business Sense
Promotional Discount
47% or more
Less than 47%

Business Sense
Credit Discount
40% **
Individual Case Basis*#

- * Discount will be equal to the discount received in the course of the customer's enrollment in the Business Sense Credit Option.
- ** As of March 16, 2000, this discount will no longer be available to new customers.
- # Effective July 18, 2006, this discount is no longer available for customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex

.1 Sprint Business Flex 50

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

.1 InterLATA

| | | <u>Switched</u> |
|----|---|-----------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1320 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.1320 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2620 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.1320 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | <u>Switched</u> |
|----|---|-----------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1280 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.1280 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2620 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.1280 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex 50 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 10. <u>Sprint Business Flex</u> (Continued)
 - .1 Sprint Business Flex 50 # (Continued)
 - .2 Per Call Surcharges

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Business Flex surcharge and usage rate.

.1 FONCARD \$.60

.3 <u>Volume Discount</u> See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule

at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u> See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule

at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex 50 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.2 Sprint Business Flex 500

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

.1 InterLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1230 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.1230 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2120 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.1230 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1190 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.1190 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2120 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.1190 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex 500 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)
 - .2 Sprint Business Flex 500 #(Continued)
 - .2 Per Call Surcharges

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Business Flex surcharge and usage rate.

.1 FŌNCARD

\$.60

.3 Volume Discount

See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex 500 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.3 Sprint Business Flex 500 Advanced

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

.1 InterLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0970 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0970 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2120 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.0970 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0790 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0790 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2120 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.0790 |

.3 InterLATA

| | | Dedicated |
|----|---|------------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0610 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0610 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.1390 |

.4 IntraLATA

| | | <u>Dearcatea</u> |
|----|---|------------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0610 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0610 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.1390 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex 500 Advanced will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.4 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day

Each call will be billed an eighteen second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates-All Hours

.1 InterLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1040 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.1040 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2620 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.1040 |

.2 IntraLATA

| | | Switched |
|----|---|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0870 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0870 |
| .3 | Switched Data Service (SDS) and Toll Free SDS | \$.2620 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.0870 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service surcharge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day surcharge and usage rate.

.1 FŌNCARD \$.60

.3 Volume Discount

Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts.

.4 Monthly Service Charge

See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.5 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option

Each call will be billed an eighteen second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates-All Hours

| | | <u>Switched</u> |
|----|-----------------------|-----------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| .2 | Toll Free | \$.0800 |
| .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | \$.2230 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | \$.0800 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service surcharge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option surcharge and usage rate.

.1 FŌNCARD \$.60

.3 Volume Discount

Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option service usage is ineligible to receive to receive the volume discounts.

.4 Monthly Service Charge

See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.5 Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)

See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day LDA Option will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.6 Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day II*

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

In order to qualify for this service, customer for Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day II* must have at least 15% interstate usage per month.

1. Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| | | <u>Switched</u> |
|----|-----------------------|-----------------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| .3 | SDS and SDS Toll Free | .2230 |
| .4 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day II surcharge and usage rate.

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day II service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- 4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at http://www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective August 1, 2003, Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day II will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)
 - .7 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day III #

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| | | Switched |
|----|-----------------------|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| .3 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |
| .4 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex With All Call All Day III surcharge and usage rate.

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day III service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- .4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>.

[#] Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex Will All Calls All Day III will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day IV #

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| | | Switched |
|----|-----------------------|----------|
| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| .3 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |
| .4 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex With All Call All Day IV surcharge and usage rate.

.1 FŌNCARD \$.55

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day IV service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- .4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

Effective November 1,2006, Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day IV will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.9 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day V@

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| .1 | <u>Int</u> | <u>erLATA</u> | <u>Switched</u> |
|----|------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |
| | | | |

| .2 | Int | raLATA | Switched | |
|----|-----|-----------------------|----------|--|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0790 | |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0790 | |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 | |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0790 | |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex with All Call All Day V surcharge and usage rate.

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day V service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- .4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>.

[@] Effective October 3, 2007, Sprint Business Fles with All Calls All Day V will no longer be offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.10 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day VI@

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| .1 | Int | <u>erLATA</u> | Switched |
|----|-----|-----------------------|----------|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |

| .2 | Int | raLATA | Switched | |
|----|-----|-----------------------|----------|--|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0790 | |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0790 | |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 | |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0790 | |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex with All Call All Day VI surcharge and usage rate.

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day VI service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- .4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>.
- @ Effective October 3, 2007, Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day VI will no longer be offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)

.11 Sprint Business Flex With All Calls All Day VII@

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates- All hours

| .1 | <u>Int</u> | <u>erLATA</u> | Switched |
|----|------------|-----------------------|----------|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0800 |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0800 |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0800 |

| .2 | Int | raLATA | Switched | |
|----|-----|-----------------------|----------|--|
| | .1 | Dial-1 | \$.0790 | |
| | .2 | Toll Free | .0790 | |
| | .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .2230 | |
| | .4 | FŌNCARD | .0790 | |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex with All Call All Day VII surcharge and usage rate.

- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day VII service usage is ineligible to receive the volume discounts
- .4 <u>Monthly Service Charge</u>: See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>.
- @ Effective October 3, 2007, Sprint Business Flex with All Calls All Day VII will no longer be offered to new customers and existing Business Flex customers may not add new service locations.

Effective: 01-15-15 INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 10. Sprint Business Flex (Continued)
 - .7 Sprint Business Flex Basics #

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates

| .1 | Dial-1 | \$.1120 |
|----|-----------------------|---------|
| .2 | Toll Free | .1120 |
| .3 | SDS and Toll Free SDS | .4670 |
| .4 | FONCARD | .1120 |

.2 Per-Call Surcharges:

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the Sprint Business Flex Basics surcharge and usage rate.

- .1 FŌNCARD \$.70
- .3 <u>Volume Discount:</u> See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at <u>www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions</u>.
- .4 Minimum Usage Charge: \$25.00

Effective November 1, 2006, Sprint Business Flex Basics will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

11. Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services @

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. After the initial 18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded to the next one-tenth minute.

.1 <u>Dial-1 and Toll Free Services</u>

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates

.1 <u>InterLATA</u>

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Ne | t- On-Net- |
|-----------------|--------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| Term Commitment | | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On-Net |
| \$120,000 | 2 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| \$180,000 | 2 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| \$240,000 | 2 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| \$300,000 | 2 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1494 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0865 | \$0.0734 |
| \$420,000 | 2 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| \$540,000 | 2 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| \$780,000 | 2 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| \$960,000 | 2 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |
| | 3 year | \$0.1468 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0852 | \$0.0721 |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 11. <u>Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services</u> @ (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial-1 and Toll Free Services</u> (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Per Minute Usage Rates</u> (Continued)
 - .2 <u>IntraLATA</u>

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Net- | On-Net- |
|-----------|---------------|----------|---------|----------|---------|
| Term Comm | <u>itment</u> | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On-Net |
| | | | | | |
| \$120,00 | 2 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| | 3 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| \$180,00 | 2 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| | 3 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| \$240,00 | 2 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| | 3 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| \$300,00 | 2 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| | 3 year | \$0.115 | \$0.086 | \$0.086 | \$0.073 |
| \$420,00 | 2 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| | 3 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| \$540,00 | 2 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| | 3 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| \$780,00 | 2 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| | 3 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| \$960,00 | 2 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |
| | 3 year | \$0.112 | \$0.085 | \$0.085 | \$0.072 |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

11. <u>Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services</u> @ (Continued)

.2 SDS and Toll Free SDS Services

.1 Per Minute Usage Rates

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Ne | t- On-Net- |
|-----------------|--------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| Term Commitment | | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On-Net |
| \$120,000 | 2 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| \$180,000 | 2 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| \$240,000 | 2 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| \$300,000 | 2 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2949 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1901 | \$0.1442 |
| \$420,000 | 2 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| \$540,000 | 2 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| \$780,000 | 2 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| \$960,000 | 2 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |
| | 3 year | \$0.2910 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1861 | \$0.1403 |

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 11. <u>Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services</u> @(Continued)
 - .3 <u>FONCARD Services</u>

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator surcharges will apply. Operator usage rates will apply in lieu of the following usage rates. A per-call surcharge does not apply to a FONCARD call.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

All hours \$.2700

- .4 <u>Operator Services</u>
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates

Peak .2151 Off Peak .1826

[@] Effective March 23, 2009, Sprint Real Solutions VPN Services will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 341 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans

Fractional minutes of usage are rounded up to the next minute.

- .1 Sprint Value Bundle*
 - .1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$10.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Per Call \$0.05

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls

Per Minute \$0.10

.4 <u>IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls</u>

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.5 <u>Interstate, International Dial-1 and FŌNCARD Calls</u>

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Value Bundle will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.2 Sprint Local Unlimited Option A*

.1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$5.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Per Minute-Peak \$0.10 Per Minute-Off-Peak \$0.05

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls Option A*

Per Minute-Peak \$0.15 Per Minute-Off-Peak \$0.05

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls Option B

Per Minute \$0.59 Per Call \$0.99

.5 <u>IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls</u>

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.6 Interstate, International Dial-1 and FONCARD Calls

See Section 9 of Sprint's F.C.C. No. 1 tariff.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited Option A and FONCARD Calls Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 12. Sprint Bundled Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .3 Sprint Local Unlimited Option B*
 - .1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$5.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Per Minute \$0.07

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls Option A*

Per Minute \$0.10

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls Option B

Per Minute \$0.59 Per Call \$0.99

.5 <u>IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls</u>

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.6 Interstate, International Dial-1 and FONCARD Calls

See Section 9 of Sprint's F.C.C. No. 1 tariff.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited Option B and FONCARD Calls Option A will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

- .4 Sprint Platinum*
 - .1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$50.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Up to 1,500 Minutes N/A
Above 1,500 Minutes \$0.05

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls

Per Minute \$0.10

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.5 Interstate, International Dial-1 and FONCARD Calls

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Platinum will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.5 Sprint Solutions 100*

Fractional minutes of use are rounded up to the next minute.

.1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$6.95

.2 <u>IntraLATA Toll, Intrastate and Interstate Dial-1 Calls</u>

Up to 100 Minutes N/A
Above 100 Minutes \$0.07

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls

Per Minute \$0.59 Per Call \$0.99

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.5 Interstate, International Dial-1, FONCARD, and Operator Service Calls

See Section 9 of Sprint's F.C.C. No. 1 tariff.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Solutions 100 will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .6 Sprint Local Unlimited Nickel Nights LD*
 - .1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$5.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Per Minute-Peak \$0.10 Per Minute-Off-Peak \$0.05

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls

Per Minute \$0.59 Per Call \$0.99

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.5 <u>Interstate, International Dial-1 and FONCARD Calls</u>

See Section 9 of Sprint's F.C.C. No. 1 tariff.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited Nickel Nights LD will no longer be available to new customers.

Original Leaf No. 347 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)

.7 Sprint Local Unlimited 7 Cent LD*

.1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$6.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

Per Minute \$0.07

.3 IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls Option B

Per Minute \$0.59 Per Call \$0.99

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls

See Section.1.5.1.4 of the Rate Schedule.

.5 <u>Interstate, International Dial-1 and FŌNCARD Calls</u>

This service is an add-on to the Company's interstate offering and, accordingly, the monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Residential Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Local Unlimited 7 Cent LD will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 12. Sprint Customized Optional Calling Plans (Continued)
 - .8 Sprint Solutions 100 Platinum Features*
 - .1 Bell Atlantic Service Territories
 - .1 Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Month \$6.95

.2 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Dial-1 Calls

0-100 Minutes Per-Minute Rate \$0.00 100+ Minutes Per-Minute Rate \$0.07

.3 <u>IntraLATA Toll and In-State FONCARD Calls</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$0.59 Per-Call Connection Fee \$0.99

.4 IntraLATA Toll and In-State Operator Services Calls

See Section 4.4.

.5 <u>Interstate, International Dial-1 and FONCARD Calls</u>

See Section 9 of Sprint's F.C.C. No. 1 tariff.

^{*} Effective August 2, 2001, Sprint Solutions 100 Platinum Features will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

13. Sprint Voice Solutions

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

| | | | | Term Con | mmitment | | |
|----|----------------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|------------------|
| | Annual | 1 Y | 'ear | 2 Y | 'ear | 3 Y | ear |
| | Commitment | Ra | ate | Ra | ate | Ra | ite |
| | Level | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated | Switched | Dedicated |
| .1 | Dial-1 Solutions | | | | | | |
| | InterLATA | .1020 | .0770 | .0990 | .0750 | .0960 | .0730 |
| | IntraLATA | .0980 | .0680 | .0950 | .0660 | .0920 | .0640 |
| | | | | | | | |
| .2 | Toll Free Solutions | | | | | | |
| | InterLATA | .1020 | .0770 | .0990 | .0750 | .0960 | .0730 |
| | IntraLATA | .0980 | .0680 | .0950 | .0660 | .0920 | .0640 |
| | | | | | | | |
| .3 | Data Solutions | | | | | | |
| | InterLATA | .2255 | .1661 | .2189 | .1617 | .2123 | .1573 |
| | IntraLATA | .2255 | .1661 | .2189 | .1617 | .2123 | .1573 |
| | | | | | | | |
| .4 | FŌNCARD Solution | ıS | | | | | |
| | InterLATA | .2270 | .2270 | .2270 | .2270 | .2270 | .2270 |
| | IntraLATA | .2270 | N/A | .2270 | N/A | .2270 | N/A |

[#] Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Original Leaf No. 350 Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

14. Sprint Block of Time for Small Business @

Block minutes will be applied first to qualified Domestic (1) dial 1 outbound; (2) toll free; (3) qualified residential#; and (4) mobile phone usage. Block minutes cannot be applied to Sprint international calls, FŌNCARD, or Switched Data Service ("SDS"). Block minutes will be applied to jurisdictions in chronological order with service type (1), (2), (3) and (4) above. Block minutes not used at the end of the customer's billing cycle will not carry over to the next month. Additional minutes for long distance will be rated as shown below.

.1 Dial 1, Toll Free, Qualified Residential

.1 Monthly Service Charges:

| | Total Block of | Intrastate | Interstate |
|---------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------------|
| Option | Domestic Minutes | Monthly Charge | <u>Monthly Charge</u> * |
| В | 1000 | \$ 10.00 | |
| C | 2000 | 20.00 | |
| D | 3500 | 35.00 | |
| E | 5000 | 50.00 | |
| F | 10000 | 100.00 | |
| G | 15000 | 150.00 | |
| H | 20000 | 200.00 | |
| I | 7500 | 75.00 | |
| K | 500 | 0.00 | |
| M | 300 | 0.00 | |

^{*} The interstate portion of the Sprint Block of Time for Small Business monthly recurring charge is located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.

.2 Overage:

The following per minute rates apply to all Sprint Block of Time for Small Business Options for applicable interstate and intrastate minutes above the block:

Overage Per Minute Rate

\$0.1000

.2 SDS and Toll Free SDS Services

All hours \$0.2230

- # Effective July 24, 2008, Sprint Block of Time for Small Business Qualified Residential (Satellite Locations) are no longer available to new customers.
- @ Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 14. Sprint Block of Time for Small Business # (Continued)
 - .3 FŌNCARD Services

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates.

- .1 Per Minute Usage Rates
 - .1 InterLATA

All Hours \$0.0950

.2 IntraLATA

All Hours 0.0800

.2 Per Call Surcharge

FŌNCARD 0.55

.3 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will charged usage rates and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

[#] Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 15. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions #
 - .1 <u>Dial-1 and Toll Free Service</u>
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates-InterLATA

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Net- | On Net- |
|-----------------|--------|----------|----------|----------|---------|
| Term Commitment | | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On Net |
| \$120,000 | 1 year | \$0.1060 | \$0.0670 | \$0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 180,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 240,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 300,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 420,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 540,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 780,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 960,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 1,200,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 1,500,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |
| 1,800,000 | 1 year | 0.1060 | 0.0670 | 0.0670 | 0.0650 |
| | 2 year | 0.1030 | 0.0650 | 0.0650 | 0.0630 |
| | 3 year | 0.1000 | 0.0630 | 0.0630 | 0.0610 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 15. <u>Sprint Voice VPN Solutions</u> # (Continued)
 - .1 <u>Dial-1 and Toll Free Service</u> (Continued)
 - .2 Per Minute Usage Rates-IntraLATA

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Net- | On Net- |
|-----------------|--------|----------|----------|----------|---------|
| Term Commitment | | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On Net |
| \$120,000 | 1 year | \$0.0770 | \$0.0620 | \$0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 180,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0500 |
| 240,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 300,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 420,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 540,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 780,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 960,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 1,200,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 1,500,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 1,800,000 | 1 year | 0.0770 | 0.0620 | 0.0620 | 0.0600 |
| | 2 year | 0.0750 | 0.0600 | 0.0600 | 0.0580 |
| | 3 year | 0.0730 | 0.0580 | 0.0580 | 0.0560 |
| 1 1 20 | 4.4.4 | | | | 1 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

15. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions # (Continued)

.2 SDS and Toll Free SDS Services

| Annual | | Off Net- | On Net- | Off Net- | On Net- |
|-----------------|--------|----------|----------|----------|---------|
| Term Commitment | | Off Net | Off Net | On Net | On Net |
| \$120,000 | 1 year | \$0.2190 | \$0.1510 | \$0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 180,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 240,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 300,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 420,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 540,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 780,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 960,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 1,200,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 1,500,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |
| 1,800,000 | 1 year | 0.2190 | 0.1510 | 0.1510 | 0.1460 |
| | 2 year | 0.2130 | 0.1470 | 0.1470 | 0.1430 |
| | 3 year | 0.2070 | 0.1430 | 0.1430 | 0.1390 |

[#] Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

- 15. Sprint Voice VPN Solutions # (Continued)
 - .3 FONCARD Services

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates.

.1 Per-Minute Usage Rates

All hours \$.2700

.2 Per Call Surcharge

FONCARD .0000

- .4 Operator Services
 - .1 Per Minute Usage Rates

Peak \$.2151 Off-Peak .1826

[#] Effective November 1, 2014 this service is no longer available to new customers and existing term plans may not be renewed or extended beyond June 2017. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing services after June 30, 2016.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

16. Sprint Business Adjustable Rate Plan*

.1 Usage Rates

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. Each fractional minute is rounded to the next whole minute.

.1 Dial-1

Per-Minute Rate \$.0711

.2 Toll Free

Per-Minute Rate .0711

.3 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

.1 Per-Minute Rate .0711

.2 Per Call Surcharge .90

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates as set forth in Section 4.5.2. and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5.1.

^{*} Effective July 24, 2008, Sprint Business Adjustable Rates Plan will no longer be available to new customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

17. Sprint Business Essentials

.1 Usage Rates

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. Each fractional minute is rounded to the next whole minute.

.1 <u>Dial-1</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.0711

.2 Toll Free

Per-Minute Rate .0711

.3 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

.1 Per-Minute Rate .0711

.2 Per Call Surcharge .90

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates as set forth in Section 4.5.2. and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Section 4.5.1.

Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

18. Sprint Small Business AnyTime

.1 <u>Usage Rates</u>

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 <u>Dial-1</u>

Per-Minute Rate \$.0800

.2 Toll Free

Per-Minute Rate .0800

.3 FŌNCARD

.1 Per-Minute Rate .0800

.2 Per Call Surcharge .5500

.4 SDS and SDS Toll Free

Per-Minute Rate .2230

.5 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

- .6 <u>Monthly Service Charge:</u> See Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at www.sprint.com/ratesandconditions.
- # Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

19. Sprint Business Simple Rate

.1 Usage Rates

.1 Dial-1 and Toll Free

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

Monthly Minimum Usage Level

| | <u>\$30.00</u> | <u>\$50.00</u> |
|-----------------|----------------|----------------|
| Per-Minute Rate | \$0.06 | \$0.055 |

.2 Switched Data Service

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per-Minute Rate \$0.2230

.3 <u>FŌNCARD</u>

FŌNCARD calls will be subject to a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty (30) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments.

.1 Per-Minute Rate \$0.1000

.2 Per Call Surcharge 0.9000

.4 Operator Services

Operator assisted calls will be charged usage rates set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.2 and the applicable connection fees as set forth in Rate Schedule Section 4.5.1.

Effective November 1, 2014, this service is no longer available to new customers. In addition, existing customers may not add, move or make changes to their existing service. This service is limited to lines in service for existing customers.

Effective: 01-15-15

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

Reference Section 3.6.2.2.5

.1 Gross Revenue Tax Surcharges*

| Period | Surcharge |
|---------|-----------|
| 1996 | 2.8435% |
| 1997 + | 3.6269% |
| 10/1/98 | 3.3592% |
| 1/1/00 | 2.5641% |

.2 MTA Tax Surcharges*

| <u>Period</u> | Surcharge |
|---------------|-----------|
| 1996 | 0.4694% |
| 1997 + | 0.5986% |

^{*} These surcharges are not applicable to services provided for resale to telecommunications companies possessing Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity from the New York State Public Service Commission, or designated as eligible for a sale-for-resale exclusion from the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance.

State Tariffs 8140 Ward Parkway Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006